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TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIF  .TION: i

[J Teletype 3 Immediate {C] TOP SECRET :

- F‘acAsiImﬁ&gEL = Prior.ity [ SECRET :

X [ Routine [ CONFIDENTIAL {

[CJUNCLASEFTO !

] UNCLAS E

Date 3/8/179 !
e

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (89~428

FROM: KLYN/QUEENS MRA (89-495) (P) (BQ-4)
ALL INFORMATION CONTALNEL )i

- SREE s T——
H2AG 25 & ¥284,20

‘ ReBQteletype to the Bureau, Indiana‘polis and
3! San Francisco, dated 2/28/79.(U)

} ~

72C_

Enclosed for the Bureau are gix copies of two
hotographs of STEPHAN G. JONES A
photograp Lu) b wrod

Enclosed for Indianapolis A¥® three coPies of two
photographs of STEPHAN G. JONES. /[ ZL) oo

[V

- ck T Ty
Enclosed for S cisco are eight copies of wo\
photographs of STEPHAN_ G5 JONES.(‘u) ] ;o '
_,_J—f"" ’
On 2/27/79, STEPHAN GANDH ES arrived JFKIA a

*

was photographed. (U]

on 3/8/79, eight copies of two photographs of
STEPHAN G. JONES were furnished to US Secret Service, NYC.(Z J

el
ARMED_AND WANGEROUS, . SUICIDAL TENDENCIES.(Z4)

womp 5743 = (97,

2 =/Bureau (Enc. 19‘

- Indianapolis (Enc.\6) 1 NAR 12 1979
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

01 __ oA Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following
T statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.

] Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material
available for release to you.

ion 552 Section 5523
O (b)(1) O (b)(7XA) I @xs)
O (6)(2) [ (bX7XB) 3 Gx2)
O (bX3) R (0X7(O) 3 (k)(1)
O (b)(7XD) O (k)2)
O (bX7XE) O (k)(3)
O (bX7)(F) O (k)4
[T (b)4) O (bx®) L1 (k)s)
O (b)) U (b)9) L1 (k)6)
O (b)6) L (kx7)

3 Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to the subject of your
request.

L1 Information pertained only to a third party. The subject of your request is listed in the
title only.

(] Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred
to that agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be
advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation
with the other agency(ies).

Page(s) withheld inasmuch as a final release determination has not been made. You will be
advised as to the disposition at a later date.

Pages were not considered for release as they are duplicative of

] For your information:

@ The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:
un 9‘0... us2 gL — /92852 sve..

PO 0080 9.0065000000480900¢
X DELETED PAGE(S) X
1.9.9.9.0.0.4 XNO DUPLICATION FEE X
XXX X FOR THIS PAGE X
XXX p8.0.6.0.0.0.90.0.0.6006000.0.0.6.0¢

FBI/DOJ



Airtel

3/8/79
To: SAC, San ¥rancisco - Mr
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- _ Enclosed for San cisco is one copy of a Depart-
mental memorandum regardipg’ People's Temple's assets.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following
statements, where indicated, explain this deletion,

(1 Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material
available for release to you.

ion 552 Sectign 552a
O (bX(1) O (bX7XA) 0 dx5)
7 (b)(2) 03 (bX7)(B) O Gx2)
O (bX3) O (bX7XC) O (k)(1)
[ (bX7X(D) O] (x)2)
) (bX7NE) [ (k)(3)
O (b)7)F) ] (k)(4)
O (b)4) £ (b)(8) L (kx5)
[ (5)(5) O (5)9) 0 (k)(6)
] (bX6) O ()7

[J Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to the subject of your
request,

[ 1 Information pertained only to a third party. The subject of your request is listed in the
title only,

M g.Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred
to that agency(ies) for review and direct response to you,

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be
advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation
with the other agency(ies).

Page(s) withheld inasmuch as a final release determination has not been made. You will be
advised as to the disposition at a later date.

Pages were not considered for release as they are duplicative of

[ For your information:

$ The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:
#Q 82-42 8¢ - /258 cxe

P

$0.0.0.0.0.0.00.0.0000.00460564.04
X DELETED PAGE(S) X
p.8:0.0.6.0 4 XNO DUPLICATION FEE X
p9.4.6.0.4 ¢ X FOR THIS PAGE X
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FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

\3 Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following
statements, where indicated, explain this deletion,

] Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material

available for release to you.
ection 552

I (bX1)

[ (b)2)

0 (bX(3)

0 (0)(4)
01 (b)(3)
L1 (b)6)

Ogooooooaono

(] Information pertained only to a third party
request.

(b)(THA)
(b)(7)(B)
(B)(7TUC)
(b)(7)(D)
(b)7X)E)
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(b}(8)
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Section 352a
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with no reference to the subject of your

O] Information pertained only to a third party. The subject of your request is listed in the

title only.

m gDocumems originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred

to that agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be
advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation

with the other agency(ies).

Page(s) withheld inasmuch as a final release determination has not been made. You will be

advised as to the disposition at a later date.

Pages were not considered for release as they are duplicative of

(O For your information:

[g The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

- - /272
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i ALL INFD P
1 TO FBI SAN FRANCISCO PRIORITY HERET mzow SONiadba g 1

A WATE
4 LEGAL ATTACHE CARACAS PRIORITY |

f .‘ YMUR. *
'\\_‘_________,-

'
n

I

—_

BY TELETYPE DATED MARCH 9. 1979, STATE DEPARTMENT.

TOTHE,

_ WASHINGTON. D. C.+ FURNISHED THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION TO
AMERICAN EMBASSY. GEORGETOWN~ GUYANA:
COPIES OF Tw0 TRAVEL REPORTS PREPARED BY HERGEN OF |

D7 NDIT IVER A

JUSTICE HAVE BEEN DISPATCHED TO EMBASSY.
e, e PLEASE ADVISE ON STATUS OF EMBASSY'S REQUEST TO GOG FOR :
RETURN OF ADDITIONAL CHECKS IN AMOUNT OF APPROXIMATELY
é | DOLLARS 138,000. WHICH ARE NOW BEING HELD BY ASSISTANT ; ;
| j, COMMISSIONER ROBERTS. {FYI. CONTRARY TO QUR EARLIER N;\ :

e

ASSUMPTIONS, WE HAVE NOW LEARNED FROM TREASURY THAT FOR\\E’/

. [ 2]

ALL PRACTICAL PURPOSES U. S. GOVERNMENT CHECKS. AFTER
L2 27 Tyrs 1Tu3AZT BELCOW THIZ LINE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT:
COMMUNICATIUNS SECTI{?;
( : J- "
MAR 1 01979

58 MAR 11979 T
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PAGE TWO® DE HQ 0043 UNCAS*x UNCLAS
ENDORESEMENT BY PAYEE. MAY BE NEGOTIATED AT ANY TIME: I.E..

LIA T
w1

LW NA T MAT
nTiIl yv n L |

REPEAT N
{END FYI}.

JUSTICE AND STATE ARE IN THE PROCESS OF_ATTEMPTING TO
DETERMINE PROPER DISPOSITION OF U. S. GOVERNMENT CHECKS NOUW
BEING HELD AT EMBASSY. EMBASSY WILL BE. CONSULTED.  REGARDING
FINAL DECISION IN THE NEAR FUTURE.

DEPARTMENT HAS LEARNED THAT PEOPLES TEMPLE SURVIVORS
ALLEGEDLY FILED COUNTER SUIT AGAINST GOG IN GUYANA. PLEASE

CONFIRM. AND IF POSSIBLE. POUCH SONNEST COPY OF COUNTER CLAIRM.

& -
- ]
. |
4'2:-‘
e
E
Faﬁ
3

. PLEASE ADVISE WHETHER EMBASSY HAS YET HAD OPPORTUNITY
TO DISCUSS FORTUNE'S MARCH 2.+ 1979. MEMO WITH ATTORNEY
GILLETTS IF S0, WHAT WERE GILLETT'S COMMENTS WITH RESPECT
THERETO.

JUSTICE HAS NOT REPEAT NOT REACHED FINAL DECISION
REGARDING LITIGATION IN GUYANA.. {FYI. ONE OF THE PROPOSALS
UNDER CONSIDERATION IS THAT THE UNITED STATES MIGHT REFRAIN
FROM LITIGATION IN GUYANA. IF THE RECEIVER AGREES TO
PARTICIPATE IN THE PROCEEDING AND TAKE ALL ACTIONIS NECESSARY
TO PRESERVE PT ASSETS AND RETURN ANY RESIDUE TQ U. S. COURT.
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PAGE THREE DE H@ D043 UNCLAS
END FYI.}

JUSTICE REQUESTS THAT EMBASSY CONTACT SKIP ROBERTS
TO ASCERTAIN WHAT. IF ANYTHING. LOCAL AUTHORITIES ARE
DOING TO MONITOR ACTIVITIES OF PT SURVIVORS IN GEORGETOWN-
E.G.+ ARE SURVIVORS UNDER SURVEILLANCE3 ARE THEY FREE TO
TRAVEL~ AND IF SO. HAVE ANY OF THE SURVIVORS TRAVELED
QUTSIDE GUYANA.

EMBASSY IS CORRECT.THAT DOCUMENTS OR INFORMATION SOUGHT

FOR INVESTIGATIVE PURPOSES_ARE. EXEMPT FROM PRIVACY ACT.
DEPARTMENT HAS RECEIVED REQUEST FROM JUSTICE FOR INFORMATION

WHICH GOG HAS OR IS ABLE TO OBTAIN. TEXT OF REQUEST AS

- FOLLOWS: CM)

"IN CONNECTION WITH THE PENDING FBI AND GRAND JURY
INVESTIGATIONS OF POSSIBLE VIOLATIONS OF UNITED STATES LAWS
WITH RESPECT TO THE MURDER OF CONGRESSMAN LEQ RYAN AND THE
OPEATIONS OF THE PEOPLES TEMPLE IN THE UNITED SATES AND
GUYANA. IT HAS COME TO QUR ATTENTION THAT THE GUYANESE
GOVERNMENT IS IN POSSESSION.OF. OR ABLE TO¢ OBTAIN. CERTAIN
INFORMATION AND/OR EVIDENCE WHICH MAY FURTHER THESE

INVESTIGATIONS. \ja)
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PAGE FOUR DE H@ DO43 UNCLAS

IT IS HEREBY REQUESTED THAT OUR EMBASSY IN GUYANA
LEND ITS ASSISTANCE TO THE OBTAINING OF THIS INFORMATION
AND/OR EVIDENCE ON BEHALF OF THE FBI AND GRAND JURY. SUCH
INVESTIGATIVE INFORMATION IS EXEMPT FROM THE COVERAGE
OF THE PRIVACY ACT PURSUANT TO0 5 U.S.C. 552A{B}{7}."(«MJ

IN VIEW OF JUSTICE REQUEST~ EMBASSY IS AUTHORIZED TO
SEEK FROM GOG RECORDS AND INFORMATION REQUESTED BY LEGAT-
CARACAS. AND TO TRANSFER THESE T0 LEGAT WHEN RECEIVED UNDER
EXEMPTION TO PRIVACY ACT CONTAINED § U.S.C. SECTION 552A{B}?,

AND TO RESPOND TO REQUEST CONTAINED IN PARA 7. (1/\.)

BT



] A Asuoc, O,
370673 78723572 T /_ | E&:‘;ﬁ"‘-__‘
N Dir: '
o0 oEn Ad
B30 ! A T [
27 SF 273 m——____f
0 £92357Z MARCH 79D . Lo Comn. ~
TRETINNO . ! Roc M ——
i SAL FRANCISOD (S5-257) (P) (SReNIAY 4l oo S—
ﬂ%} AECTO08 (®-4295) [IMMFDIATE .;r*-::F‘“‘
Y 3 s = Mﬁs_‘g- .,;-—..
ZYoTan RELAY TO U.S. S"SASSY, GEOP3ETOWH vIA STATE DEPANTPENT) —
=T
ALLIH?ORIATIONCOhﬂx
HES usnn

= FTO
At L aylo

AN FRANCISCO INDICATT THAT CUAPCES

FTOS RTPORTE IV
ATATST LASTY LAYTO! BY GOG HAUT BETH DISMISSED AND PCSSITILITY
Sv1eT 7 TusT BZ wmaY T °% CYaRETD FOD AMY CRIMIS Y £07 (Zt)
4USA, TAY TUANCISCO, ADVISTD LTTAL STATUS OF
A

1]

[N}

-

1

[y}

B |

(o]

.
-

1

=

T3 Y18 OFFIC

)

TYIIY TFFOST SHOULD T ADE T¢

1)
>—C

D

]

"
"

)

()

- kS
'3)

3
—
-
g
—4
(49 ]
1
...i
t-
(]
—
-
—
L

A TPTIRTIONS OF PROSTCUTION RY G’J-"-.(,vu]

2WOSRTTONN TIS FEADTETIN TO ORTALY

58 MAY . 1979



PACE TGO  SF 89-257 UNCL&S E F T O
aimTar REANTETTY TO TPANSMIT A2OVE TO LECAT,

C/7 1.8. EMIASSY, CEOTETTONN, GUYANA. K&)

"ATYED AXD TANGESOUS, SUICIDAL TENDENCIES® K{Lﬂ

)
!

. RE



DEFARTMENT OF JUSTICE

02 P, 0 FECERA! BURLAL OF MVESTIGZ TS

: ] A:_*__Q____ﬂg COMMUNICATION MESSAGE FORM <

v | P___—’_'.DQ._—

S Y, 4 — - e m
____3/13/7_3,,,_____@,_‘,,jm UNCLAS E F T 0 !_Inn:nIATNE__‘;’

‘SEOO ¥Y1bIY23 A0023 07203303I7*YETO 1303112 JxMAR 79

INED i
nﬂTlOﬁ 00“"
T¢ YIL/U. S. SECRET SERVICE {PID} ALL INFO!

BT Mo Y
 UNCLAS EF T 0 O ‘

UNKNOWN SUBJECTS: CONGRESSMAN LEO J. RYAN {DECEASED} - VICTIM:

- CONGRESSIONAL ASSASSINATION STATUTE.

LTI

FBI SAN FRANCISCO HAS BEGUN A CURSORY REVIEW OF THE

T B S

T

GUYANA AND THE FOLLOWING WAS BEEN OBSERVED{ %)

: h 2 b7e
ol RE— AN UNDATED. HANDWURITTEN STATEMENT I o

-
thICH SHE STATES SHE WOULD LIKE TO KILL GOVERNOR REGAN ™JUST

 AS SOON AS POSSIBLE™. SECOND HANDWRITTEN LETTER SIGNED

—IN WHICH SHE STATES THAT —

- ™I CAN ASSURE ANY NATION THAT HAS THEEng PICE aATZ UILLﬂS
. BE ABLE TO GIVE THEN COHPLETE&MTER S FOR Tﬁg\
| 3 1979

1.'......'2

SYSTEM IN THE HGRTHFPN HF"TTPHFRF“. ADDRESSED TO

. LT N - FRUP I S U IO SRS .
i ! %,-:'-l-*“-'vi-'-/- JBL:BVYM . . 3/12/79 . 502° IR
;{ ! Lo
.-E 24
lew T m ot vard LT -H VST
O OMINATINS S4O
RSNV,
Mok 13 1979
5 g MAR ©. 11373 \;,
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PAGE TWO DE RUEHFB 0023 UNCLAS E F T ¢

UNDATED(LU
RE MICHAEL PROKES: UNDATED STATEMENT. ADDRESSED TO WHOM
- IT MAY CONCERN. "I PLAN TO KILL HENRY KISSINGER AND GOVERNOR

REGAN AS SOON AS I CAN..."™ SIGNED MICHAEL PROKES-(by

RE — UNDATED SIGNED STATEMENT IN WHICH L7¢

SHE CLAIMS TO HATE THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA TO THE

EXTENT THAT "I WILL CONSPIRE TO OVERTHROW AND ASSASSINATE THE
PRESIDENT. I ENJOY FANTASIZING ABOUT IT... I WILL USE
EXPLOSIVES AND KILL EVERYONE. IN.THE AREA ¢F THE PRESIDENT..."

Re SNy NDATED. TYPED LETTER- SIGNED
L

_ STATEMENT IS ENTITLED. "MORE CONTINGENCY

PLANS™ IN WHICH -PROPOSES THAT SHE DROP OUT OF SIGHT
OBTAIN FUNDS FROM VARIOUS SOURCES AND TO ROB- IF NECESSARY.

K

SHE PROPOSES INFILTRATION OF NAZI'S AS A COVER. TO CHANGE

HER PERSONAL APPEARANCE AND TO SET UP "PREARRANGED DEAD DROP
OR PLACE™. HANDWURITTEN UNDATED STATEMENT. SIGNED -
B\ UHICH SHE ADMITS PARTICIPATION IN THE EXPLOSION
L

OF THE ROSEVILLE. CALIFORNIA« TRAIN. APRIL 28. 1973. AN

UNDATED. HANDWRITTEN STATEMENT SIGNED BY_IN

WHICH SHE STATED "I OFTEN FEEL.LIKE KILLING PEOPLE. SHOOTING -_j

W




3 | N T
PAGE THREE DE RUEHFB 0023 UNCLAS E F T 0

THEM - MY VISIONS ARE ALWAYS IN BLOOD. LOTS OF BLOOD. I CAN
BARELY CONTROL THIS URGE ESPECIALLY SINCE I CARRY A GUN. I AN
AFRAID I WILL ACTUALLY KILL SOMEONE AT ANY TIME. PLEASE,

PLEASE HELP ME. A HANDWRITTEN~ UNDATED LETTER SIGNED“BY-
SR :+ :H1ch SHE STATES "I HAVE AT NUMEROUS TIMES L7 e

PLOTTED TO KILL VARIOUS PEOPLE. THESE INCLUDE - PRESIDENT

:; NIXON. KISSINGER. GENERAL HAAG. GOVERNOR WALLACE. GOVERNOR |
;1 REGAN..." UNDATED. HANDWRITTEN LETTER ADDRESSED TO
5 conncans SN
* gxcned commmade QU LETTER STATES "THE AMMO AND SUPPLIES
§... CAME IN TODAY. WE WILL MEET AT CLARA PHILLIPS'. HOUSE AT NINE
T TOMORROW NIGHT TO PUT THE EXPLOSIVES.TOGETHER. DO YOU HAVE

) THE REST oF THE PLANS? [THOUGHT THE WHITE HOUSE SHouLd 1
tﬁ 6o FIrsT BUTJJPUANTS THE PENTAGON SO WE'LL FIGURE IT OUT

Lt

TOMORROW. I HOPE THAT NIXON AND HIS FUCKING GENERALS WILL

ge THERE.-." AN UNDATED HANDWRITTEN NoTE FrRom [
N —
TO JJ- MARKED PRIVATE IN WHICH SHE PROPOSES.THAT IF THINGS

i I 3

N --'&Li‘*t;-“ﬂ

GET WORSE TO DROP QUT OF SIGHT AND MEET ™ONLY WITH YOU"

e
e
£
T om

AND BECOME BETTER SKILLED IN WARFARE. ETC. {PRACTICE SHQQTING}-pu/

("
\ J
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PAGE FOUR DE RUEHFB Px0023 UNCLAS E F T ¢

MICHAEL PROKES~ DOB - MAY 31, 1947, —

ALL MEMBERS OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION. PEOPLE'S TEMPLE AND

b7 <

ARE ALIVE. IT SHOULD BE NOTED THAT JIM JONES REQUIRED AND
DICTATED THAT MEMBERS WERE TO WRITE INCRIMINATING STATEMENTS
IMPLICATING THEMSELVES IN NON-EXISTENT (RININAL ACTIVITIES
AND SEXUAL PERVERSIONS. THE FBI CANNOT ASSESS THE INTENT

F ACTUA

Y CARRYING THROUGH WITH THESE THREATS BUT IN LIGHT

OF THE ASSASSINATION OF RYAN AND THE MURDER OF 900 PEOPLE

IN GUYANA- OUR RESPONSIBILITIES DICTATES-A NOTIFICATION OF

THE EXISTENCE OF THESE LETTERS TO APPROPRIATE INDIVIDUALS.(”MA
SAN FRANCISCO FBI HAS ADVISED SECRET SERVICE LOCALLY.

ATTORNEY GENERAL'S OFFICE REPRESENTATIVE IN SAN FRANCISCO

AND THE UNITED STATES CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE. COMMAND {CIC}.

SAN FRANCISCO-‘S% _

BT
I
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FBI
TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION:
] Teletype [} Immediate (] TOP SECRET
] Facsimile {7 Priority (1 SECRET
x] -Airtel [ Routine [ CONFIDENTIAL

JUNCLASEFTO

- (\\y {J UNCLAS

iy’“ Date _2/27/19

. — ———— ——— e ——— -

70) (P) ALL SN~ MATION 2Q lalpy

FROM T\ SAC, WFO (
LEk: .&fs w&sm\‘/
YMUR WTE t gy o

Re SF teletype to Bureau and WFO dated 1/26/79,

$pe

and WFO teletype to Bureau and San Francisco dated 1/13/79{35\

Enclosed for the Bureau are two copies of an
FD 302 reflecting interview of GEORGE BERDES. The original
and two copies of the aforementioned 302 are enclosed
for the San Francisco division. Also enclosed for San Francisco
is the original and two copies of an FD 302 reflecting
transportation of evidence to FBIHQ on 1/30/79.(&)

gard to the lead set forth in re San Francis
teletype to contact each member of the HIRC and their aid
Tl and obtain any documents they may have concerning the IIR
' investigation of the Peoples Temple, WFO contacted the
Administrative Aide for Congressman CLEMENT J. ZABLOCKI,
i Chairman, House International Relations Committee, (HIRC} /
: and was advised to contact GEORGE BERDLCS of the Committee ,

staff. BERDES was contacted and an appointment was made £

2/14/79. UL)

\NO @

BERDES indicated during this interview that at
least 60 Congressmen and Senators received information about
the Peoples Temple primarily regarding the STOEN matter.

At the time of Congressman RYAN's trip to Jonestown, Guyana,

‘ there were 37 members on the HIRC. BERDES indicated that,
s in his opinion, the best way to solicit information from
bl the committee member3d and other members of Congress wh %y
| 0 o N\ Bpna FT-H 2 §6 /7 ?C
= W - Bureau {Enc. CR.KC ; REVS &/ '
EI:J 2 - San Francisco T
: (89-250) (Enc. 6)

2 - WFO (Enc. 1)

JCS :geqg

(6) | TANINY /

! < V4 - \ Vet ,_.;
5 Approved: ,U,) Tranemitted v- ! Per \Y )
QoK 1187 (Number) (Time) !



WFO 89-570

may have received information regarding the Peoples Temple
would be to send a letter to each member of Congress advising
them of the Bureau's investigative interest in the death

of Congressman RYAN and a desire to receive any information
the Representatives or Senators might desire to furnish

to the FBI. It would also be appropriate to advise

Chairman ZABLOCKI of the fact that such a letter was being
sent. BERDES recommended this over personal contact with
individual Congressmen and Senators primarily since some
information available to Representatives and Senators might be
of a confidential nature and would probably not be made
available to the FBI./

WFO feels that'a letter from the Director to each
Senator and Representative signed by the Director would be
more appropriate then a letter from WFO.

REQUEST OF THE BUREAU (Y

The Bureau is requested to consider drafting a
letter from FBIHQ, providing Congressmen with the opportunity to
furnish information they may have regarding the Peoples
Temple to either FBIEQ or the Washington Field Office, as
designated by Headguarters. It is noted that WFO has already
! received information from the offices of Congressman OTTINGER
: (Democrat New York) and Congressman NEAL (North Carolina)Z}L{

L8]
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GEORGE BERDES, House Intermational
Committee (HIRC), Room 2170, the Rayburn House Office
Building, furnished the following 1nfornatia:£’?)

The investigation of the HIRC into the Jonestown,
Guyana, incident on November 18, 1978, was initiated on
liovenber 24, 1978, and is classified at the present tinme.
In checking with the committee, he has been advised that this
information could not be turned over to the Pederal Bureau
of Investigation (FBI) at this time, however, a copy of
the report, made public before the HIRC at a later date,
could be obtained by the FBI. He noted that there are
requests in their investigation, to this point, by certain
individuals for confidentiality. (u -

o 2/26/79
b7C

The only contacts the committee had with the
Peoples Tenple and the Jonestown settlement at Guyana were
in early 1978 when MARCELINE JONES visited the Capital and
contacted the House International Relations Sub-committee on
Latin American Affairs about the STOEN matter. She left
a letter from CHARLES GARRY with the Sub-committee which
contained about the legal aspects of the STOEN custody matter. All
of the committee members who were contacted at that time
were contacted only in reference to the STOEN custody natter./zy

Correspondence in possession of the committee
relating to Congressman LEO J. RYAN's trip to Jonestown, Guyana,
contains a letter from Congressman RYAN to the Chairman,
CLEMENT J. SABLOCKI, requesting permission to make the trip
and a letter from the Chairman to Congressmn RYAN giving
permission to take the trip and asking him to take a minority
member of the committee, and a letter from Congressman RYAN
asking to take a HIRC Staff Aide which was granted and
JIM SCHOLLAERT was usiqnod.(?{?

I

There were no full committee investigations into
the Peoples Temple or Sub-committee investigations into the
Peoples Temple prior to Congressman RYAN's departure for
Jonestown, Guyana. JIM SCHOLLAERT and JACKIE SPIER, who was /,y

t

investiationon 2/14/79 . _Washington, D. C. = rie._WPO 89-570
a4
) e s

ny___&A__l,leq ‘_'"/ __Oate dictated 2/21 /79

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI1_ It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
it and Its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

ENTLOSURE



a Staff Alide for Congressman RYAN, would have information

dealing with the arrangements through the Department of

State for the trip to Jonestown, Guyana, of Congressman R!AN.(QY
He is aware that approximately 60 representatives

and Congressmen have been contacted at some point in the

past regarding the Peoples Temple, most of these having

to do with the STOEN custody case, and many of these names

would appear in the documents furnished by the Department

of State. To his knowledge, a&ll of these were handled as

A _ & _ ¥

congressional inquiries to the Department of Stlcc.(




Airtel

3/12/79
To: B8AC, Vashington Field Office 1 - Mr. Ingram
1l - Mr. Gow

irector, ¥FBI 1 - Mr. -

als INSLA2ATION CONTALN
HERE K 2 URCLABSLEL L/ &
7
Re ¥Washington Field airtel to the Bureau 2/27/79 @

Ey/ ¥ashington Pleld's request that a letter from the
Director to each Senator and Representative soliciting infor-
L mation regarding the People's Temple has been considered
at FBIHQ. (1{

The above request is anot being approved at this
time ia lieu of specific information desired from specifiec
menbers of Congress. (U{

¥ 1
; a —
g 3 = . :
~1 L * N1 MAR 14 1979
~ —— ) - SAC, San Francisco (For Info) D—

S5 Avsec. Dis.
Dep. AD Adm.
Dep. AD lav.
Asst, Dis.:
Ade. for

ES/jap (7)
NO'IL%‘}\ Above coordinated with Inspector - Deputy Assistant

Crim, V¥ | Director James O. Ingram and Section Chief W. Douglas Gow Jd
dent, ! (
Intell. s , -

Laberatery P A1 So-v, _ Lernztonun,

Legad Coun. APPIe)VED: Crin. Inv.@" o BInsp. o
Mon. 5 lnsp. « Dlrpctar Roz. Ment,

Rec. Myt # 2ae, DV, eont, . Tech Sewvs T

Tach. Servs. ‘f/ Dep. AR Adm tmed, _ Traing

Teaining /; v . De ‘,‘: e, T Laborotory Pubsing ANTs. OH

Public AHs. OF, .1 7 P —— e
Telephoas Rm. i)
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

~ ‘3 Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following
statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.

[ Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material
available for release to you.

Section 552 Section 552a

O (bX1) O (bX7XA) O (d)5)
O (b)2) O (b)7XB) O Gx2)
O (b)(3) [ (b)(7XC) O (1)

3 (b)7XD) O (x)(2)

O (5)7XE) O (k)3)

O (b)7XF) O3 (x)4)
O (b)(4) O (b)) L (k)(5)
O (v)(5) O )9 LI (xx6)
J (bX6) 0 (k)7

[0 Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to the subject of your
request.

[ information pertained only to a third party. The subject of your request is listed in the
title only.

S»Gta R Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred
to that agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be
advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation
with the other agency(ies).

Page(s) withheld inasmuch as a final reiease determination has not been made. You will be
advised as to the disposition at a later date.

Pages were not considered for release as they are duplicative of

7] For vyour information:

W The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

——
-

) 0.0.0.06085.065065000590484¢

X DELETED PAGE(S) X

).9.0.8.6.9 4 XNO DUPLICATION FEE X

) 4.4.0.8.0 .4 X FOR THIS PAGE X

X000 ):6.0.0.08. 60000058 605600.6.44
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' INFORMATION cONTA: icATIONS SECTION T
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AT, BY

Da. LES. IZ MOOTOO, GOVERNMENT OF GUYANA PATHOLCGIET
CLilnlicow AT GoomafTO/L Alnedal FESALARY ld, 1975, WRILEZ
21 nllic Fruw GavaaeTOWi 10 alLalTa y GeUnGIa, Fulk FunZuwsIC
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1 6‘5_' .Cr’& DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
L - FEDERAL BUREAL OF INVESTIGATION )
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:/1.u/7=| i U_NCLA_S PRIORITY i |

p
“ DIRECTOR__I']I
T

LEGAL ATTACHE CARACAS PRIORITY )

C(YHLIR/

FOR INFORMATION LEGAT CARACAS.

MENT OF GUYANA PATHOLOGIST.

HEp )y

LT

DR. LESLIE MOOTOO-

GOVERN- =

WAS TO FURNISH A REPORT AS WELL AS ~

A TOXICOLOGY STUDY REGARDING HIS EXAMINATIONS OF BODIES IN- .

VOLVED IN CAPTIONED MATTER.

DR. MOOTOO DID NOT VISIT WASHING- ,

TON AS PLANNED ON FEBRUARY 20. 197%9. DUE TO A HEAVY SNOW STORM.

LEGAT CARACAS IS THEREFORE REQUESTED TO OBTAIN THE ABOVE DOCU- -

MENTS FROM IR. MOOTOQ AND
BT
1

DES/JAP

FORWARD

.‘.... K ] J H \u{ ‘"- ‘

TO FRIHA.: I,

{8}  3/W4/79_ 509b/% -—67/

DUL

I - MR
k1€ e g7 42217/
FEDEned ou:ir.ﬂutifmvisnmnomo f e seees
PO INICATIONS SECTION L oram1n
eZiy¢ B
MAR 151979 —
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FD-523 (Rev, 10-18-78) ' - ' T A'RTEI-

zZ

\To: Dirg;tr}'r. FBI Date: 3/ 5/ 79
fb (4lt: Photographic Operations Unit, Rm. 18903
N INSTRUCTIONS - REVERSE SIDE
\ From; //z ADIC, NEW YORK (66-294C) IFBMQUSEORLY  — — — —— ——~
i})\ 4 t Initiala Date

|
; g:fi;;%apmc WORK 4 | Received _%ST_J_%__
] Subjec t H’ o i
. YMURS R ATALN : De-wloped }77@

ALL IR¥ ORMAT 1OF

431F
HEREI f}’
Q un%——f“

1.E D PHOTOGRAPHIC WORK RELATES TO: L | Otber
urrent Investigation [ Y Mueg Shot Program ] Other : [:N‘V.P.S. [JKI [1K400 [
j\.'
2. ENCLOSURE(S) R P
oK i
Film To Be Processed Movie Film or Microfilm Negatives To Be Printed Other
Size |Color| B&W [Quantity Size |Color] B&W [Quantity Size |Color| B&W |Quantity Htem Quantity
WX 5| X 2 16mm 3 X 10
135 35mm 4X 5
128 Blsuper) 135
Vl 120 70 mm 120
Ystides| AHU 128
N\ | 220 /
110 ,
( W/
. WORK REQUESTED
Processing Prints To Be Made Prints To Be Made . Custom Prints
. []Process only {From 135, 126, and 110 ] Cibachrome {From any size negative or slide)
[(X]Process & make print [ JmXs {sx7 {Prints from slides) .
[ ]Process & make contact ptint ——— # prints from each frame ] X5 Quantity
\ [ Slides to be processed (] Color [ B&W Msx7 Size
; \Cl Slides to be duplicated { From 120 and 4 X 6) 58 X 10 [JColor []B&w

[ Color ] B&w

s. REMARKS /C’(‘//QM//”V/QM /6?03
\Jg\ (include wial date or other ] «éﬂ;&t/u ; %_' /{/M bp 04é = // CyT" ?ﬁa

] Fi4X5 (sX10
™ 20 # prints from each frame

L

mandatory deadline and any
other specific inastructions}

i §DP1ease strip front and profile negatives and print togethe;‘.
= (oY Return to: NYO Att: Photo Lab L/;,Xb ’_.. -
B f NoOT RECJQRDED
6 g o MA° ,
——
ey pal) ENT o, T i
Y S 4 7 g2

-

%‘}T&f”f‘%w 7’3/ Ty e



7-152a (10-16-78)

SAC, ADIC, NEW YORK (66-294C | March 13, 1979
PSR PLEUR S ) ’

Director, FBI |

PEHOTQGRAPHIC WORK 4 Ayt IRFARMATION CONTALREY

HERE N[ S, iNCLASS1F I Y
T ﬂk\% E‘i‘w
bl
Reference is made to your communication dated 3/5/19 transmitting
[ negative(s) [film [ photograph(s) [ document(s) [] slides
O pertaining to the above-captioned matter.
In accordance with your request [gifilm has been developed
(] enlargement( s} made
[J pesitive copy made
[xkprint(s) made (W
[ slide(s) made
i [ negative(s) made
4

The above is (3¢ attached
[] being sent under separate cover, via [] registered mail

il Room: Show shipment date and registry number.

[ air freight
3 GG - 4276 -
\
- 9 RECO"‘?D‘E-\

* § la = Mig 1o D *
S @ G 1979

. 4 ‘E — ' == \

. 3 e e i

R i = EgL:c AL INSTRUCTIONS .
- E‘ M

[ Shipping Room: Show shipment date; bill of lading
number; initial invoice; invoice to be placed in
administrative file.

’

ACB:gaz Enc. 42
}H\[L ROOM

58 MAin 2 1979
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i e DEPARTMENY OF JUSTICE

102 0%3-9; FEDER AL BUREAU OF INVESTISATION

- : " COMMUNICATION MESSAGE FORM

[T T T

P T T ol o
' i L AT !
| 3/34/79 | UNCLAS IMMEDIATE !
| » o

Fl'l DIRECTOR FBI ;‘ !

L 0 LEGAL ATTACHE CARACAS IMMEDIATE
BT

—
b

U

- VAAJ [ IR -}

MICHAEL JOSEPH PROKES+ DURING A NEWS CONFERENCE SCHEDULED

FOR ON MARCH X2+ 1979, IN A ROOM OF MOTEL b. MODESTO. CALI-
FORNIA~ AT 7:15 P.M.s ON MARCH 13, 1979+ EXCUSED HIMSELF AND
WENT INTO THE BATHROOM AND SHOT HIMSELF IN THE HEAD WITH ?/3”5\
CAL. REVOLVER. HAVING READ TO THE MEDIA APPROXIMATELY FIQE )“ -
PAGES OF A 30 PAGE PREPARED PRESS RELEASE Q&\ \\/

MICHAEL PROKES HAD APPARENTLY SECRETED REVOLVER IN THE

BATHROOM WITH A SUICIDE NOTE. PROKES IS HOSPITALIZED IN DOCTORS

HOSPITAL+ MODESTO+ CALIFORNIA. IN A VERY VERY CIS,];]'}CAL COPQITION-
i : LA-LLY Ktb*t?'j zléfé f??
i ) ARMED AND DANGEROUS. SUICIDAL TENDENCIE
' B7 9 WAR 15 1373 1
t_ e S— —-—J‘
i L Trrg BT N Y L
) R = o e——
3 ! \v\\\\"l l ’”Dr.a dAH t_:_.r A7u4/77 . S0%e/b ’__
=i -k b2
b‘] [ FIOERA. BUREAL OF INVESTIBATION
cnmmummnons samo"
MAR 14 1979
™
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> ';‘Tl -‘to“ i
TICNS Lagn

\TC\WOR ¢29-4256) IMmED AT Pom,

RAMRY (89-495) DIMEDIATE

FM SAN FRANCICO (B-258) (P) (Sﬁfi{
ofF INY

A1 (D-179) IMMEDIATE

FTO “\:‘T‘f

1M

FTDERAL GRAND JIRY (RsJ), NORTHERN DISTRICT OF
CAL IFOREIA, SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA, RETURNED A TRUE BILL

I'B ICT¥ENT, MaRCH 14, 1979, AGAINST LAWREKRCE JO3Y AYTON,

guaszIM, VDLATION, TITLE 18 (SC, SECTION 351 (A) AND 351 (D),
ASSASSIVAT 10K AND CONSPIRACY TO ASSASSINATE CONGRESSMAN LEO J.
myat AT PORT wATTUMA, GUYANA. FGJ INDICTMENT SEALED, REPEAT
szaLED | U . )

3@;.‘4 AND MIAMI REING ADVISTD INASMUCH AS THEY ARE (\
Lon ICAL PORTS OF ENTRY IN THE EVENT LAYTON RETURNS TO THE U1,S ‘

" ARMED AND DANGEROUS. SUICIDAL TENDENCIES'.(’L{}

8T
’*\«ﬁ. %, "W
@f L7 - 7296 7774
O T
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DTCT0R IMITDIATE

TRAMNTISOD (193-257) IMMEDIATE

:LL INFORMATION CO
{EREIN CLASSIP
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2T SACPAMENTC TIL TC BURTAY ARD SAN FRANCISCO MAPCH 13,
AT ARPROXIVATELY 7T:22 2,04,, MONEZETO, CALiFO;?‘JIn PT OFFICERS
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UYTDE WT 4AN APPARTNTLY SECRETED THE AROVE WEAPON ANT PLACED A
SUTCINDT HOTE UHICH PEAN AS FOLLOVS K“'

"DON®T ACCEIPT ENYON'S ANALYSIS OR HYPOTHESIS THAT THIS WAS
T

L

'RTSULT OF DESPONDENCY OVER JONESTOWN, I COULD LIVE WITH
"R ESORNTNCY" . \W

"nom wAS IT AY ACT OF A "DISTURBED™ QR “PROGPAMMIN" MIND I
"AST ANYONE TRISD TO PASS IT OFF AS THAT.(u

“TYT FAGT 1S THAT A PERTON CAN RATIONALLY CHOOST TO T18 ~1°
ATASONS THAT ARE JUST, At THAT'S WHAT 1 DID.

“I5 MY NEATH NOESN'T PROMPT ANOTHER LOOK AT WHAT BROUGHT
TuT EUn QF JOMTSTOW THEX LIFE WASN'T UORTH LIVING ARKYUAY™ ( ;b

PROYTS IMWiZIATELY TAKZN TO NOCTORS HOSPITAL AN™ UaS LATEZ®
PRONJUNCEY NIAT AT 17344 Pui. g .

[PTTRUITK QF “IZuS 1EPIA POISENT BY HODESTO PR SUBSTANTIATED
TmovIte PoInt ARMANGTMINT OF PPTSS CONFERINCE AND RIATINS OF |

TIYT PART STATTUSNT, PROVIZ WAL AZYETT DY A MTUSUADN "ag JIUWY
JorTe nTmomnc™ e TOD QRNTRINA THE MUNDERT 1IN GUYALA?T AT THAT

D0 INT PROMTS TYCUSTN UIMSELF TO GO TO THI ZATHROOM ANT AFT:LP

ADQTT ONT 0D TWD CIINUTT INTTRVAL THEY YTARD A IWOT RINC OUT,

Q
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PoO KT " PRATHER, THOMAS PROVES, JR., PCRFECTLY DESCRIBED
WEARGN, STATIMG YT HAD RFLONCED TO HIS BROTHER FOR SEVERAL YZIARS
AND WAS OBTAINED FPOM UNYNOWN PERSONS OF PT IN SAN FRANCIS&J&F\

" PPOVES' FIVE PACE PRESS RELEASE IS SUMMARIZED AS FOLLOVS™ (n)

HE BTGAN BY ASYING QUESTIOH “UHY DIC JONESYOWN END THE WAY
IT °IN?" ©P°CYES RFELIEVED THAT A GRETAT PART OF THT ANSVIR CAN
3% FO'™D 0¥ TYF TAPE RECORDING OF THE LAST 4OUR OF LIFE I¥
JOFTETOWN RUT THE TAPT WAS NTVER PLAYED AND IS LOCKED UIP BY
T4 ATTORNTY GTNERAL 0% FRI, &:“

Uz nIe o NOT FIND IT SUTPRISING IN LIGHT OF VAT AN DMRAZSY
OFFICIAL, CHASLFS ENRLISY, TOLD 1IN DEICIMMER TC MIKT CARTZR, TU0
RTAALLTR TEPARTERS ANT HIVSTLF OF WHAT WAS ON THT TAPEL, \y|

uT CONTIMNTY THAT PROBASLY TYUE MOST SIGNIFICANT THING TNoLICY
TT tovL”

SATY A TUAT THT T4PT WOULY NTYTR 2T oMaAnT PURLIC TECATCE
CAUSE TMRATSATEMENT TO THE UNITED STATIS, ENCLISHM SAID THE PIQOPLE
CF JOMZSTHWN VFPT MOT COERCEN INTO TAKINC THEIR LIVZS, PATHZZ THZ
PTATHE DEEULTEN DASICALLY T20% A COLLTCTIVS NTCISIND RASTD oF TvT

PERATPT ION THAT THT COMUMNIITY WAS DOONED AND THEPET WAS NO USE

TO roMTINUT, \\M
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“GL ISH SAID THAT WHILE MT AND A NUMBER OF OTHERS LISTEIMET
T0 THT TAFE IN GFCOCITOVN, U, S, AMBASSADOR JOHN BURXE CAME
I"TQ THE ROOM AND LISTUNED, AFTEPWHICH BURKE IN NO UNCERTAIM
TE"MS TOL® THOST IN THE ROOM THAT THEY HAD EETTER MOT BREATH A
"TJRN QF WMAT THEZY HZARD, BURKE TOOXK THE TAPE INTO HIS PERSONAL

cUeSTOnNY,  EHELISH vOULDd 2T RISYING HIS POSITION TO ADNIT THAT
YT TOL™ HIM AN™ OTHENS AROUT THE TAPT ANT AMBASCANOR B”ﬁVE.“})

TP PORTRTS (GUYANA'S CRIMINAL CHIEF) CORROTOPATID UHAT
TUCLISH SAID WAS CON THE TAPE, THE TAPT ORDEREDN SOLIDARITY OF

MOVED BY WHAT
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T PIOPLS
UT wmann o PLUS 3TLITVED THTRE WAS SOME QUTSIDE PLAN TO NESTROY

JouzeToM, YR DOUSTEN THAT BOBERTS WOULD PUBLICALLY ATMIT VHAT

v HT SAIT MAS A TONCHY POLITICAL ISSUE,  CIPTHER, cUYANA FEELSC
hik IT fam ILL ATFORT T CFFIUT QP TRARTASS THE UNITZD STATIS VHILD

o] 1T ups onTeTANSINE ILM,F. LOAYN AND IS SITKING APDITIONAL M-"*.\M
&= TF TYTST IS 'MTHING TC HINT THIR WHORVER HAS THZ TAPE SyouL:

21 m- wpaine TO MAVE IT PURLIC, AT IT SEFMS THAT A DECOODINE AF Tu-

&
== LAZT ©UP OF LIFZ FCR CYER 9I2¢ PEOPLE IS EXTREMILY RILTVAUNT AND
e

~OETAL FQN THT PUSLIC TO HEaR, tha
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PAGE FIVE SC 89-191 UNCLAS
PRCKES BEL IEVED RECORD ING WAS MADE INTENTIONALLY SINCE JIM
JONES ASKXED THAT ALL MEETINGS BE RECORDED.L’UJ

AN ARTICLE IN THE "ROLLING STONE™ MAGAZ INE SAID IT CONCISELY
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WHEN PEOPLE WERE UNDER SEIGE AND SURROUNDED BY ENEMIES,™ THAT
JONES AND THE PEQOPLE OF JONESTOWN WERE NO EXCEPTION, FOR MONTHS

THEY HAD BEEN HARRASSED, PER SECUTED, SURROUNDED AND BESEIGED BY

SHADCW FORCES., WHEN THE FINAL ATTACK WAS IMMINENT AND UNDENIAPLE,

THEY CHOSE TO [ IE. ('\,{’

PROKES BEL IEVED THE TAPE WOULD CORROECRATE THIS INFC ARND WAS

COMVINCED THAT ITS CONTENTS HAS EEEN DEL IRERATELY MISREPRESENTED

- TO THE PRESS, BECAUSE ITS OCOMNTENTS WOULD REVEAL THE TRUTH ABCUT

JONESTCWY , (M]'

PROXES BELIEVED THE PRESS SHOULD DEMAND THE TAPE EE MADE
PUSLIC. 1IN ORDER TC EE PROPERLY EVALUATED AND UNDERSTOOD THE
ENTIRE FIFTY ¥INUTES OF TAPE SHOULD BE PLAYED TO THE PRESS,
UNEDIT ED AND UNCENSOSED, [u/)

PRCKES BEL I®VED THAT IT WOULD TAKE A LCT OF PRESSUSZ FOR THE

(U)
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TAPT TO BE PLAYED AND WOULD REVEAL CLEARLY SOMETHING THAT THE

e
COVETIMIRT NOTS NOT WANT TO AMIT AND CAN NOT ATMIT -- IN THAT
JOMTETOVN REPRTCTHTS A SY'I30L OF THE MASSIVE INSTITUTIONAL FAILURE
OF THIS cONMTOY TO MEZT THE NEENS OF ITS OWN CITIZENS. HF FELT
IT NO COINCIDENT THAT MOST OF THE MEMBERS OF THE PT WEPLZ ESLACY
t

SO YOI PEMEINTR THAT MOST OF THE INUASITANTS OF TiT HUGE £L1vS
sMn GHETTOS IN VIPTUALLY EVERY CITY ART BLACK, PT PROVINET
THT OPPORTIMITY FOP THMEM TO ESCAPE THE MISTRY OF TUEI® LIUZS
17 Tuz cqt??os.(U(
JT* JOUTS JUHPIN INTO THT VACCUM CRTATED BY THE FAILUSE
OF TYIZ SYSTEY TO MEET THE NEEDS OF THE BLACK PEOPLE AK™

DET THTZT NZET S QF THE REELECTEN,  THE 14, 8§, INTZLLIGEHCE

é;’: APSANATS CULD ODVICUSLY FIZL DUTY-20ULD TO STOP JONTS I

$4 penTImas I LICHT OF TMZIR HISTOPY AL PIPUTATION CF £oI'

- ATTIM PUOCPIERIVI POLITICAL AND CIVIL RIGHTS OQcaxIZArzor:.(ﬁ/

- BIYQV" THT SATISFACTION OF TWIDI® MATIRIAL NEZ™S, PEGPLE

. TOIMIY TICUITY AMT PRINE It THT TTMPLT TUAT TACIS™ H4™ PRTVISUILY
CINIIN THCY,  ATTTUPT TO NOWY TIVPLEI MIM3ERS THEIR NIV FRISonn

== A TO uUS IT VAS FRPINON-- STILL PERSISTED EVEN AFTE® TuT

(f

vy

Cebm

rry
"1

MOVZ OVAS UART TC ANCTMTT COMNTRY, YT 3ELIEVED THIS WA
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DTASGN SO MANY WERE TO DIT IN THE END, AS IT WAS A MORAL ACT OF
rQPACT AND COMMITINMENT TO THEIR BELIEFS "THEY WERE NOT GOING
TC TAVE IT AKYMORE,” “"WE'LL DIE 3Y OUR OWN HAND RATHER THANW

AKE M OF
WYY T

-

1
Ol n

4T SAIN TUIS VAS TME RFASON S0 MANY PEOPLE DIED AND TOOX THZI®
PuTILRBTNE | YRS BTOAUST THTY STLITUDN THEIR COMMINITY THAT

L Py

TYTY YAD SNILT UAS UNNER SEIGT BY THE UNITED STATEIE CGOVENNMINT,

F

nurny PRQVES AGRTEN MAS TYT CASE, THE STATZ NEPARTYINT WAT

L ATATT QT THT TIMPLEE NECOTIATIONE TO MOVZ TC THZ ZQVIZT

~q
n

HUI0Y TN QNNTY TO ESCAPE THE THREATS TO I SECURITY IN gUYANL,
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BOCANT A VICTORY DASED UPON NEAPLY O'C

THAUSATT ANTOICATS YOUINT TO TYT SoVITT UNICH I °UEIT OF
[ ot S .- T, ¥ R

AT PIRWTE THAT MAN RIET DECIZD LN TMD vnITER STeTTE. (k)

™ T rattatT ) U AT) YA D
i - T e oAt e
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T CTATT NTD
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T BEL ok it llie Rl alal o bl liirale’
Rt H “ - i

£O TO NIFCRIRIT JOUTETOUP?  UONLT THTY SACRIFIST 4 CCNCTLECTLN?

TUTNTHETLY,  OTYTRUISE, VWHY DIN TUTY ALLO0W CQNARTESTAN YAl 10 &
SH 0 .onTeTAUT wuRT TUTY LERT TOLY Ii A LTEAL AFFINAVIT THAT THERE

nESE ARME THTRT AUN T wMI A VISIT UOULD BT COUSITIRED AY ACT
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4]

QT DROUNMATION, HY DID THTY ALLOW IT? BECAUST THZ FTAT
TTPARTMENT WANTED AN INCIDENT, WILL, THEY GOT IT., FROKES

A mgT COI'VINCET™ THAT THEY GOT !1OPE THAN BARGAINED FOR,

[y

IMAT TYT AFFINAVIT TOLD OF SUICINT RTHIPSALS AND VARNED THE
STATT DEPADTMENT THAT THEY SHOULD BE TAYEN SERIONSLY. IN A
LETTER FR0% THEZ PT TO THE STATZ DEPARTNENT, IT WAS STATED THAT
TTUM T MmmTs T oannpn 9aT

AONTINTYT TZ CONTIMZNT, THT STATE DEPARTMENT PURPOSEFULLY

)

CALLTD THD SLURF RY SIMMING BYAN; IT WAS A DELIBERATE ACT OF

LR — -

(=

SguQPATION,  PPO¥TS ATLITVED I A RaSIC RUGHTHISS I THE

L]
LITT oArT o aenrt TUAT UENT QN I JOVTSTOWVN AND COULT NOT
TICASIINIATT HIUSTLE FRON OTHT PTOPLT VMO DIEN QR DID HE

o THTY UTRE DTACTIE. PTCPLI WHC CARID FOR EACH OTICT

Comw — S N —

77 IRTHNTIFIEN UITH OALL PEOPLE UHG SUFFIR OQPPRISCION ALT

STmImANTISY ADQUTT TUT DGRLD,  THT STAPLT VTNT NAT NNALY

ATITR EAMAT[CC OR OMLTISTS,  THT TIUPLT vaAS KOT A CULT,

SOTOA MQLITICAL ORPGANIZATION THAT SUDILT ITZ O S0CIALIST

Ao ITY,  ATTTR MOUINe £,7%77 YILES TO CET AMAY FRCM

SA0IEM AND HATMASSMENT, THEY VERT ¥OT GCINE TO AT PUSHED
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AMYMORE, RUT THE STATE DEIPARTMEINT AND CIA COULD NOT AFFORD TO
LTT SUCH A LAPGF GPCUP OF SOCIALISTS FROM THT UNITEDN STATES
FIND FREENOM IN ANOTHER LAND SO THEY HARRASSED THEM BY SEaNING
TWEI? LACVIYS, THROMGH TI™ STOEZN, TO GUYANA AND DILIRERATELY
2UILT UPCH THE PARA'CIA THAT EXISTED IN JONESTOUM UNTIL THEY
FINALLY GOT UYAT THDY ”G'T"“-\ﬂ[

TUT TALY ARQUT JONTSTUOH IS BTING COVERED UP EZCAUSE QUT
COVZRIMINT ARINCIZS VEPT INVOLVED IN ITS DESTRUCTION UP TO
TYCI? NEICVS, PROKES WAS COMVINCED OF THIS, ALONG WITH MANY

J-—-‘ r)--,\c-r\ PIOQTRTAT T OEAD AN THUTADMAMT LTUTR T TTYTOS
P ~ = A Loes WS R0 vasnt o Ml

&

L I Th B
o L

e |

HTORT, RnT onIn MOT PIMAIN CONID DICAUSE HE RTALITEIDN THAT THT

IMPLE AT PPODATLY THT CNLY HOPI FO7 NANY PFOPLE IT WAS

-4
i

YZLPINR CFF THE STPZETS,  PROYEIS LTZAPNED TO IDTHTIFY VITH

14
r-—-

THT®T PZAPLE MNTIL THTY BRI § RPQTHTPS AND ZICTTES 277

THTY HT UNRIRETOON WHAT IT MEANT TO 38 BLACK, OLD A4D FOOP
I THIS S0CITTY-- TUT WTLL OF LIVING TUZ2YNaY I Fras --.(u;
Tur PTAPLE OF JONTSTOVH DIED BECAUSE THEY WEPT NOT

ALLOTITY T3 LIVE IN PEACT, THTY DIZD BECAUST TYFY DI HOT

v

VAMT T /T LEST UITH U0 CHOICT 2UT TO CCME RACH TO LIVE
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I TYT PAT INFESTID GHETTOS OF AMERICA, THTY DIED FOP ALL
THO ST W40 SUFFIR QPPRESSION, PROYES REFUSED TO LET HIS
R ATV RROTHERS AND SISTERS AND OTHERS IN JONZSTOUN DIE IX
VAIN.\N

SUMMATION OF HANDURITTEN KOTE FOUMD IN MCTEL WHICH
A'LTATY AT FOLLOVS: \Q\

"ONT MAM THEY TRIED TO USE WAS JOS. MAZOR, PRIVATE

DITEATIVE, WHO SAIN YT VAS HERE TO GZIT THE CHILTREN QUT COF J/T

Rl ek B Yol i ks AT AR inl . B ot R R B . T At s R aha i Sn ik Sheull ol FAATFATY AT ALY IR TS
- VoLl Ms oU SR LAl NS R MU AN LSO AU Anan Ul LAk
PLAN U'MTN YT SAY THAT THERE WAS NO BARSED WIRE, N0 GUN TCUIRE,

2 ATEN PATROLS, AS KT WAS LTAD TO BCLIEVE, MaAZOR MEZW THZRZ

TAG A MOMEDIRACY AN THAT'S WMY HE INSISTED ON 22TTINZ J.Jd.

A To YZSET ANm o gEEERIAN J/T SECURITY IN THZ UST COF VIAPDV?."KUJ
SurATION 0F ANDITIONAL THIRTY PAGES: PROYTS SPOYE COF

MU HT O ATTEMPTT™ TO MEET JIM JONIS IMN OCTCDTR, 1372, & P27

TAVE LATT® HT mTCTIVED A PHONT CALL FROM A CANY JACHSOW, VAT

STATI™ MT wORNEZD FOR THE GAOVERHMNENT BUT wWouLn K0T =Z MCRE

€27 IFIC, PROYES QUESTIONID HMOUW JACVYSCON VAS AWARE OF HIZ

IITTRTST TN TUT PT aN™ VaAS TOLD THAT THERE ARI VAYS, VIICH LZA

F (M
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HIM TO 2TLIEVE THAT JONES® TELRPHORE NAS‘TAPPE?. AT THAT TIME
PROvI S INTERZIST IN JONES WAS FOR PURPOSE OF INTT®VIEY C0 THAT
U coLh PO AN ZXPOST FOR HIS TELEVISION NZWS PROGRAM, JACKSOY
I ICATED TO HIM THAT THE PT WAS A REVOLUNTIONARY ORCANIZATION
LZaD BY A DANGEZROUS AN BENT OH DESTROYING OUR SYSTEM OF
FIYEPIMTNT, THWY TALYED AMND WAS AGREED THAT IF HE WERZ
THONESSFUL IN JOINIMG THE TEMNPLE FULL TIME AT A STAFF MEM3EIP,
AND REPORT ING PEGULARLY ON WHAT WAS GOING CN INSIDE THE

ORGANIZATIOM, JACKSON WOULD ARRANGE TO PAY HIM $2002 A WEEK.\y)

1 ATTD 1™ UT AT IAYTS DPOTAPRLY AMD
LR A MR JU = FonBun A

oy}

nT
vl

4

N TAl V
Ui

t v LITTL UuTH™
HLin Wil ool il

T IVATFLY AMM mURING A CONVERSATION JONES INDICATED HE COULS
NST PR0VES UM VOULD P02W VOLUNTARILY WITH THE TEMPLD PR2VITING
CULY LIVING EXPTNS_S.&?A

JASVYEN CALLER STUIRAL NAYS LATER, AT UHICH TIMZ HE

INFCR TN HIM WT VAS QUITTING HIS JORZ AND ACCEPTING TMZ COFFTP

TQ wCgmV FCP THT Pr.ky(

AS TIMS PAST, PROKES GRANUALLY BEGAM TO FIZIL COUFLICT cvIn
HTIZ LY AS IUTORMANT BEVIN THOUGH HE WAS NJT PROVIDIKG WHAT
5" MIZMT CALL VALUARLT 0P SENSITIVE IUFORUATION, FURTHIZ, &
|
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"TAF BEGINNING TO IMENTIFY WITH THE PROBLEMS AKD SUFFERINGS .
THT nT¥REDC AND HIS CONFLICT TURNED TO 4 FEELING OF GUILT,
HE COULD NO LONGER JUSTIFY BEING AN INFORMANT ON JONES AND
CRCANIZATION AND NURING HIS NEXT CONTACT WITH JACKSON TOLD
HI*' OF THIS, AFTERVHICH JACKSON DESPIRATELY ATTEMPTIEDR TO

]
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3
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2
3
[
=
3]
L ]
P,

POTITIVZ TEETIMONIZS FROM JONISTOUN FROM SUCH PZRSONS yIog

ZrQuat 7O O HALT THT QNCAVIZED EFFORTS OF THOSE DRETERMIMNES T

TTOTROY JoMTITANV, N\

PROVES SPOYE OF JONESTOWN TO THE EFFECT THAT THERZ Wo®
PmTRQ NS MANNOIICTED WISOTORS EVERYDAY OF THY EY, RUT THZ

©
)

HIS

1

POOVYET 62T THZ FZILINCG 1IN JONTSTOWN OF BACK TO THE raty

: NOT BTIN® A9LE TO WIK FOR LOSING, BUT WHEN CONGRESSMAN RYAN
—~ee 0T IAY 1377 LITTI? TO THIY DICLARED HIS SYNPATYY FOR TI

folie i

’ STITT OAMNZUTSTY YIS INTTOTIONS T2 CONE UITH TUT MEtIA, TS

B | semire croatrae £rmoapsEy TUmuEn To RIL IZF, (3(/

o

qTORTLIRYTY STOC WA 4 CIA SPPIRATIVE WD ALUAYVSE HA™ T2

USE MANTY O STATNT S AUNQUKCTN AOAL UAS THET SESTTUSTION 6F JOUTS

=

- £°° TUT TTUPLT A'D waAS USING THT S0 CALLID "IX0KCIPNIT PTLATIVES

(W)

~

"

a4
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¥TTUON TO KEIP PREISSUPT OXN BY WITTINC AGAINST WHAT ME KNEW TO
27 JONES' MOST VULKNTRARLE ARTA, HIS LOYALTY TO HIS MENBERS
STOZE 4AS NOU SUISTLY MISAPPEARED FRCM THE SCENE, [h}

 FO® CLARIFICATION, PROXES WAS CONVINCED BIYOWT ANY TOUD
THAT TUFPE WAS MO CONSPIRACY FROM WITHIN THE PT TO XILL RYAN,
TT* CARTFP UAS SENT TO THE STATES TO DELIVER SOME LEGAL DOCUMINTS
frm ueLT THTOT, TESRY RUEOSA LIFT THI TENMPLT, STATINR Zuf vaf
PO TE 1ANZRAROLMN TO GET INTOSMATION AROUT THE CONSPIRACY ACATNST
ToT TTMPLE, VNEM CARTTR RTTURNEID TO THT PROJECT, HE TOLT JOXTE
TUAT §TOTI AFT "COUCESIUEN RELATIVES™ WERT COUNTING OR AN DVID-
RTASTICT DY JONSS Axn THE TEMPLE TO RYAN'S VISIT. FRO't THAT
220 0o, JOUTS NTSPETATELY TRIED TC KETIP RYAH FRO™ CONING
syueT wm ESLT TUAT RYAT MAS COUING T DELISERATILY PROVC T A

I °~INSrT s RRINe THI MEDIA 7O NEC2ED IT, CHI THING THA

——
Ll |

ATRTN QnTRTHAT T JONTET ACT OTHIRI FTART WAS THAT TYAN ZHDUIE
"D TOTALLY mrarraar ot AT THI TENT
0T rICMT,  THT NTMT nNeY AT THD PRISS CONFEIRERCI IT WOUL™ APPIAT
TUINTUT TUAT RYANU VAS ATTTUIPTINR TO SET THE STAGT VITY THE TYPC

..... i, e e o

OF IVYTETICATION MTZ VQULD SETY TO CIT INTO JOLZSTOWE OYAH @
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SAIN HT VAS CONCTRNEN THAT A CHURCH THAT HAD NO SIEGNS OF

STLIR ION AT TUT HTANQUATTERS AND MANT DEPRECATING RE“ARKS
AQUT ME¥BT® S OF THT GTOPGETONY HOUSTHOLD BECAUSE OF THIIR

©TA T -CFFICYNTES, AT THIS PRTSS CONFERENCE, JONES AND STAFF
WINE CMVINGED THAT THE COMMUNITY WAS IN FOR A ROUGH TINME FROW
“YAN, THZI® RYAN ANNOUNCED HE WaAS CONING IN WELCOME OR MOT
“ITY TUT wInTA,  THAT VAS THT UQRST THING HE COULY HAVE SAIN,
AC IT £AT ATPOSS AS A VIRTUAL THBTAT MADT BY AN ARPOGANT
CUITT PEP 30N REPRCSENTING THE AMERICAN ESTABLISHMENT, PYAN'S
SATISW QULY ITPUTS TO CONFIR™ TYS SUSPISCION THAT YT 'AS
ACUINA TO ~1SCPETIT JONTSTOWN DY PROVOKING AN INCITENT UMICH,
I7 IT DID HOT ST2US TO PPT-EPT THZ PLAKNID ¥OUZ TO THT SOVITT
(1197 AT LFAST MOMLD LTSETI 0% ELIMIVATE THE POOPOCANTA YAL'T
e zuz murzrs, (W \

A TINA), TETORT TO PRIVENT RYAN'S VISIT CAME VIA INsTRUCTICNT

TRO JONTS TH O DLOCY THI BunitaY AT PCPT VAITUMA SO THAT YIS
PLAYT nQIn T MOT LAt THE T0STRUCTICNS COULD NOT =0 CARRITT

O'T BTCAUSE NINNTRS OF THT GUYAUA OFFENZE FORCI uwWIRZ ON THC

ATOIT? IP R=PATIRING Al AINPLANE IT ¥aS FELT 2Y JOMNNIE J0YZZ
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AMY JTMomMe TLVANT THAT THZIR PRESENCE WOULD INTEREFZR WITH ANY

I

ATTTMRTS TO PREVINT A GUYARA AT

9
N
&
tn
9
=
M

R0 LANDINC,

e e a AT [ 32 2%l 2 resit re f1ta
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COEN BT STTTIR TO LET RYAN COMZ IN THAN TO HAVE HIM GO TO THZ
TNTDANCT OF THE PROJECT WITH THE MEDIA AND CREATE A SCENE

T2 THE RTHNIFIT OF THE CAMERAS, THUS, RYAN AND HIS STAFF VWEIRE
AT I oAbt LATTR JOMNTS SNCCUMREDN TO THE PRESSURT TO 4LLD!

Tuz e Ia IM OALSO,  THE RTST IS HISTORY, \ul

PPO VTS DIN NOT KMOW HOW THYE FINAL ATTACK AT THE AIRPO™T
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NIRATTImT FRQM JOUDSTOWN 3ONETHING TO THE EFrFECT THAT THD LIC
AT OFF A YT DIN NOT SET OHOM UT COULT™ VIIDP THI LID Of awy

LornTE TTOTOCY THIS STATZMEINT TO0 DZ IN REFERIZNCT TO TYCEZ

I

QOALTYaT UANTTR TO O OANCSYIR THE TIUIPLES PRSSLENE VITY VIDLTUTT ~)¢
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— Y
pPoQYTe TURTYIY SPOVE OF TYT OPPRESSED, OLN, PFOOR AN
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PPOPTS USHT O THAT IF YOU CAY BELIEVE ANYTHING ALYCSH!
APOUT JONTSTO!UM, YOU CAN BELIZVE THAT IT WAS AN INTEGRATED
~C*¥UNITY, POPULATED BY A VIRTUAL CROSS SECTION OF HUMAN RACE,
TUAT VAT RATIALLY HARMONIOUS, IT WAS BASED ON A CODE OF
£IYEINTPATION, RESPICT AMD CONCERN FOR PROPLE AND THT PROGRISS
NTING MANT ALONG TYTSE LINES WTRE REMAPKABLE, THT VAST
e JO3 [TV QF TYT BOAPLT LOVID JONESTOWH AND THRRT LAY A
TR T'mMUS VILL FOR IT TO EXCEED 4GAIHST ALL OTDS.\P)

ALL ¥I*SQF PFOPLT CAYE TO THE PT WITH EVERY TYPZ PRO2LEIM,
TH> vAnv TT AC THTI® LAST RTSORT, SEEINE THTIR PRCBLEIUS
DT MIS wOS ST ONTS STEW PETTY AND AS A RESULT BTCAME CONSCIOUS
STP TAVTN AMD DTALTTEN THERT UAS NOTHING MORE WORTHWHILT THAT
T opOLT MO MITH HIS LIFE AND DECINDED TO STAY INCSFINITCLY,

& TTOICICY HT NIN ONCT “TGRET.\}A

SUMTAZTATIC COFIES OF TTSTIMONTALS “ANT IY VARIQUS PL™Sore

TOWARY S TUT PT AD THT 27SULTS EEIm;ﬁ&TAIN:D 3Y TYT PT

£TN ITIONALLY STVERAL PRISE RELEASE TYPR TRANESC®IPYS 3Y 07 FOF

BT e Ay | — R

SACPAMENTS AT MOOFETO, CALIFOPKIA: UILL FOLLOW ¥1

/// /(“




-

-

o

DanT CTYTUTTEN
LB AT

£ITTTL aNn LHYM,

ET

cn
s

(Mi

29-151

-

1M
UNCLAS



5
L. - DE-AFINE%T OF JUSTICE
ﬂ_ il ..
FEotr B Budl  w GFINGVE T sShTiOnN

Lol 115l I
1 1_’2’ 1‘4 - , r - ‘7“"- COMMUNICATION MESSAGE FORM
| | TR
L '“i%“ip 17 ~
3/15/?9 7 UNCLAS

PRIORITY

*SIPP ?lh VI?EDE RUEHFB HDIIB D?HEDISEVUEP 1519242 MAR 79

{\QFﬂ’SIRECtQEMEBI

h e TV ¥lL/U.S. SECRET SERVICE {PID}
= v
By ¥ YL?7/SECRETARY OF STATE
5 BT
¥ UNCLAS SECTION 1 OF 3
2%
"1 7C-RYMUR

i T

MEMBER~ MICHAEL JOSEPH PROKES. WM. DOB MAY 31-

DISPAT(HED TO MOTEL SIX. MODESTO. WHERE PEOPLE'S TEMPL

ON MARCH 15.- 1979, FBI SACRAMENTO ADVISED FBIHQ AS FOL QMS(uk
RESCTEL TO BUREAU AND SAN FRANCISCO MARCH 13. lﬂ?ﬁ(?q
AT APPROXIMATELY 7 €0 P-M.. MODESTO- CALIFORNIA.RD OFPICERS

T}

1947, 5'9", 155

POUNDS.~ 1?01 CONCORD. MODESTO+ HAD SHOT HIMSELF IN HEAD WITH .38

&2

_;;% CALIBER SMITH AND WE N REVOLVER~ TWO INCH BARREL. BEAR. NG
T SERTAL NUMBER 979561 251’EC-&‘ W yg 56
! PROKES HAD ARRANGED WITH VARIOUS NEWS MEDIA oN nARrH71P~
i AT Y 0T
i 1979, A NEUS CONFERENCE TO BE HELD AT ABOVE LOCATION AT ? QP
PoM.+ MARCH 13. 1979. PROKES COMPLETED READING FIVE PAGES OF .
| , i (oa
3 e e
i \\\\\“___ n:snhH :cf”d {2} 3/15/?9 509/ -
M"_M_: —— p
iiii L - MR- ||||I||l’
b7C
PPV T ETWRLY L 3L
cormummnnns S\,H i
/
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Enf h) 1070 L,
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PAGE TWO DE RUEHFB 00%113 UNCLAS o
PREPARED PRESS RELEASE WHEN HE EXCUSED HIMSELF AND WENT INTO
BATHROOM. WHERE HE HAD APPARENTLY SECRETED THE ABOVE WEAPON AND
PLACED A SUICIDE NOTE WHICH READ AS FOLLOUWS : Qil

"DON'T ACCEPT ENYON'S ANALYSIS OR HYPOTHESIS THAT THIS WAS

<

z

l1
1
-
<
-

fal+1]]
-V

ULD LIVE WITH
"nEspounENCYQQLk

"NOR WAS IT AN ACT OF A "DISTURBED™ OR "PROGRAMMED™ MIND
IN CASE ANYONE TRIED TO PASS IT OFF AS THATAUI

"THE FACT IS THAT A PERSON CAN RATIONALLY CHOOSE TO DIE
FOR REASONS THAT ARE JUST. AND THAT'S WHAT I DIDTuI

"IF MY DEATH DOESN'T PROMPT ANOTHER LOOK AT WHAT BROUGHT
THE END OF JONESTOWUN THEN LIFE WASN'T WORTH LIVING ANYMAY“(Q{

PROKES IMMEDIATELY TAKEN TO DOCTORS HOSPITAL AND WAS LATER
PRONOUNCED DEAD AT 1D Y P-ﬂ{}ﬂ

INTERVIEW OF NEWS MEDIA PRESENT BY MODESTO PD (Wl
SUBSTANTIATED PROKE'S PRIOR ARRANGEMENT OF PRESS CONFERENCE AND
READING OF FIVE PAGE STATEMENT. PROKES WAS ASKED BY A NEWS-
MAN "WAS JIMMY JONES RESPONSIBLE FOR ORDERING THE MURDERS IN
GUYANA?" AT THAT POINT PROKES EXUSED HIMSELF TO GO TO THE

BATHROOM AND AFTER ABOUT ONE OR TWO MINUTE INTERVAL THEY HEARD

(fﬂl
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A SHOT RING OUT. )|

PROKES' BROTHER+ THOMAS PROKES. JR.. PERFECTLY DESCRIBED
WEAPON. STATING IT HAD BELONGED TO HIS BROTHER FOR SEVERAL
YEARS AND WAS OBTAINED FROM UNKNOWN PERSONS OF PT IN SAN FRANCI-
5C0. \g&

PROKES' FIVE PAGE PRESS RELEASE IS SUMMARIZED AS FOLLOWS™

HE BEGAN BY ASKING QUESTION "WHY DID JONESTOWN END THE
WAY IT DID# PROKES BELIEVED THAT A GREAT PART OF THE ANSWER
CAN BE FOUND ON THE TAPE RECORDING OF THE LAST HOUR OF LIFE IN
JONESTOWN BUT THE TAPE WAS NEVER PLAYED AND IS LOCKED UP BY THE
ATTORNEY GENERAL OR FBI. )|

HE DID NOT FIND IT SURPRISING IN LIGHT OF WHAT AN EMBASSY
OFFICIAL. CHARLES ENGLISH. TOLD IN DECEMBER TO MIKE CARTER-
TWO UNRECALLED REPORTERS AND HIMSELF OF WHAT WAS ON THE TAPE(U“

HE CONTINUED THAT PROBABLY THE MOST SIGNIFICANT THING
ENGLISH SAID WAS THAT THE TAPE WOULD NEVER BE MADE PUBLIC
BECAUSE IT WOULD CAUSE EMBARRASSMENT TO THE UNITED STATES.
ENGLISH SAID THE PEOPLE OF JONESTOUN WERE NOT COERCED INTO
TAKING THEIR LIVES. RATHER THE PERCEPTION THAT THE COMMUNITY

WAS DOOMED AND THERE WAS NO USE TO CONTINUE\‘M
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ENGLISH SAID THAT WHILE HE AND A NUMBER OF OTHERS LISTENED

TO THE TAPE IN GEORGETOUN~ U- S. AMBASSADOR JOHN BURKE CAME INTO
THE ROOM AND LISTENED. AFTERWHICH BURKE IN NO UNCERTAIN TERMS

D THOSE IN THE ROOM THAT THEY HAD BETTER N H A WORD OF

oprCaAT
A E E I‘OT DRLAT

WHAT THEY HEARD. BURKE TOOK THE TAPE INTO HIS PERSONAL CUSTODY.
ENGLISH WOULD BE RISKING HIS POSITION TO ADMIT THAT HE TOLD HIN
AND OTHERS ABOUT THE TAPE AND AMBASSADOR BURKE {U|

SKIP ROBERTS {GUYANA'S CRIMINAL CHIEF} CORROBORATE WHAT
ENGLISH SAID WAS ON THE TAPE. THE TAPE ORDERED SOLIDARITY OF
THE PEOPLE OF JONESTOUN AND ROBERTS WAS DEEPLY MOVED BY WHAT
HE HEARD.
JONESTOUN. HE DOUBTED THAT ROBERTS WOULD PUBLICALLY ADMIT
WHAT HE SAID WAS A TOUCHY POLITICAL ISSUE. FURTHERs GUYANA
FEELS IT CAN ILL AFFORD TO OFFEND OR EMBARRAS THE UNITED STATES
WHILE IT HAS OUTSTANDING I.M.F. LOAN AND IS SEEKING ADDITIONAL
atp- [ U\

IF THERE IS NOTHING TO HIDE THEN WHOEVER HAS THE TAPE

1P Trr A ™™ o rme
T¢ MAKE IT PUBLIC- AS IT SEENMS

RECORDING OF THE LAST HOUR OF LIFE FOR OVER 30D PEOPLE IS

EXTREMELY RELEVANT AND (RUCIAL FOR THE PUBLIC TO HEAR. { h'
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PROKES BELIEVED RECORDING WAS MADE INTENTIALLY SINCE JIM
JONES ASKED THAT ALL MEETINGS BE RECORDED-(U/

AN ARTICLE IN THE "ROLLING STONE"™ MAGAZINE SAID IT
CONCISELY "THE MASS SUICIDES OF HISTORY. MADADA AND SAIPAN. HAD
0CCURRED WHEN PEOPLE WERE UNDER SEIGE AND SURROUNDED BY
ENEMIES-"™ THAT JONES AND THE PEOPLE OF JONESTOWN WERE NO
EXCEPTION. FOR MONTHS THEY HAD BEEN HARRASSED- PER SECUTED.
SURROUNDED AND BESEIGED BY SHADOW FORCES. WHEN THE FINAL
ATTACK WAS IMMINENT AND UNDENIABLE. THEY CHOSE TO DIE-KuJ

PROKES BELIEVED THE TAPE WOULD CORROBORATE THIS INFO AND
WAS CONVINCED THAT ITS CONTENTS HAS BEEN DELIBERATELY MISREPRE-
SENTED TO THE PRESS+ BECAUSE ITS CONTENTS WOULD REVEAL THE TRUTH
ABOUT JONESTOUN. Qﬂl

PROKES BELIEVED THE PRESS SHOULD DEMAND THE TAPE BE MADE
PUBLIC. IN ORDER TO BE PROPERLY EVALUATED AND UNDERSTOOD THE
ENTIRE FIFTY MINUTES OF TAPE SHOULD BE PLAYED TO THE PRESS-
UNEDITED AND mucsm:umsn.(\ult

PROKES BELIEVED THAT IT WOULD TAKE A LOT OF PRESSURE FOR
THE TAPE TO BE PLAYED AND WOULD REVEAL CLEARLY SOMETHING THAT
THE GOVERNMENT DOES NOT WANT TO ADMIT AND CANNOT ADMIT -- IN

-
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THAT JONESTOUWN REPRESENTS A SYMBOL OF THE MASSIVE
INSTITUTIONAL FAILURE OF THIS COUNTRY TO MEET THE NEEDS

OF ITS OUWN CITIZENS. HE FELT IT NO COINCIDENT THAT MOST

OF THE MEMBERS OF THE PT WERE BLACK WHEN YOU CONSIDER

THAT MOST OF THE INHABITANTS OF THE HUGH SLUMS AND GHETTOS
IN VIRTUALLY EVERY CITY ARE BLACK. PT PROVIDED THE
OPPORTUNITY FOR THEM TO ESCAPE THE MISERY OF THEIR LIVES

IN THE GHETTOS. w)

JIM JONES JUMPED INTO THE VACCUM CREATED BY THE

FAILURE OF THIS SYSTEM TO MEET THE NEEDS OF THE BLACK
PEOPLE AND MET THESE NEEDS OF THE NEGLECTED. THE U. S.

INTELLIGENCE APPARATUS WOULD OBVIOUSLY FEEL DUTY-BOUND

TO STOP JONES IN PARTICULAR IN LIGHT OF THEIR HISTORY

AND REPUTATION OF GOING AFTER PROGRESSIVE POLITICAL AND

i CIVIL RIGHTS ORGANIZATIONS. [ WU\

: BEYOND THE SATISFACTION OF THEIR MATERIAL NEEDS. PEOPLE
FOUND DIGNITY AND PRIDE IN THE TEMPLE THAT RACISM HAD PREVIOUSLY

DENIED THEM. ATTEMPT TO DENY TEMPLE MEMBERS THEIR NEW FREEDOM
: BT <:71
.i 3
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" --AND TO US IT WAS FREEDOM--STILL PERSISTED EVEN AFTER THE MOVE
WAS MADE TO ANOTHER COUNTRY. HE BELIEVED THIS WAS THE REASON
SO MANY WERE TO DIE IN THE END. AS IT WAS A MORAL ACT OF -

-. COURAGE AND COMMITTMENT TO THEIR BELIEFS "THEY WERE NOT GOING

.TO TAKE IT ANYMORE.™ "WE'LL DIE BY OUR OWN HAND RATHER THAN BE
DESTROYED OR BROKEN UP BY THE LONG ARM OF THE OPPRESSOR.™ HE
SAID THIS WAS THE REASON S0 MANY PECOPLE DIED AND TOOK THEIR
CHILDRENS LIVES BECAUSE THEY BELIEVED THEIR COMMUNITY THAT THEY
HAD BUILT WAS UNDER SEIGE BY THE UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT-

WHICH PROKES AGREED WAS THE CASE. THE STATE DEPARTMENT WAS WELL
AWARE OF THE TEMPLES NEGOTIATIONS TO MOVE TO THE SOVIET UNION IN

(l

FEDEn=d oottt UF INVESTIGATIC"

GOHUICATIONS SECTION
e
MAR'15 1979
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ORDER TO ESCAPE THE THREATS TO ITS SECURITY IN GUYANA.
UNDOUBTEDLY THE STATE DEPARTMENT AND THE (IA WANTED TO PREVENT
A TREMENDOUS SOVIET PROPOGANDA VICTORY BASED UPON NEARLY ONE
THOUSAND AMERICANS MOVING TO THE SOVIET UNION IN A QUEST OF
iTS THAT HAD BEEN DENIED IN THE UNI

BUT WHAT LENGTH WAS THE STATE DEPARTMENT PREPARED TO GO0 TO
DISCREDIT JONESTOWN # WOULD THEY SACRIFICE A CONGRESSMAN?
EVIDENTLY. OTHERWISE. WHY DID THEY ALLOW CONGRESSMAN RYAN TO
GO TO JONESTOWUN WHEN THEY WERE TOLD IN A LEGAL AFFIDAVIT THAT
THERE WERE ARMS THERE AND HE KNEW A VISIT WOULD BE CONSIDERED
AN ACT OF PROVOCATION. UWHY DID THEY ALLOW IT? BECAUSE THE

-

WANTED AN INCIDENT.

miimmLs moaW W om

WELL~ THEY GOT IT-

STATE DEPARTHMENT
PROKES WAS NOT CONVINCED THAT THEY G6OT MORE THAN BARGAINED FOR.
SINCE THE AFFIDAVIT TOLD OF SUICIDE REHERSALS AND WARNED THE
STATE DEPARTMENT THAT THEY SHOULD BE TAKEN SERIQUSLY. 1IN A
LETTER FROM THE PT TO THE STATE DEPARTMENT. IT WAS STATED THAT
TEMPLE MEMBERS WOULD RATHER DIE THAN BE HARRASSED FROM
CONTINENT TO CONTINENT. THE STATE DEPARTMENT PURPOSEFULLY
CALLED THE BLUFF BY SENDING RYAN3> IT WAS A DELIBERATE A(LT OF
PROVOCATION. PROKES BELIEVED IN A BASIC RIGHTNESS IN THE LIFE

{( \al

VJ\.\
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AND WORK THAT WENT ON IN JONESTOWN AND COULD NOT DISASSOCIATE
HIMSELF FROM THE PEOPLE WHO DIED OR DID HE WANT TO. THEY WERE
BEAUTIFUL PEOPLE WHO CARED FOR EACH OTHER AND IDENTIFIED WITH
ALL PEOPLE WHO SUFFER OPPRESSION AND PERSECUTION AROUND THE
WORLD. THE PEOPLE WERE NOT BRAIN WASHED FANATICS OR CULTISTS.
THE TEMPLE WAS NOT A CULT. BUT A POLITICAL ORGANIZATION THAT
BUILT ITS OWN SOCIALIST COMMUNITY. AFTER MOVING L-000 MILES T¢

GET AWAY FROM RACISM AND HARRASSMENT. THEY WERE NOT 6OING TO BE
PUSHED ANYMORE. BUT THE STATE DEPARTMENT AND CIA COULD NOT

1~

¢ LET SUCH A LARGE GROUP OF SOCIALIS

AFFORD T
STATES FIND FREEDOM IN ANOTHER LAND SO THEY HMARRASSED THEM BY
SENDING THEIR LACKEYS+ THROUGH TIM STOEN. TO GUYANA AND
DELIBERATELY BUILT UPON THE PARANOIA THAT EXISTED IN JONESTOUN
UNTIL THEY FINALLY 6OT WHAT THEY UANTEDQ&\

THE TALK ABOUT JONESTOWN IS BEING COVERED UP BECAUSE OUR
GOVERNMENT AGENCIES WERE INVOLVED IN ITS DESTRUCTION UP TO
THEIR NECKS. PROKES WAS CONVINCED OF THIS. ALONG WITH MANY
OTHER REASONS SINCE HE WAS AN INFORMANT WHEN HE FIRST JOINED

THE PT-» BUT DID NOT REMAIN ONE BECAUSE HE REALIZED THAT THE

TEMPLE WAS PROBABLY THE ONLY HOPE FOR MANY PECPLE IT WAS

Cﬂ\
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HELPING OFF THE STREETS-. PROKES LEARNED TO IDENTIFY WITH THESE

E!?i PEOPLE UNTIL THEY BECAME HIS BROTHERS AND SISTERS AND THEN HE
;t

.:EH UNDERSTOOD WHAT IT MEANT TO BE BLACK~ OLD AND POOR IN THIS
g;j SOCIETY--THE HELL OF LIVING EVERYDAY IN FEAR-- @4

THE PEOPLE OF JONESTOWN DIED BECAUSE THEY WERE NOT

Wﬂ!rj .
T

gf ALLOWED TO LIVE IN PEACE. THEY DIED BECAUSE THEY DID NOT WANT
i‘;i TO BE LEFT WITH NO CHOICE BUT TO COME BACK TO LIVE IN THE RAT
‘EE;;A INFESTED GHETTOS OF AMERICA. THEY DIED FOR ALL THOSE WHO

‘ SUFFER OPPRESSION. PROKES REFUSED T¢ LET HIS BLACK BROTHERS
IFEQ AND SISTERS AND OTHERS IN JONESTOWN DIE IN VAIN( 1y

SUMMATION OF HANDURITTEN NOTE FOUND IN MOTE
ALLEGED AS FOLLOUWS : \04

" NE MAN THEY TRIED TO USE OF J0S- MAZOR. PRIVATE
DETECTIVE+ WHO SAID HE WAS HERE TO GET THE CHILDREN OUT OF
J/T BY USING SOPH WEAPONS AND MERCENARIES. MAZOR ABANDONED
THE PLAN WHEN HE SAW THAT THERE WAS NO BARBED WIRE-. NO GUN

TOWERS+ OR ARMED PATROLS- AS HE WAS LEAD TO BELIEVE. MAZOR

N A LV TilA T ]
U THERE U , THAT |

Al [
AA

F TAMCTTOCTIOCN A
AL fNalalL ¥V Vi

i
oY
m

AT A A sl -¥Wa TTTAA
A3 A LVNOFILRAN Fi1livo

-
[ .

. A BP VEST AND OFFERING J/T SECURITY IN THE USE OF
wEAPONS. "\ W)

\
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SUMMATION OF ADDITIONAL THIRTY PAGES : PROKES SPOKE OF HOW

HE ATTEMPTED TO MEET JIM JONES IN OCTOBER. 1972. A FEW DAYS
LATER HE RECEIVED A PHONE CALL FROM A GARY JACKSON. WHO STATED
HE WORKED FOR THE GOVERNMENT BUT WOULD NOT BE MORE SPECIFIC.
PROKES QUESTIONED HOW JACKSON WAS AWARE OF HIS INTEREST IN THE
PT AND WAS TOLD THAT THERE ARE WAYS. WHICH LEAD HIM TO BELIEVE
THAT JONES' TELEPHONE WAS TAPPED- AT THAT TIME PROKES®
INTEREST IN JONES WAS FOR PURPOSE OF INTERVIEW SO THAT HE

COULD DO AN EXPOSE FOR THIS TELEVISION NEWS PROGRAM. JACKSON

INDICATED TO HIM THAT THE PT WAS A REVOLUTIONARY ORGANIZATION
LEAD BY A DANGERQUS MAN BENT ON DESTROYING OUR SYSTEM OF
GOVERNMENT. THEY TALKED AND WAS AGREED THAT IF HE WERE
SUCCESSFUL IN JOINING THE TEMPLE FULL TIME AS A STAFF MEMBER-
AND REPORTING REGULARLY ON WHAT WAS GOING ON INSIDE THE

ORGANIZATION. JACKSON WOULD ARRANGE TO PAY HIM #200 A MEEK-O}[
LATER HE HEARD JONES PREACH AND GOT TO TALK WITH HIM

PRIVATELY AND DURING A CONVERSATION JONES INDICATED HE COULD

USE PROKES WHO WOULD WORK VOLUNTARILY WITH THE TEMPLE PROVIDING

TR

ONLY LIVING EXPENSES. (VJ
JACKSON CALLED SEVERAL DAYS LATER~ AT UHICH TIME HE

2\
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INFORMED HIM HE WAS QUITTING HIS JOB AND ACCEPTING THE OFFER TO
WORK FOR THE pT.\g\
AS TIME PAST. PROKES GRADUALLY BEGAN TO FEEL CONFLICT
OVER HIS ROLL AS INFORMANT EVEN THOUGH HE WAS NOT PROVIDING
WHAT ONE MIGHT CALL VALUABLE OR SENSITIVE INFORMATION. FURTHER-
HE WAS BEGINNING TO IDENTIFY WITH THE PROBLEMS AND SUFFERINGS
OF THE MEMBERS AND HI
HE COULD NO LONGER JUSTIFY BEING AN INFORMANT ON JONES AND KIS
ORGANIZATION AND DURING HIS NEXT CONTACT WITH JACKSON TOLD HIN

OF THIS. AFTERWHICH JACKSON DESPIRATELY ATTEMPTED TO CONVINCE

HIM HE WAS URONG-Q}\

d

PROKES SPOKE OF JONESTOWN TO THE EFFECT THAT THERE WERE

- NUMEROUS UNANNOUNCED VISITORS EVERYDAY OF THE WEEK. BUT THE
_;_! POSITIVE TESTIMONIES FROM JONESTOUN FROM SUCH PERSONS WERE NOT
o 3 ENOUGH TO HALT THE ORGANIZED EFFORTS OF THOSE DETERMINED TO
E g DESTROY JONESTowN-‘i\k\_

1 PROKES GOT THE FEELING IN JONESTOWUN OF BACK TO THE WALL-
; NOT BEING ABLE TO WIN FOR LOSING~ BUT WHEN CONGRESSMAN RYAN

. BT AN

-
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oy
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;. WHOSE MAY. 1978+ LETTER TO THEM DECLARED HIS SYMPATHY FOR TIHEJZ'

3o

STOEN ANNOUNCED HIS INTENTIONS TO COME WITH THE MEDIA. THE

—_

_ FEELING OF BEING ENTRAPPED TURNED TO BELIEF.UU

.

HE BELIEVED STOEN WAS A CIA OPPERATIVE WHO ALWAYS HAD TOO
MUCH MONEY. STOEN'S ANNOUNCED GOAL WAS THE DESTRUCTION OF
: JONES AND THE TEMPLE AND WAS USING THE SO CALLED "CONCERNED
RELATIVES™ METHOD TO KEEP PRESSURE ON BY HITTING AGAINST WHAT
HE KNEW TO BE JONES' MOST VULNERABLE AREA- HIS LOYALTY TO HIS
MEMBERS. STOEN HAS NOW QUIETLY DISAPPEARED FROM THE SCENE(“J
FOR CLARIFICATION. PROKES WAS CONVINCED BEYOND ANY DOUBT

O BRBI e BV, b ek s e s i

A

THAT THERE WAS NO CONSIPRACY FROM WITHIN THE PT T¢ KILL RYA WA

io : L LR P EE

ves/on au t2r 3579 sonese (R
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TIM CARTER WAS SENT TO THE STATES TO DELIVER SOME LEGAL
DOCUMENTS AND WHILE THERE~ TERRY BUFORD LEFT THE TEMPLE. STATING
SHE WAS GOING UNDERGROUND TO GET INFORMATION ABOUT THE

CONSPIRACY AGAINST THE TEMPLE. WHE!

H L LY -1 a2 SL A I -y -

CARTER RETURNED TO THE
PROJECT+ HE TOLD JONES THAT STOEN AND "CONCERNED RELATIVES"™
WERE COUNTING ON AN OVER-REACTION BY JONES AND THE TEMPLE TO
RYAN'S VISIT. FROM THAT PERICD ON~ JONES DESPERATELY TRIED TO
KEEP RYAN FROM COMING SINCE HE FELT THAT RYAN WAS COMING TO
DELIBERATELY PROVOKE AN INCIDENT AND BRING THE MEDIA TO RECORD
IT- ONE THING THAT ADDED CREDENCE 70 JONES' AND OTHERS FEARS
WAS THAT RYAN SHOWED UP TOTALLY UNANNOUNCED AT THE TEMPLE
JONESTOWUN HEADQUARTERS ONE NIGHT. THE NEXT DAY AT THE PRESS
CONFERENCE IT WOULD APPEAR EVIDENT THAT RYAN WAS ATTEMPTING TO
SET THE STAGE WITH THE TYPE OF INVESTIGATION HE WOULD SEEK TO
GET INTO JONESTOWN.  RYAN SAID HE WAS CONCERNED THAT A CHURCH
THAT HAD NO SIGNS OF RELIGION AT THE HEADQUARTERS AND MADE
DEPRECATING REMARKS ABOUT MEMBERS OF THE GEORGETOWN HOUSEHOLD

-~ AR

BECAUSE OF THEIR STAND-OFFISHNESS. A
JO

NES AND STAFF WERE CONVINCED.THAT THE COMMUNITY WAS IN FOR A

W

ROUGH TIME FROM RYAN. THEN RYAN ANNOUNCED HE WAS COMING
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WELCOME OR NOT WITH THE MEDIA. THAT WAS THE WORST THING HE
COULD HAVE SAID. AS IT CAME ACROSS AS A VIRTUAL THREAT MADE BY
AN ARROGANT WHITE PERSON REPRESENTING THE AMERICAN ESTABLISHMENT.
RYAN'S ACTION ONLY SERVED TO CONFIRM THE SUSPICION THAT HE WAS
COMING TO DISCREDIT JONESTOWN BY PROVOKING AN INCIDENT WHICH.
IF IT DID NOT SERVE TO PRE-EMPT THE PLANNED MOVE TO THE SOVIET
UNION AT LEAST WOULD LESSEN OR ELIMINATE THE PROPOGANDA VALUE
FOR THE SOVIETS\\M|

A FINAL EFFORT TO PREVENT RYAN'S VISIT CAME VIA INSTRUCT-
IONS FROM JONES TO BLOCK THE RUNWAY AT PORT KAITUMA SO THAT HIS
PLANE COULD NOT LAND. THE INSTRUCTIONS COULD NOT BE CARRIED
OUT BECAUSE MEMBERS OF THE GUYANA OFFENSE FORCE WERE ON THE

AIRSTRIP REPAIRING

Y]

AN AIRPLANE. IT WAS FE

LA BN TN o R L

LT BY JOHN! JON
AND JIM MC ELVANE THAT THEIR PRESENCE WOULD INTERFERE WITH ANY
ATTEMPTS TO PREVENT GUYANA AIRWAYS PLANE FROM LANDING. THE
PLANE LANDED AND AFTER MUCH DISCUSSION IT WAS DECIDED IT WOULD

BE BETTER TO LET RYAN COME IN THAN HAVE HIM 60 TO THE ENTRANCE
OF THE PROJECT WITH THE MEDIA AND CREATE A SCENE FOR THE
BENEFIT OF THE CAMERAS. THUS. RYAN AND HIS 3STAFF WERE ALLOWED

IN AND LATER JONES SUCCUMBED TO THE PRESSURE TO ALLOW THE aj



M -~ - Y.
FAGE TVUR UL

MEDIA IN ALSO. THE REST IS HISTORY-QLI

RUEHFB OL15 UNCLAS ... _ B

PROKES DID NOT KNOW HOW THE FINAL ATTACK AT THE AIRPORT

CARNE ABOUT. BUT REMEMBERED HEARING JONES SAY FOLLOWING RYAN'S
DEPARTURE FROM JONESTOWN SOMETHING TO THE EFFECT THAT THE LID

WAS OFF AND HE DID NOT SEE HOW HE COULD KEEP THE LID ON ANY
LONGER- HE TOCK THIS STATEMENT TO BE IN REFERENCE TO THOSE WHO

14

FMS HTTH VUTALEN 4
M Vi WA FII ¥ oV '\vv

[ =S

E
PROKES FURTHER SPOKE OF THE OPPRESSED. OLD. POOR AND

MINORITIES AND HOW JONES DEALT WITH THIS PROBLEM. HE THOUGHT

HIGHLY OF JONES AND HIS ABILITY IN HANDLING THESE PERSONS IN

HIS MINISTRY. HE ALSO COULD HEAL PERSONS SUFFERING FROM VARIOUS

THINGS-%’\
PROKES WENT ON THAT IF YOU CAN BELIEVE ANYTHING ANYONE SAYS

pAallT ANCCTALIN . VWALl CANM DF]I TEULDC THAT TT LAT AM TNTLO/ZR
[=R A R VIR I VWITT TVU WAV Whbhid Ve 11/ 41 WAD AV AINILON

I

J L TED
COMMUNITY. POPULATED BY A VIRTUAL CROSS SECTION OF HUMAN RACE-
THAT WAS RACIALLY HARMONIOUS. IT WAS BASED ON A CODE OF
CONSIDERATION. RESPECT AND CONCERN FOR PEOPLE AND THE PROGRESS
BEING MADE ALONG THESE LINES WERE REMARKABLE. THE VAST
MAJORITY OF THE PEOPLE LOVED JONESTOWN AND THERE WAS A

TREMENDOUS WILL FOR IT TO EXCEED AGAINST ALL ODDStgu
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PAGE S*FIVE DE RUEHFB 0L1L5 UNCLAS

ALL KINDS ¢F PEOPLE CAME TO THE PT WITH EVERY TYPE
PROBLEM- FOR MANY IT WAS THEIR LAST RESORT. SEEING THEIR
PROBLEMS MADE HMIS WORST ONES SEEM PETTY AND AS A RESULT BECAME
CONSCIOUS STRICKEN AND REALIZED THERE WAS NOTHING MORE WORTH-
WHILE THAT HE {OQULD DO WITH HIS LIFE AND DECIDED TO STAY
W

PHOTOSTATIC COPIES OF TESTIMONIALS MADE ‘BY VARIOUS PERSONS

INDEFINITELY. A DECISION HE DID NOT REGRET-{

TOWARDS THE PT AND THE RESULTS BEING RETAINED BY THE PT.

ADDTTTONA
ANVl AY

11
A

THE PT-%

STATE DEPARTMENT IS REQUESTED TO FURNISH COMMENTS REGARDING

Y SEVERAL PRESS L

THE ABOVE ALLEGATIONS TO FBI HEADGUARTERS.b}‘
BT

3
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. -" SEREIN ;S UNCLASSIF, '
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! EMEASSY AT GEURGETOWN HAS 3EEN REGUESTED TO FURHNIZH C PiES{ ;
! OF R£ePCRTS MADZ BY DR. LESLIE nOGICO0, GUVT, OF GLYAUA (GOG)Y \/
'. | .
| mma_oersr.(v_uj
\ EMBASSY ADVISES FIVE CARICNS OF XERGXED EVIDENCE TRANSFEZRAZD

' -TC GOG MARCH S, 1979, UMDER TER®S OF UNDERSTAGDING WITH GUG THAT

\/ TATERIALS CCULD BE REMOVID FRUM GUYAua &S LONG AS HOST GOVT,

WAS FUR NISHED COFILS GF THE -q.xiltjz.:u_s 7GR USE Il CUNNECTIGN WITH

’} THEIR GIN meu:m.kw\ REC-Z g? - 1_/3_3‘ #W7

" THE EMBASSY AT® GECRGETOWS ADVISES THAT THE FOREIGH MINISTRY

AN e EEEE—

' J/MS ASKED WHEN REMAINING MATER IAL S MIGHT BE EXPECTED
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BY BUREAU'AGENT, HE WAS ADVISED THAT HE WOULD BE coumcr'r:n'%?‘*’?""e,‘ii_j-ﬁ."%‘gf{

> G L i
IN THE NEAR FUTURE BY TME GUYANA AMBASSADOR REGARDING i Lh
HIS TESTIMONY IN CTORGITOUN, —ADUISED THAT HE PR

- U/
YAS BEEN TXPECTING A CALL IN THIS REGART.‘( ,

RE% 7 "‘703 gé"‘ I g
-FL'??THEP STATEN THAT ME o3 ‘AE. ZMPTLD TO i i

DECALL AND ITIONAL INFORNMATION CONCERNING THE JOHESTOWN ~wwem e mowme
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Laboratory Transmittel Form
7-72

ik’  LABORATORY & ‘ b7 -
FEDERAL BUREAU OFINVEST“HUHON
WASHINGTON, D

C. 35
SAC, San Francisco ( 3-25b) (Sqd i

Marech 21, 1979
To:

| 89-1286
From: Directer, FBI FBI FILE NQO.

90104045 8 NM
% LAB. NO.
Re:

- INPORMATION CUM TN I ﬁ
AR OCCIERARE
R v .-;J.:ﬂ!.-_-—'
~ .
\9/
‘s Examination requested by

WASS
San Prancisco
AN Airtel dated December 28, 1978
Reference:
' Firearms
Examination requested:
: o TN
Remarks:

1V / \
The firearms identification examinationa wdpe

conducted by SA The submitted ite Are

being returned to San Prancisco under geparate covar by
' registered mall, KEL‘

EX-125 |
RECS0, 77 - L/D ¢ “'/Z/

ma

|

o E r — - ?
8 — ¥ L‘ T

Y Cp (Ehclosures (2) (2 Lab report)

: =

- _‘ _l r‘ - ]A—:h—-‘-—-- "
&IE..H/I'HIOL'( u) H \d I‘\)l 1 é ‘1‘}_‘ E:; A J.\' !

;11 =:.I : .P' rtaqb) INFO .71’;..311 NN
{4~ LVESTIGATIVE REPORT

Ll -
/ p— —r—
- 7o S DUINISTR

FBI/D0J



b . REPORT
of the

—wk’  LABORATORY _a

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20533

To: SAC, San Franeisco (89-250) (Sqd. 4) March 21, 1979

e
FBIFILENO. g§9_K286 /7? /
LAB. NO. 90104045 8 NI

Re: RYMUR
LNFOHMLTIUNQUNin:hh-
T, s gy nLASE! s
o1 oS5 Td“_,
v A4 8
b/ C4
Specimens received January 5‘ 1679 l
: 2822 Bullet from body of Christopher Lewis (1)
- Q823  Bullet from wall (2) g
Q824 Bullet from living room wall (3)
- Q825 Cartridge from front of house at 1483 Palou Street

Reszult of exanination:

- Specimena Q822 and Q824 are ,22 Long Rifle
. copper-coated lead bullets which bear rifling consisting
of sixteen grooves, right twiat, Specimens 0822 and
Q824 were identified aa having been fired from the
sare firearm; hLowever, none of the firearms recovered
at Jonestown, fuyana produce rifling characteristics
like those in these specimens, Therefore, none of the
recovered ,22 caliber weapons could have fired specimens

3822 and 382%.
\W)

[P S

Page 1 (over)

A
EEH/Jmc (4)

FBi/DOJ
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Snecimen 3823 1s & .38 Specia) caliber copper-
coated lead bullet which wasz fired from a barrel con-
taining five grooves, right twist, Although the X1,

K2, K3, K3, K8 and K197 firearms which are listed In
Laboratory report 81219043 S NA, dated December 22, 1978
produce rifling impressions like those in speoinen’ '
Q824, nothing was found to indicate that specimen QB82%
had been fired from any of these woapons(ttl

The Q825 cartridge does not contain any miero-
scopic marks of value for comparison with test spscinmens
obtained from any of the weapons recovered at Jonestown,

Juyans., YJI\ ’

Page 2 :
301Nk045 8 NM
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Loboratory Work Sheet

P . >

To: SAC, San Francisco (89-250) (Sqd, 4)

FBIFILENO. 89-4286 "‘7'(; ’/'/’

LAB. NO. 90104045 § NM
: RYMUR ,
Re M g YOUR NO.
'.. \'IX\ W . 11 21 Examination by: —
b7 <
Examination requested by: San Francisco
Reference: Airtel dated December 28, 1978

Examination requesied:
Specimens received:
Q822
Q823
Q824

0825

Firearms

January 5, 1979 <T;;
Bullet from body of Christopher Lewis (1)
Bullet from wall (2)
Bullet from living room wall (3)

Cartridge from front of house at 1483 Palcu Street

¥Bi/DOJ
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SFOTZ4 796 717 - As30s. Dir,

Dep. AD Agwm,
m o Bep. 2D
2R =n 2¢ : Aut.-ar.:'m
Ad

5F @ens 2R Mg 70 )

Pt Coun,

Pran 2, Imsp,

FM SAN TRANCISEO (D-05C) (P) (SOpHiAY

OR (D-4286) ROUTINE - | ] Wiy

EATENTD (9-191) ROUTINE S Directer's Sacty

\LL INFORMATION CONT.AL b/¢C
EREIN IS 7NCLAS3[FIE

- N4
= FTO TE o

RE SACRAMENTO TELETYPE, "ARCH 14, 1979.
AUSA, SAN FRANCISCO, HAS INDICATED DESIRE THAT F2I
OSTAIY A¥Y VDEO TAPE, FILM OR RECORDING MADET AT TUE PREZS
CONFERENCE OF MICHAEL JOSIFH PROXES ON MARCH 13, 1979 aT “0DTSTO,
CAL IFORMIA. SACRAMENTO RSAUESTED TO OBTAIN SITHER THROLGH
CONTACTS OR PIRCUASE. . AUSA DOES 10T CTSIRT TO SUBPOSHA LULIAT
MATZ2 IAL CANNOT SE OBTAINED IN AMY OTHER vwaY. (W

) "ARMED AND DANGEROUS. MICIDAL TENDENCIES™.
M A\
O
o 4 MAR20I197
58 APRZ 1979 S TR o "'""'"" G
L A R : T e M :
L0 T e .;.'8::‘_ . o [P R ] H o~
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3/19/79
To: SAC, San Francisco (89-250)
(Attn: SA Donald R. Hale) ALL INFOPEATION CONTLINGS
From: Director, FBI (89-4286) '.E:T\W:ij}w
L7C

; “RYNUR

Being forwarded under separate cover are 2 sets of
Alpha listings (Yolumes 1-3) on the referenced case. These
curreat volumes contain all records submitted to date include-
ing additions, changes and deletions siance the last priating.
All previous listings may be destroyed by the Field Office or
Teturned to the Data Processing Section for destruction.

s (
rALﬁLC:Jmmﬁ”
{AY %
L |
»
Agnpc. Dir h_A._.lz :
Dep. AD Adm. _ ,
Dep. AD Inv, _ - . . — e S
Agst. Dir: ( L —\ . :ﬂ -T;\_ (1/
l'!n..t Fud: MA""E'D 13 . e s q ‘
ldent. ____ § [ e
Intet!, - g L il enTd
Lo AR 15 1372 4 nan2diwr
Legal Coun.
Plon. & Inggd __ — ————
Rac. Mont. J  —" 77 FEI i
Spec. Inv. .
Tech, Serve, ” L = e i: C
Training . "Ig ‘.c‘ S \\ q
Public Afbu Off ! R
P *
D; Y- MAIL ROOM TELETYPE UNIT (] - o110
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4-750 (Rev. 9-21-94)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

# Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following
statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.

[] Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material
available for release to you.

Section 5352 Section 552a

[ (b)(1) O (bX7XA) L (d)(s)
O (2)(2) O (b)7XB) O (G)2)
0 (5)(3) 01 (B)7HC) L (k)X1)

O (bX7XD) O (k)(2)

O (bX7XE) O (k)(3)

O (b)(7)(F) O (k)4)
LJ (b)4) L1 (b)(8) L (k)(5)
0J (bX(5) L1 (b)9) L1 (k)6)
L] (b)(6) LI (k)7

[J Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to the subject of your
request.

] Information pertained only to a third party. The subject of your request is listed in the
title only,

S/tit BLDocuments originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred
to that agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency{ies). You will be
advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation
with the other agency(ies).

Page(s) withheld inasmuch as a final release determination has not been made. You will be
advised as to the disposition at a later date.

Pages were not considered for release as they are duplicative of

(] For your information:

K The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

HQ 89-Y2 8 - 2002

p.9.8.0.0.6.0.0.0.0.06.0.509.69.000 04
X DELETED PAGE(S) X
XXX XNO DUPLICATION FEE X
p0:6.0.9.9.¢ X FOR THIS PAGE X
p.4..0.0.4 .4 ).5.0:0.6:60.0.8.90.99.00.00699.9.064

FBI/DOJ



Airtel

3/19/79
ALL [NFORMAT L “L? .n;l Ly

v—nr'\
To: SAC, San Francisco (ﬂy(kﬂV JF

1l - Mr,

b7 Cr

Prom: Director, FBI

Enclosed for San FPrancisco is a copy of a letter

from the Civil Division of the Department to the Panamanian
attorneys representing the U. S. Government in the civil

action involving the Peoples Temple.

Enclosure is self-explanatory and furnished for
_ Your information w
‘:"*Enclosuro \\

Witame L o

LT oLER e TN

w513 (85 |

o

MAR 19 1979
FBI

EX 125 V —é:'o .
REC.5p o MR 211979

sining
ic AHs. OH.

yhona Rm.

ter's s.,g§ A W&foowé’




4-750 (Rev. 9-21-94)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

G Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following
statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.

] Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material
available for release to you.

Section 552 Section_552a

O (bX1) O (b)7XA) O @xs)
O (bX2) O (b)7XB) O GXx2)
O (bX3) O ®)(7X0) O (k)1)

O (b)(7XD) O (k)2)

O (X)7XE) O (k)3)

O (bX7)F) O (x)(4)
0 (v)@) O (bX8) 0 (x3(5)
0 x5 O (6)9) O (k)6)
O (bX6) O (x)(7)

(] Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to the subject of your
request.

[ Information pertained only to a third party. The subject of your request is listed in the

title only.
,DOT- Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred
w to that agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be
advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation
with the other agency(ies).

Page(s) withheld inasmuch as a final release determination has not been made. You will be
advised as to the disposition at a later date,

Pages were not considered for release as they are duplicative of

] For your information:

& The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

HQ B9- Y286 — 2003  amae

PO 5.0.8.0.8.68066.009098000.0.4
X DELETED PAGE(S) X
AKX XNO DUPLICATION FEE X
).9.4.9.9.9 ¢ X FOR THIS PAGE X
:0.4.8.:0.4 ¢ ) 9.6.0.0.0.6.0.0.0.0.9.4.0.0.860904.0

FB1/DOJ



1-336 (Rev. 4-28-78)
e + o+ .RAL BUREAU OF INVESTIvA.ON

Washington, D. C. 20537

REPORT
of the
LATENT FINGERPRINT SECTION
IDENTIFICATION DIVISION
) YOUR FILE NO. Narch 18, 1979
FEBI FILE NO. 85-4286 ‘
LATENT CASE NO. B-68366

| v INTORBATICN CONTAINREL
T0: Co2lonel ¥:11lirm R, Cowan , Lot dTTCLASSIRIETD
o Deputy Director \_.,m By 40

Armed Forces Institute of Pathology . l
6825 16th Street, Northwest . . b7¢<
Washington, D.C. 203006 R 0 A et i PR

TEAnlls TEMPLE

RE: .
ZAS- SUICIUE-UTIRDER O
JONDIT T, TTYALA . /] o . ;
NoVesbel. 18, 1978 ) (U
Suocimens received ir Latent Fiogerprint Section
REFERENCE: iarch 1, iLos3
EXAMINATION REQUESTED BY: Add. osrge
e SPECIMENS:  qhrpe cgries Loty secora: beasring footprints of
— SRR (CLLy RaMo availaibio)
i f o
o 5
a - The fcolrrints anpearing on the coples
L ©w frth records are of no value fo) Ldeutification puIrposZe.
= The coples of the birth racords, as wall as
= twk letters frox the Dezartamact of Fublic Hezllih, San Francisco,
Cajlifornia, to Hillside Comuunity Hogpital, ULiah, Caliloraia,

—3nd Kaiser Poundsetion Hospital, Harbor City, Callforania,
which were also subuitted, are enclosed.

o
‘Ezf'f;'k:\!&loeurcs (5) &125 Y ?' }/‘Qbif_ i@

Dep. AD lav. R
EC'SO. 2 MAR 19 1979

—
Asst. Dir,: \b
Adw. Setvy.

7!"*{,“..;‘1 Crim. Inv. JS: 1m3 \m
ol (1)
Lebsratery

iLegol Comn, '

Plew. & Insp. . i . _ (, /
Rec. Mynt, 3, - L} . =ty
Tech, Servs. é'/_\." R L K

Teaining

Public Affs. OH. ] Sl
g ool e O THIS REPORT IS FURNISHED FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY /.

2 auﬂuh’ AN Tg?g}, ROOM 9 | FBI/DOJ




l1-36 (Rev. 11-6-63)

FENDFRAT nnnrnuo INVESTICA 1"‘

uuuuuuuu i VY Ot INTA FAW YL |
LATENT FINGERPRINT SECTION WORK SHEET
Recorded: 3-05-79 12:35 PM dlh Reference No:
FBI File No: 89~ 4286-&46
Received: 3-05-79 Latent Case No: B-68366

Answer to: Colonel William R. Cowap, Deputy Director, Armed Forces
Institute of Pathology,EWashlpgton, D. C. 20306

(CbFLS 168 Lt 7

Examination requested by: Department of State

Copy to g
RE: PEOPLES TEMPLE 0 fﬁ;,
MASS SUICIDE-MURDER
JONESTOWN, GUYANA
NOVEMBER 18, 1978

\,”;.tq:,;j ke LFPS 3,444{:/!‘?7?
Date of reference communication: L%‘“ﬂ—*ﬁ

Specimens:
Three copies of birth records bearing footprints of:

o -(only name available)

AS 00 7%y koled? 2-21-29 8 Kaiaus rm,,,w ;1.‘)“‘,{ toikn ar; Ce_.
G Tt doled 3229 T Molalels rrnensrnty, uhad Ca.
(M},.,;..L«? M Nt r{:“> ((mﬂ E;J/ /’,{‘4 L{;/ $omr K. ity

Result of examination: Examination by: Howell
Evidence noted by:

3- i’ﬁ@ 7
. rT Y BN
Ato ol ) ‘t’“”é‘“"’f oo
. 607(_470,4;0 o7 I8 Z/«d MMMA ) .Ou-c/w P ‘Z:"O %;?_‘/:u (/I&;{A
;ﬁ. b&.?lwd 394 , S l"i‘.‘-’--a o-L-{ & WWMAM
[ , .
lg:,é’,l‘(fi—v‘?,ﬁ [ ahan FW‘(‘GW }J,_,/‘ /ﬁ,ﬁa L‘P"L- d«f},ca, o8 -
Qféﬁ@ ML-’HIU.O"'& L e ‘LS) ‘,\p‘,_ A
" ZVL‘ 3 A
Examination completed 3. meﬂ!? 5‘,[ iuztezz Dictated 3!/77 R ‘:"J’ﬂ
§

Date
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j"& 11 Vi FEJENAL RW
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_ OF v ¢
1222 MaR 79 COMMUNICA |0 j:mﬁ
S /
2% SFPAKCISIO (™®=-237) (P (398. 1™

/
P RICTOR (89-4278)  RIORITY
\anmm'IIDH CONTALNED

=T % s ‘?1

‘ Ean
/ﬁt—k TFTO s

RYMUR.~
e -
= o7

PE 3AN FRANCISCO TELETYPT, /aRCH 14, 1979.\U|

FOR INFORMATION OF BURTAU, IN ADDITIOM TO SEALED

I ICTME'T

J'PY (FGJI,

SZT FORTH IN REFEZRENCED TELTTYPE, FEDERAL GRA'D

AN FRANCISCO ALSO LISTS THE FOLLOWING UNINDITS

2TPZAT UNIND ITTD CODEFENDANTS AS FOLLOwS: Wi
JAMTS JONTS, JOT wIL3ON, T IST, 322 vicT,
ALITTT TOHCHUEITT, ROMNIT DINNIS, UESLEY IRIIDIWRACY, TDOIC
CPTHS4AY, STANLEY GIFG, vwrc vv_m::r JOYge, ANTIONY
SIMON, RONALD TALLY, A*JDBDfni’z?LY an couﬁb;oo NE, gzrq!_: 1?,#7%‘,5 F7
SECTICN 351 () (CONSPIRACY). LAYTON waS INDICTED oN BONw1 —
ONE A3 YELL AS COUNT TwO, SECTION 351 ¢ad. |k o VAR 161973
“ARMED AND DANGEROUS. SUIC DAL 'I'ENDENCIES".(W
BT - )
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Assec. Die. _

Dep. AD Adm. ____
Dep. AD Inyr .
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Assr. Dirg
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION :_{-- / 'L‘;\FV
Memorandum o
intell.
Loboratery
S a x " . Legal Coen.
TO . \\{Ir ‘ *Ipqm DATE: 3/1(‘ /79 Plan. & Insp.
: : Rec. bgnt.
_ Mr . Moore :ec!-._ Sarvs,
FROM : JSGow_ - Mr. Ingram Pub? A T
/-_‘ - Mr * Gow TDu“h:: ::: 4
- Mr. Gy _‘
SUWEC§f;g;;;> - Mr. Boynton
e W i
PURPOSE: To report the facts surrounding the suicide and

press conference of
suicide of Pegple's

on 11/18/78. (U

Mlchael Prokes,
Temple \rl) members at Jonestown, G

RECOMMENDATION: None, For information. [u{

!

a survivor of the mass
uyana,

[ c_-\ APPIOVED: Af.‘!.:'n Sary, Lenal Coun,
Crim. Iov. Pian, R insp.
Director “ Fen 3ot
Armoga D, et T Tezh.Sens.
[:p AN Adm ™ 777 irtel o Tear 57 -
Dep &2tw T T ST oy A ST
SYNOPSIS: Michael Prokes, PT member and survivor of thé mass

suicide in Guyana,
at Modesto, California, on 3/13/79.

Prokes left a suicideq
note claiming that life wasn't worth living. Prokes'aﬁigte-

ment to the press included accusations that the FBI or

committed suicide during a press conference

e

Attorney General was withholding the final hour tape recording
from Jonestown from the public because it would embarrass

the United States.

Prokes claims that the State Department

purposefully allowed Congressman Ryan to be killed to create

an incident which would ing an

DETAILS: Michael P s White male; DOB 5/31/47
ranking PT member and confidant of Jim Jones, shot &
killed himself at Modesto, California, during a 1£¥s
ference at 7:15 p.m., 3/13/79. (W)

EC sﬁndg UEStO?é(u)-’,zaéé

a high-
—————
con-

MAR 21 1974

e ]

An undated statement signed by Michael ProkSE WA Swm.
previously located by the San Francisco Division on 3/13/79 P

among documents recovered from Jonestown,
reads as follows: (u)

' DES/jap (6)
i{,
Y913
Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan

CONTINUED - OVER

\f‘\"'

This statement

Yo

\

FBi/00J
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Gow to Moore Memorandum
RE: RYMUR
"To Whom It May Concern,

I plan to kill lHenry Kissinger and
Governor Reagan as soon as 1 can.

e e,

Michael Prokes"
( b
The above intended victims as well as local authorities
and U. S, Secret Service (USSS) were advised of the above threat.
No interview was attempted of Prokes as he was represented
by counsel who, along with Prokes, previously advised us
that Prokes would not submit to interview./u/

During the above-mentioned press conference,
Prokes started to read a 30-page prepared statement in sup-
port of the mass suicide at Jonestown. At the conclusion
of the reading of the first five pages of the statement
Prokes was asked if Jones ordered the murders in Guyana.
Prokes suddenly excused himself and went to an adjoining
washroom where he shot himself with a Smith & Wesson .38
caliber two-inch barrel revolver. Prokes died at approxi-
mately 10:35 p.m., 3/13/79., A suicide note was found in

the washroom which reads as follows:{y]

"Don't accept anyone's analysis or hypothesis
that this was the result of despondency over Jones-
town. I could live with ”despondency.?u/

"Nor was it an act of a "distrubed" or "pro-
grammed" mind in case anyone tried to pass it off
as that .\W

"The fact is that a person can rationally choose
to die for reasons that are just, and that's what I
did. (W

"If my death doesn't prompt another look at
what brought the end of Jonestown then life wasn't
worth living anyway.wa;

This matter is being investigated as a local homi-
cide. Copies of the suicide note and press statement have
been obtained by Sacramento and have been reviewed for rele-
vance to the RYMUR investigation. Sacramento has instituted
a weanon's trace on the suicide weapon inasmuch as we are

{ )
\
-2 -
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Gow to Moore Memorandaum
RL: RYMUR

currently investigating possible weapon laws violations on
the part of the PT. Prokes' brother, Thomas Prokes, Jr.,
told local authorities that the suicide weapon was obtained
several years ago by Michael Prokes from unknown persons

in the PT in San Francisco.fzu

The salient points of Prokes' statement to the
press include the accusation that the Attorney General
or the FBI is keeping the tape recording of Jonestown's
final hour from the public because the tape would embarrass
the United States, Prokes claimed that Charles English, a
United States Embassy official at Jonestown, Guyana, told
Prokes in the presence of two reporters and Michael Carter
in 12/78, that the tape recording would never be made public
because it would embarrass the United States. Lnglish stated
that he and a number of others listened to the tape in the
United States Embassy at Georgetown and United States Am-
bassador John Durke told them tihat they had better not
breath a word of what thev had heard. Prokes challenged
tnat the tape should be mrade public if there is nothing to

hide{u)

For inforrmation, cories of the above tape record-
ing are in tue possession of tie Government of Guvana,
tile Htate Departnent, and the Frl, Criminal Investigative
Division has reviewed the tape and is of the opinion that

nnnnn 4+ Yumn wmeaTancad +eo dFhea w12

LlAClC Lb “.U Lbﬁbun Llldb J.L CaNii0¢v o€ TelieasSed O wag jJu-U.LJ.\.r

at such time that it is not retained as evidentiary material
relevant to a pending investigation. f

Prokes claimed that the State Departrnent was well
aware of the PT negotiations to move to the Soviet Union.
Prokes claimed that tlie State Department and the CIA wanted
to prevent a Soviet propaganda victoryv and went to the length

of sacrificing a Congressman to provoke an incident that
would hring about the end of Jonestown. Prokes clgimed that

A e vl ip W A RANERD e o L2

the State Department was in possession of a legal affidavit
(source undisclosed) that there were arms at Jonestown and
a visit by Rvan would be considered an act of provocation.
Prokes allepged that the State Department knew that the PT
merbers would rather die than be harassed from continent

to continent. Nevertheless, State Department purposefully
called the bluff by sending Ryan.(]4



Gow to Moore Memorandun
RE: RYMUR

Prokes claimed that in 1972 he was recruited as an
informant by one Gary Jackson, who stated that he (Jackson)
worked for the Government but would not be more specific.
Jackson placed Prokes in the PT and agreed to pay him $200
per week in return for information regarding the PT. Shortly
after joining the PT Prokes quit working with Jackson and
became a true follower of Jim Jones. (

The above allegation that Prokes was a Government
informant cannot be verified, however, he was not working
for the FBI.[u/

The facts surrounding this incident are being
furnished to USSS and State Department. The State Depart-
ment has been asked to furnish this Bureau with its com-
ments regarding the allegations set forth by Prokes.fg/

- 4 -
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CRIMINAL INVEST1.aTIVE DIVISION
3/13/79

Attached concerns the investigation into the assas-
sination of Congressman Leo J. Ryan at Port Kaituma,
Guyana, on 11/18/78\3Al

San Francisco has uncovered documents in the second
shipment of 15 crates of evidence received from Guyana
indicating that Michael Prokes,

had made written threats
arm Henry Kissinger, former
Governor Ronald Reagan, General Alexander Hagg, former
President Richard Nixon, former Governor George Wallace,
and the unknown President of the United States who
would have been in office at the time the undated
notes were signed. The notes also indicated proposed
acts of terrorism and espionage{gm

It should be noted that investigation has previously
disclosed that Jim Jones required and dictated that
members of the People's Temple were to write incrimi-
nating statements whether the statements were true or.
not. San Francisco has, however, been instructed to
insure that all identifiable victims be notified of
the nature and content of threats made against them
and that all identifiable living signators of the
notes in question be located and interviewed regarding
circumstances and intent surrounding the writing of
the notes.ful

Secret Service Headquarters and appropriate

U. S.
field offices have been notified of facts contained in

this teletype. San Francisco has additionally been
instructed to insure that local authorities covering
the residences of identifiable victims also be notified.
Copies of this teletvpe have been furnished to the
Criminal Division of the Departmentu(u{

Dg,{ jap (9)

1'- Mr. Adams o o0 £, o o,
. o tar S % A an R ingp —
1 - Mr, Boynton 5o ok w . 7 T s m——
ST - flr g T

-y Lep 20 m S C e e



7
| /{Q&lm 6""» Y /J}
u.,&) }a\; > %

SF0S95 71727901

00 Mq WF LA MO SC BQMRA
DE SF 2%

ALY R 272

0 1327212 MARCH 79

HE & B
FM SAN SFRANCISOO (- osq) (") (sQ.. 4@:3{ ‘“‘r‘arat«w
COMM:: [ip 4“;5,%" on
TO DIRECTOR (D-4288) mmromrr 7
7

WFO (2-57M IMMEDIATE (WFO VIA FBIHE)
Lo

AXGELF (-436) IMMEDIATT (LA VIA F3IHO)
nOR LD B-67)  MMEDIATS
AMENT O c@-}éx) MMEDIATE
BQWRA (9-495) PRIORITY

BT WTE
FTO

SAN FRANC ISCO HAS BEGUN A CURSORY REVIEW OF THE
SECOND SHIPYMENT OF FIFTEEN CRATES OF F‘UI'JC"IC" RECZIVED FROM

Dep. AD Adm. i
Dep, AD lnv. |

‘} Asst Dir: )

Kent,
Intell.
‘Laboratory |
Legal Coun. I |
Plan, & insp.

Rec. M-nt. _
Toch. Serve.
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Director’s Sec'y

1LL [NFORMATION CONTAINEL
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GUYANA AND THE FOLLOWING HAS nﬁ(ﬂlﬂﬁc*w—n. | 5T _yo gt /01;407
RE- AN UNDATED, HAN IﬁTE’\i STATEMENT IN WHICH

SHE STATES SHE WOULD LIKE T3 ¥ILL GOVEF"IOR REGAN "JUST AS S00K

AS POSSIBLE™, SECOND HANDWRITTEN LETTER smusn‘

WHICH SHE %’IES THAT

L

gl

1 1919
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A - 1 c: ASSURE ANY MATION

THAT “AS THE RIGHT PRICE THAT I WILI THEM

A
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COMPLETT COMPUTER LAYOUTS FOR THI ATOMIC SYSTTM IN THE MORTHERMY
HEMISPHERT", ADDRESSED TO VANESSA, uMDATED L W

PE MICHAEL PROKSS: UNDATED STATEMENT, ADDRESSED TO wHOX
IT MAY CONCZRN, "I PLAN TO XILL HINRY XISSIKGER AND GOVERNOR
NIEAYM AS SOON AS T CAM..." SIGNED MICHAZL Paoxzs.\“l

WHICH SHE CLAIMS TO HATE THE 'INITED STATES OF AN Ca

(]

it}

rﬁl
s}
=
—]
<

TXTEZNT THAT "I WILL CONSPIRT TO OVERTHROW AND ASSASSINATE THE
PRESDEINT., I ENJOY FaNTASIZING ABOUT IT... I WILL USE EXPLOSIVES

AND KILL EZVERYOMNE IN THE AREA OF THE PRESIDENT..." \U\J

— UNDATED, TYPED LETTER, SIGNED
'_' STATEMTNT IS ENTITLED "MORE CONTINGENCY PLANS”

I '-JHICH-F’ROPQSES THAT SHE DROP OUT OF SIGHT, 02TAIN
TS FPOM VARIOUS SOURCES AND TO 208, IF HECESSATY. SHE

PROPOSES INFILTRATION OF NAZI'S AS A COVER, TO CHANGE HER

PSR SONAL APPREARANCE AND TO SET UP "PREARRANGED DEAD DROP OR

pLace”.  Hawpwr 1TTEn unoaTen sTATEMENT, sIoneED (GG

@ ¢ uHicH SHE ADMITS PARTICIPATION IN THE EXPLOSION OF THE

b7 <

’ | ( hl_"/j_



PAGZ TIMELZ SF 8%-257 CLas Z FTO

A

RO3ZVILLD, CALIFORIIA TRAINM, APRIL 27, 1973, 2¥ UIDATED,

R ITTSN STATEMINT SIGHNTD BY_I?-E WHICH SHE STATESS

"I QFTEN FEEL LIKT XILLING PEOPLZ, SHOOTING THEM - MY VISIONS

MAND -

b7~

ARPT ALMAYS IN BLOOD., LOTS OF BLOOD. I CalMN BARELY CONTROL THIS
RGE ZSPICIALLY SINCE I CARRY A GUN. I Al AFRAID I yILL acTually

[ s

WILL <SOMEONE AT ANY TIME. PLEASE, PLEASE HELP MY, A HAND-

vrirrzy, woated LETTER sere oy [ -icx

SHZ STATE=ZS "I HAVE AT NUMEROUS TIMES PLOTTED TQ KILL VARIOUS

PEQPLE, THESE INCL!DE - FRESIDENT MIXON, XISSINGER,

HAAG, GOVERNOR WALLACE, GOVERNOR REGAN..."” UNDATED, HAND-

wirten Lerter aopressen To conranzs (GGG
L B comnmoz_ LETTER

STATES "THE AMMO AND SUPPLIZS CAME IN TODaY. WE WILL YEET AT

CLARA PHILLIPS® HOUST AT NINE TOMORROW NIGHT TO PNT THE TXPLOSIVES
TOGZTHER, 20 You H#AVE THE ST oF THE rLavs? [ Toovext
TS 4YITT YOUSE SHOULD 6O FIRST 2wt [t e priTasor o

* WE'LL FIGURT IT OUT TOMORROY. I HOPE THAT NIXOY AND KIS FUCKIN
GENWERALS WILL 3E THERE..." AN UNDATED HANDWRITTEX NOTE FROM

I 0 o, '0RcED PRIVATE IN WHICH SHE PROPOSES THAT

IF THINGS GET WORSE TO DROP OUT OF SIGHT AND MEET "ONLY wITH YOU™

("




PAGIZ FAUR SF 880257 m¥cLlaz T FTO
AMD 3TCOMT 3ETTER SKILLED IN wARFART ITC. (PACTICE SHOOTIHNG). A
|

——R———
FOR IrFDRMATION OF ALL 0FFIces, THE 430 VE: [

COMMISSION, PFOPLE'S TEMPLE AND ARE ALIVE. IT SHCULD 3E NOTED

TYAT JIM JOMES STQUIRED AND DICTATED THAT MEMBERS WiRE TO WRITE
INCRIMINATING STATEMENTS IMPLICATING TUEMSELYVES IN NON-ZXISTINT
CRIMINAL ACT IVITITS AND SEXUAL PERVERSIONS., THE FBI CANNOT
ASSTSS THI INTENT OF ACTUALLY CARRYING THROUGH WITH THESE

THREATS BUT IN LIGHT OF THE ASSASSINATION OF RYAN AND THE MURDER

(2]

OF 982 PEOPLZ IN GUYANA, gua AESPONSIRILITY DICTATES A NOTIFICATION
OF THE SXISTENCE OF THESE LITTERS TO APPROPRIATE INDIVIDUALS (W
SAN TRANCISCO HAS ADVISED SECRET STRVICE LOCALLY,
ATTORMEY GSNERAL®S OFFLCE SEPPESENTATIVE IN SAN FRANCISCO AMD
_THE UNITID STATZS CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE COMMAND (CIC), Sal
mRanc teco. (A
BUREAU IS REQUESTED TO SEARCH ASOVE INDIVIDUALS IN
ZFFORT TO DETZRMINE IF FINGERPRINTS ARE ON FILE AT IDENTIFICATION
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PAGT FIVE SF 89-257 MCLAS T F TO
NFD, T-ROIGH APPROPRIATT CHAMNELI LOCATE AND ADVISE
VICT 1S, ™fHITSZ HOUSE, PENTACON, CEZNERAL HAAG, aMD KISSINGER, =%
ABOVS THURTATS, R
LOS ANGELZS, COORDINATE WITH SECRST SERVICE FOR
PPOPER "OT IFICATION OF RICHARD MIXON. ({M
SACRAMUNRO, THROUGH APPROPRIATE CHAMNELS, LOCATE AND
ADVIST FORMER GOVERNOR RONALD REGAl |y
MOBILT, THROUGH APPROPRIATE CHANMELS, LOCATE AND
ADVISE GOVIRNOR WALLACE.( Y J; 5 c
3 QMRA BEING ADVISED IN VIEY OF'_IS RELIEVED
T0 BE IN ¥EW YORX AW

SAN SR AMNC ISCO. — CALIFORNIA. WILL ADVISE

AUTHORIT ISS AND ATTEMPT TO IDEHTIFY-?DTING THAT STATZ-

wewt #ay 2€ wncorrecT spaLlvs oF GGG

"ARMED AND DANGEROUS. SUICIDAL TENDENCIES".(\M N
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.Y

S /ccozcixe 1o THE assoctat YD v

OF GOLD WHICH HE WAS TRYING TO SELL ON BEHALF OF THE ;EOPL

ra

'S

TEMPLE., TYE NAYE PEGPLE'S TEMPLE WAS NEVER MENTIOWED FUT

—DESCRIBED THE GOLD AS PELGRGING TC THE

TEWPLE wMICE KAD HAD SC MANY DIFFICWTIES IY SCUTH ANZRICA,

131

[

)

>

TTSCRIBED AS THE TYPE OF CGOLD WHICY WC'LT

NORMALLY BT ™ARKXZTED In INTERNATICNAL CIRCLES,

R —————
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TO HIm THAT THIS wAS A "DISTRESSED SALE™, HE STATED THAT HIS
REASCY FOR CONTACTING THE FBI WAS THAT HE VAL UID YIS RZFUTATICH

CONTACT S WERE MalZ wITH THE LOS ANGELES AR zar FRenCISCC

DIVICIONS CONCEZRNING THE POSSIBILITY THAT THIS COLT ¥aS IVCLVED

1y =€ Rvrur casE. san FRascisco apvisEn THAT [P ¢ 47




PAGE FQUR 58 87-NEW UNCLAS
MOT FA®ILIAR TO TVE "RYMUR INVESTIGATION® WHICH RELATEC TO

THE PEQFLZ 'S TEMPLE IN CGUYANA, SCUTH AMERICA, LOS ANCILES

apviszp TraT TELTPHOME nuveeR [ » oLk p7C

(\

: h7
—LOS ANGELES FURTHER ADVISED THAT

OBSZRVATIONS DID NOT INDICATE THAT THE ABOVE LOCATION 'CULD

BE A LOCATION |
e

-/ 42D
contacT [N CY FEERUARY 26, 1975 DISCLOSET THAT

T W ol .
- Y, LAt A
i e .. »
' Xig . Y SR
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SR o':TH NG MUST FE ERCHC ¢

PRCPOSED SALE AS THE SALE IS VERY LARGE FY AMZZICAN STALARTS
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FE WHICH

AND THAT IT IS NOT EZING HAMDLED RY A BANK GUARANT

C-
IS cusromnv._ls T ONTI NG é};77D

U pay TpDIVID nal g _TATF' I 18 MCT
U . 4 -t U [=) — ....._..4 - i

CUSTOMARY FOR TYE BUYEIR TO PUT UP MONEY "UP FRONT™ AS PREVICUSLY

zequzsten ([

-

AGAIN TRAT SUCH & PJRCHAS:—L

EXTREMTLY LARCE 2Y AMIRICAN STANDARDS AND SOMETHING

WRONG W ITH SHCY A -r E) OXLY A “FZIUATI DUYILT,
_""‘UISES IT CURREMTLY P0S5ESCIS &1 UNDIIoNVss
AREYNT SUITATLT £03 INSTITUTING CCUTACT 1.-:17.4—

INSTITUTE CONTACT TZLIZ2HCONICALLY WITH
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MADE TO TETER¥IYT weaT, IF ANY SCHEME IS BEING FERPETRATED

CONSIDER TELEPHONIC CONT ACT -EY

APPROPRIATE UC, CONSIDER CONSENTUAL MONITCRING WITHM AUTHORITY

OF AuUSA ARD SAC,

IF DESIRED,

BT
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I
I
FBI :
‘I'R‘ANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: :
[ Teletype (] Immediate [C] TOP SECRET :
[ Facsimile [ Priority (O SECRET ,
X —AIRTE——— [J Routine (] CONFIDENTIAL !
. Cl1UNCLAS EFTO !
: {3 UNCLAS E
F MAR 13 1579
| . Date —————~——— L
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (89-4286)
FROM: SAC, BROOKLYN-QUEENS (89-495)

OST DATA)

ReButeletype to all offices, 12/14/78{1)!

\ In connection with captioned matter, no costs
~were incurred by this office through week ending 3/10/79

Total amount reported $11,811.88QM

vy
: |,‘C‘_50‘7.
1 rd /
z @9 "
. g v
oy (2 &~ Bureau
w - Brooklyn-Queens (89-495)
s 1 - Brooklyn-Queens (89-495 SUB EH)
CJR:pm
(5)
! Transmitted Per

(Number) (Time) L 1V{-I-F
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s R,

|
FBI |
TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: i
(] Teletype ] Immediate [ TOP SECRET :
[ Facsimile (] Priority "] SECRET '
[ Airtel ] Routine (3 CONFIDENTIAL :
CJEFTO !
AIRTEL ] CLEAR i
Date _ 3/12/79 1

" ros DIRECTOR, FBI (89-4286)

ATTN: BUDGET AND ACCOUNTING SECTION
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES DIVISION

?FROM: | éxﬁc;‘jﬂmmn (89-132) LIHTGRH"TIO“QEO\‘;“LN
. Vs i -. Vst '*_f‘u,v
/ RE: \ Y goes v ﬁE{‘_EYW

~TCOST DATA el

Re Bureau teletype to all field offices, 12/14/78{(4)

LA During the period 3/6-12/79 no unusual costs
%/ were incurred in this investigation by the Cleveland DivisionL‘y

1" ({34 Bureau

1 - Cleveland

TJB/cac (4) p

b‘f
_\'\) s
wﬂ.})

©® MAR 15 1979

\

Approved: Transmitted Per
E (Number) (Time)
GPO ;1877 O - 225-338

5@ APR -
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Assac, Dir,

Dep. AT Adm. _
Dep. AD Inv.
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE  Asit. Dir:
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION Adm. %2 VL
Memorandum i
Imtell.
Labaratory
. O Legal Cown.
T0 l}r.\-’u&)r M DATE: 3/12/79 Pl.:l.‘llup.
Rec. Mant.
v 1 - Mr. Moore I,':.,",,'i:,'""
FROM : y D, k r. Ingram Public Afis. OF.
- Mr. Gow rerhons fn.
R . ITectors Jecy
L IRFG a0 2 1 - Mr.
SUBJECT: RYMUR . bt st 1 - Mr. c
:\\6[&1/ b7

Attached is a Departmental memorandum and its
enclosures dated 3/7/79 which are self-explanatory. The
enclosures deal with Bureau major investlgatlon #16 the
inquiry into the facts surrounding the assassination of

Congressman Leo J, Ryan at Port Kaituma, Guyana on 11/18/78&u)

The"Document Section, Translation Subunit is
requested to translate the attached documents from Spanish
to English expeditiously and furnish the results to the

Personal Crimes Unit, Attention SAF room
5096. The Personal Crimes Unit will handle relay of the L7

material to the Department Kk]

Enclosures (9) W,
»*WMQIJ&L( d

O APPROVED:  Adm.Serv, Legal Coun. \
e Crim. lav. &, ,/," 1 Plan, & inep.
e ) Director - " Rez, Mont,
l j i Astoz. DT, ann, Te-h. Sarve.
w1 X P omrm A o nial .
rJ ~J \ WEp, AL ACT. — ra.ning

Dep. AD Inv. Ladoratory __  pupliz Affs. ot

ek 125 y ? ‘/ ag 6 020//

L A
QAT e N RECN ( J-;’ P ——

S , YOI
‘.-.f\::)_:..f‘ ’ M{’}/V‘ E’ios ﬂl 112 22 1979
576/ ,A/k L'- 3—-—

/ <! T
’gg!l-lES/jap I(6) //LLV\ | ‘(‘r \fﬁr‘

APP %
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following
statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.

[] Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material
available for release to vou.
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S.ht $ Documents originated with-another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred

to that agency(ies) for review and direct response to vou,

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be
advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation
with the other agency(ies).
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advised as to the disposition at a later date.

Pages were not considered for release as they are duplicative of

[[] For your information:
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... RAL BUREAU OF INVESTi.. ON

Washington, D. C. 20537

. REPORT

of the

LATENT FINGERPRINT SECTION
IDENTIFICATION DIVISION

: 1
SEEILEO o iag Haroh 9, 1979
LATENT CASE NO. 3-68366

TO: Mr. Alan A. Gilse
Deputy Assistant Secretary

for Overseas Citizens 1 _—
Services (CA/0CS) #ILERAL Gy
ggg:rﬁggt of State CINPOFASTIONCU i.ntNL»
21st and C Streets, Northwest
Washington, D. C. = 20520 .J.Jxliﬁ}—'z
RE: - b 7 7
PEOPLES TEMPLE
MASS SUICIDE=MURDER
JONESTOWN, GUYANA
&%am {s, 1978
p RYMUR!
_ REFERENCE: Department of State request of November 22, 1978
“EXAMINATION REQUESTED BY: Department of State W .
SPECIMENS:

This report supplements our report to you at\
March 1, 1979. \L“

One more victim has been identified b{nfingerpﬂ.nts,

Dep. AD in

v,

wvhich brings the total to 9592 identified by gerprints.
i | The additional fingerprint identification is set forth on
g | | the following pagesy,
_{ 1 = Mr, William G. Courtne
S Chief g;'q ?5 Y4 _,020/_5
o Alr Force MortuaryR rvices
- < Headquarters AFMPC/MPCCM —
! ;] = I Randolph Air Force Base, Texas 78148 -
i L= -7 11 - Colonel William R. Cowan s MAR 13 1979
# Assac. Dir Deputy Director
- - Dep. AD Ada. Armed Forces Institute of Pathology —— s eI

6825 16th Street, Northwest

H e v, Washington, D. C. 20306
Crm. . Legat, Caracas (Attention: SA Robert J, Oglesby, Jr.)
et San Francisco (89-9520)
Laberatery Inspector-Deputy Assistant Director Banner, Room 11262
Legal Covn. SA ). 11156

e i — (e s Room 5096

b :gc'h.-SII'VI. - j ‘)

Pubiic Al OH. \I‘y!}ﬁ‘ IS FURNISHED FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY %
Telephone Ra. D—V . A

s 8. Asp “f_._ } ‘ ‘]\r‘-? '7L§00\1
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X FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
o LATENT FINGERPRINT SECTION WORK SHEET
Recorded: 3-05-79  12:25 PM  dlh Reference No:
FBI File No: 89-4286 — . ..
Received: 3=05-79% Latent Case No:  B-§8366 o

Answer to: }éit-:iAlan g G:il.se, DgputgsAssistant Secretary for Overseas
zens Service A De ar nt of State, o0
Washington, D. C. 20520 3 """j M uMiomw‘r :1‘ ’
Exomination requested by: Department of State

Copyto: Mr. William G. Courtney and Colonel William R Cowan

RE: PEOPLES TEMPLE ALl

MASS SUICIDE-MURDER KT - ’Jr
JONESTOWN, GUYANA Q.\B\q t IWasd

NOVEMBER 18, 1978

(RYMUR) , 720»-:7;f97f
Date of reference communication: 9“9 .‘ ﬁaﬂ-ﬁ W ’7

Specimens:

Lme” N T

- faiBedy #6-T

_~,__‘-"' Result of examination: Examination by:
d Evidence noted by:

,,,,_).
a'f{.,w..-vf "“""f/‘("* M/Vf 22 o LoTacl

£ 5 o o vie Joo e wﬂ f?f“f ‘**::"“/'5"""”_"52
WZSH-‘LJ"M'““/Q‘W ot e e =)

e 11979

L3 4 .

4

s
2k

~
(0 2R
- Y
Frsom g 7l
Examination completdd _7_3_1‘7'_‘1 : ! Dictated -}/Dot/ i Fei/D0J o
Time ate ate

\/



PEOPLES TEMPLE HAS3 SUICIDE-MURDER

JONETOWN, GUYARA
NOVi2B:R 18, 1978
iy - L

Jhe was 1dentified by f:lngorgrints appearing
on a Cuyana, S. A, nmnal Identification fingerprint w
card, dated "h/7/78,"

(
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following
statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.

[] Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material
available for release to you.

Section 5352 Section 532a

I (bX1) O] (b)7XA) O @xs)
[ (b)(2) O b)7)(B) O (x2)
0 (bX3) O XN O (kX(1)

O (b)7)D) [ (x)(2)

O (b)(7XE) O ()(3)

O (bX7XF) O (k)(4)
[J (b)(4) I (b)8) [ (kX5)
J (bX5) 0 (b)9) O (k)6)
O (bX6) L1 (kx7)

(] Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to the subject of your
request.

] Information pertained only to a third party. The subject of your request is listed in the
title only.

DOE w Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred
M to that agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be
advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation
with the other agency(ies).

Page(s) withheld inasmuch as a final release determination has not been made. You will be
advised as to the disposition at a later date.

Pages were not considered for release as they are duplicative of

[ For your information:

g The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

- ~ 207Y
P80 0.00.0.086 0000865995664
X DELETED PAGE(S) X
X XNO DUPLICATION FEE X
)9.9.9.9.9.4 X FOR THIS PAGE X
XXX P 8.6.0.8.60.0.0.0.0.865060.60.066¢4

FBI/DOJ
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FM DIRECTOR FBI

N
(QXJ%G’FBI SAN FRANCISCO ROUTINE
QJi}éT

UNCLAS

-

YMUR .
BY TELETYPE FEBRUARY 1lk. 1979. LEGAT CARACAS ADVISED THAT

B HE Lo

w -

NT OF GUYANA PATHOLOGIST~ CONTACTED

o T AA"‘AA ~
DPR. LESLIE MOOTOG~ GOV

o

AT GEORGETOWN AIRPORT FEBRUARY 10. 1979, WHILE EN ROUTE FROM

GEORGETOUN TO ATLANTA- GEORGIA. FOR FORENSIC SEMINAR. DR.

MOOTOO INDICATED PATHOLOGY REPORT OF EXAMINATION MADE OF

'3Eg% BODIES AT JONESTOWN ON NOVEMBER 20- 1978+ WAS COMPLETE AND HE
if'i WAS CARRYING REPORT WITH HIM AS WELL AS TOXICOLOGY STUDY FOR
2 POISON ON UNIDENTIFIED BODIES MADE AT JONESTOUN. DR. MOOTOO
'?‘! WILL ALSO HAVE LIST OF NAMES OF BODIES IDENTIFIED BY ODELL
E RHODES AT JoNESTowNQM m
i DURING VISIT OF“DR. MOOTOO TO FBIH@ ON FERRUARY 20+ 924

b

il KMR:PDH /3b/?9 5027
e [ Ak~ EX 125

__
_ G- bf 2.5 RIS
e 50 a ! 11 MAR 2 1073
7C/ 2012

'fﬁ (i B 1 (Idi§£7 )
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8T
|

s
1
q
v+

N

LT}

]
E i o

A i .

18

ok

oy ek
' F aala,t" -
o




/

ENFTIONAL FOMM NG. 10
"v MAY 1Rl EDITION
GRA FRMR {31 OMR) 101-11.8

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI (89-4286) DATE: 2/15/79

RN ";‘_7 PPy
Foo panewas oo 0 g oo
T
SUBJECT: (?;E;;;;;> b/~

g"ﬁ Enclosed are eight original FD-302s and one
'E .
»

original document regarding subject. 1&)

i The Bureau is requested to forward these
1 documents to the office of origin, San Francisco, for
1

their appropriate use. ('L{)
v U/
,
/

|

_ i \\)
— (2:}- Bureau
1 - Caracas
A 4. -
| RJ?/mdh 12 9! ‘ 7’ ;276 Jﬁ/!
| —_———
- ] E2 MAR 16 1579

o APR 2 1%IﬁU .S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan

w10-100-00"



EMBASSY OF THE vos LNEORYAT LUS SUNLac sl

—p ot TC‘."w‘:l a3l

, 5 ey
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA [45{31,__3”40_

Georgetown, Guyana

Date 12/14/78

..... R & QAN

On December 7, 8, Special Agent (S4) e
’ and Detective# Criminal Intelligmsion
CID), Guyana Nationa olice (GNP), traveled to Jonestown,
Guyana, via United States Army helicopter. Smand
DetectivelJf conducted a search of the 'pav n area" for

any and aTl audio and video recordings. SP!and Detective
*also conducted a search for similar miterial in and
around all other buildings at Jonestown to which access could
be gaiﬁed.‘q{

On December 7, 1978, SA-and Detective—
removed from Jonestown five wooden containers approximately
two feet by two feet by three and a half feet containing
J approximately 200 video cassettes, 11 reels and 12 cassettes
— of audio recordings. These items were transmitted via
United States Army helicopter from Jonestown to Georgetown,
Guyana, and immediately transported to CID headquarters in

Georgetown{. u/

%
¥

9

i
IPIRRET

‘ | [ X
(VORI e

Interviewed on 12/7/78 at Georgetown, Guyana File CAR 89-4

.
by _ Tsal iR =k no Date Dictated __ 12/11/78

\ 1 This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of
!l the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency:
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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EMBASSY OF THE IEREIN 7E hiTlatE LT
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA ¢ 1e Lidigfase— =16 _
Georgetown, Guyana 5?(_’

Date 12/15/78

The follow1ng radio equipment, which had been at
Jonestown, was éxamined on December 11, 1978, at the American
Consulate in Georgetown, Guyana: \14,

Yaesu F112IOOB

—

Cranwial mitwboas TIINNANANMAGLE
ol 1al ul.uuucj. I ¥YaUIUJIJg
F1l 101 linear amplifier

Yaesu Land Liner
Phone patch
No serial number

T-Matic 150
Film strip reviewer

— h Al A LN
Serial number E 4560

n
TEAC 3300 reel to reel tape recorder \ )
Serial number 15658

Johnson Messinger 1238J; CB radio
No serial number

Swan P-1215 A power supply

[

. Swan MB 40-A tuner
; Serial number 14943

Shure‘Model M67 mixer
N¢o serial number

Kenwood R599D Model \

Recoajver

Serial number 730216 \/

Interviewed on 12/11/78 at Georgetown, Guyana File CAR 89-4

05— S50
i by Legal Attache BERT J, O SBY, JR./mdh Date Dictated 12/14/78

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of

the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

whe vt




CAR 89-4
RJO/mdh

McIntosh 2120 model
Amplitier
Serial number AW2243

CMI Power Supply 100 XB
Serial number 3921

Pioneer SX 6000
Receiver
* Serial number TD 1227943

Dyna-Com 3B by Lafayette
Walkie talkie CB transceiver
Serial number 0235040022

35'4
.

H
T ¥
o
x

= Dyna-Com CB by Lafayette
Serial number 06 35021207

———— Dyna-~Com CB by Lafayette
Serial number 0235340430

Realistic TRC-99C CB
Serial number 35334 6A4

Realistic TRC-25A CB
Serial number QC 642012

Realistic TRC-200 CB
No serial number

Johnson CB Matchbox
No serial number

Johnson CB Antenna Match
No serial number

Johnson Messinger 123S8J
CB Radio
Serial number 0023J067D 88283

A s = WA A

.

Hallicrafters

Model BX-62A
Receiver

Serial number 256063

f
!

e




CAR 89-4
RJO/mdh

4 .
Electronic Keyer
No serial npumber

Microphone Desk-~type
No serial number

Three Code Keys
(Morse code type)

One small speaker

One small antenna
(screw on type)

Sears 8mm projector
No serial number

)
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

w2 b
BTl R S
Lt aRMATLO .

Date 712/14/78

TAR AL N TR IR .
‘:f'l‘i_l‘q,lf\?k S f
From Decemher 4, 197

1 Agents (SAs)
diliby 550t OGLESBY, JR. an

ja
|

O material contained in 26 wooden boxes, WiTIous Cardboard
boxes, suitcases, foot lockers and plastic bags. All of the
above material and containers were in a locked room located
in the Inited States Consulate in Georgetown, Guyana. These
items were in the custody of DOUG ELLICE, Consul of the
United States of America, having been placed there by RICHARD
-~ ‘ MARTIN, ¥ice Consul of the United States of America at Caracas,
ji i Venezuela, while on temporary duty at Georgetown, Guyana.<141
- ; All of the above material was removed from Jonestown
R Guyana on November 24, 1978, under the direction of MARTIN.{]&{
s -
- i After reviewing all the above material, 11 wooden
- g boxes approximately two feet by two feet by three and a half
N ‘ feet, were set aside for the purpose of transporting material
- 4 which was of interest to the Federal Bureau of Investigation
‘ (FBI}. These hoxes contained records relating to the following
. activities of People's Temple and People's Temple membersK;t!
1) Financial and property records
2) Activities in the United States of America
3) Contacts with Guyana citizens/Government officials
3!3% 4} List of People's Temple members
; 5) Possible Bondage/Restrictions of members, )
IEEDO | including children \
=1 6) Foreign contacts (
-3 7) FBI records I
= 8) Miscellaneous \
T3 9) Weapons
: 10) Codes
11) Miscellaneous court cases
12) Miscellaneous sampling of People's Temple activities {
In addition to the above four of these 11 boxes contained
video tapes, audio tapes, su 2; eight and 16 mm prints.rh/
On December X7, 1978, Inited States Ambassador JOHN
BURKE released the above material to the FBI for transmittal to
FBI Headquarters. [M/
Interviewed on 12/14/78 at Georgetown, Guyana File No. CAR B89-4
b7 C-
hv  SAs . y . ate 12/14/78
This document” Cohtains neitheﬁggésgmmendatioggﬂzgghconclusions of the
FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 1t

and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FEDERAL_BUREAU_OF INVESTIGATION
;Q;quﬂq%La?iQ%a

From December 4, 1978

Date

through Decembher 12, 1978

Special Agents (SAs)
ROBERT J. OG R . an ot the
Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) reviewed material contained
in a locked room at the United States Consulate in Georgetown,
Guyana. Below is a listing of all video and audio recordings
located by the above Agents: {4
- 417 seven-inch reels (audio recordings)
-] 247 cassettes (audio recordings) y
] : 8 five-inch reels (audio recordings)
e 14 micro cassettes (audio recordings)
- 1 two-inch reel (audio recording)
o~ 2 eight-track cartridges (audio recordings) T
£ 44 video cassettes
* - .
19 super eight movie reels
4 super eight sound cartridges
1 10-inch super eight reel '
2 16 mm print reels
1 plastic bag of miscellaneous audio tape

O
All of the above items were placed in four wooden QJ
boxes for shipment to FBI Headquarters. On December &7, 1978,
United States Amhassador JOHN BURKE released the above material

-t to the FBI for shipment to FBI Headquarters.(MJ: ..
.
A
ot
2
i 7 3
ﬂ Interviewed on _ 12/14/78  at Georgetown, Guyana File No. CAR 89-4
by SAs . LESBY, JR. and .46  12/14/78

. — . \ ) )
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of

7 ( the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
b it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.



FD-302

FEDERAL BITREAU OF INVESTIGATION

e T

e | L page 12/20/78
AA\%W o L_ 67
Mr. T. DENNIS REECE Vice Consul and Third Secretary
at the American Embassy at Georgetown, Guyana, advised on
December 14, 1978, that someone from a military group had
brought a box containing Federal Bureau of Investigation/Freedom
of Information Privacy Act (FBI/FOIPA) documents into the
American Embassy and had left this box for Mr. VICTOR DNIKEOS.
He explained that Mr. NIKEOS is the Deputy Chief of Mission in

Panama and had been temporarily serving at Georgetown, Guyana.
Mr. DIKEOS has since returned to Panama\

Vice Consul REECE advised he 1s a former FRI employee
and had noticed that the documents appeared to pertain to the FBI.
He explained that there was a letter of transmittal from the
military attached to the documents and that all the documents had
been sent over to the room in the Consulate where all other
documents pertaining to the Peoples Temple were stored.) ,)

N

k i P S
. H N CEE ;) o

-
- ‘__'. : I
{
o
—
;
-4 :'.'_—,:1
i ol
gi‘; Interviewed on  12/14/78 at Ceorgetown, Guyana " File No. CAR 893-4
e o
by SA ROBERT J. OGLESBRY, JR. RJO/mdh Date 12/18/78

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of
the FRI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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CONEOMEATIO G

EMBASSY OF THE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA M},Sﬁp i
Georgetown, Guyana

Date 2/12/79 é7¢

On Jafuary 19, 1979, Ambassador JOHEN R, BURKE at
Georgetown, Guyana, released to the Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI) 15 cases of documents to be examined by
the FBI and to be: returned to Georgetow?lllf

On January 19, 1979, the above 15 cases of documents
were shipped via Pan American flight 228 to the FBI at
New York, New York,

, /U

1

k¥
ERAY" AR+ 1. 39 P

Y
|

g

v

Interviewed on 1/19/79 at Georgetown, Guyana File CAR 89-4

o
by Legal At%gg;;-ROBERT J. OGLESBY, JR, /mdh Date Dictated 2/12/79

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of
the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
it and its contents are not to be distributed ocutside your agency.
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EMBASSY OF THE H/{ tS]G‘L.' {68
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Georgetown, Guyana 675’

Date 2/12/79

A
Assistant Commissioner of Guyana National Police
(GNP) C. E. ROBERTS, released seven wooden containers containing
video cassettes, reels and cassettes of audio recordings for
examination by the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI){14/

The above seven cases were carried to Washington, D. C.
on January 30, 1979, by Legal Attache ROBERT J. OGLESBY, JR.
and Assistant Commissioner ROBERTS. C]&\

b

4

i
: ‘L‘i. [ ﬁ‘i

B ‘_r‘. .
3

~uley .
ol B g Tkt i 1

Interviewed on 1/30/79 at Georgetown, Guyana File CAR 89-4
; E@J

by Legal Attache ROBERT J, OGLESBY, JR./mdh Date Dictated 2/12/79

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of
the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.



ALL INFORMATION SONTAINE N

IFErry TC g -
EMBASSY OF THE  +~ [2](<ly,.
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA ‘

Nanvoatn -
Georgetown, Guyana

(448

b7
Date 12/18/78

On December 16, 1978, one seven-inch reel of tape
with pickup reel was returned to the American Ambassador
JOHN BURKE at the Embassy in Georgetown, Guyana. This
seven-inch reel of tape had previously been furnished to the

h 0. U 1 h =] i
Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) at Georgetown on

December 4, 1978, and copies of this tape had been made for
examination purposes by the FBI, This was a tape that had
been removed from the pavillion area at Jonestown about -
November 24, 1978, by Vice Consul RICHARD MARTIN,. 4,

/

Interviewed on 12/16/78 at Georgetown, Guyana File CAIl 89-4
-y 2 \ \—}

by Legal Attache ROBERT J. OGLESBY, JR. Date Dictated 12/16/78

RJO/mdh
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of
the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.



e ANFOREAT IO Uz mi,
AEREIM J8 [NCLASE (PIED
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECOFD: #TE By Joif
FBl-b7¢

I, Richard Martin, a Vice Consul of the United
States of America, was temporarily assigned to the
U.S. Embassy Guyana on 1% November 1978. I was
assigned responsibility for the preservation and
orotection of the personal estates of the deceased
American citizens pursuant to 22 USC Sec. 1175 et seg
and 7 FAM Sec.: 444, and for the identification of the
American citizen survivors there. 1In this capacity,
I visited Jonestown, Guyana on 23 November 1978
and again on 24 November 1978. Vandalism and
pilferage had been so extensive when I initially
arrived in Jonestown that identification of
individual personal effects was impossible.
Residential bujldings were only marked by numbers.

I collected various items which in my judgment

were the property of deceased U.S. citizens and
transvorted them to the U.S, Consulate at Gecorgetown.
Thae follows a brief description of the tyves of
property collected and the locations where found:

Passports (64) - Office

Treasury checks - Office

Costume Jewelry - Office

Letters - Houses and Offices

Photographs - Houses and Offices

Files - Houses and Offices P
Forms - Houses and Offices

Memos and Notes - Houses and Cffices

Maps and Diagrams - Houses and Offices
Communications Fauipment - Office
Recording Tapes - Houses, Office, Community Areas

211 of the above was in my custody from the time of
my departure from Jonestown 24 November 1978 to the
time of my arrival at the Georgetown Consulate, where
I turned everything over to the Consul, Douglas V.

Fllice, Jr.

N
A N
W L‘(—*
\\“U"\Ou—t\ Wi dn i —

Richard Martln, Vice Consul
of the United States of America

-

2 December 1978.
American Fmbassy,
Georgetown, Guvyana.



To:

nsmittal Form

Al

ik’ LABORANORY _a

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535
Pebruary 28, 1979

1 - Mr-b7(/

SAC, San Francisco
¥BI FILE No, 89-4286

LAB. NO. 81219027 8. ™
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Examination requested by: Burean
Reference: Evidence hand carried by BA
December 18, 1978
Firearnms

Examination requested:
Remarka:

—
The £ examination was conducted
Special Agent of the Serology Unit{ %)

Specimen Q53 is being returned as an enclosure

to this repor_t-(‘n/ EX-125 fq-' 402;
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71 REPORT
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~—ok_ LABORATORY _a

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535

To: SAC, San Prancisco February 28, 1979

FBI FILE NO. 39-4236—1;d/7

LAB. NO. 8121%027 8 TK
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b/~
Specimens received  pDgcember 18, 1978
Q53 Unknown substance
. Result of examination:
) Group "B" human blood was identified in specimen
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RECORDED

12/19/78
A’TEB FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
J@ Labe Work Sh A
I\V abaratory Wo set {b
r o
P
: 7
To:  gAC, San Francisco f
FBI FILE NO. 89-4286 ,;d//
! .“‘-“@ T
ERCTTS LUk LAB. NO. 81219027 S 1
RYMUR hbl. ‘ 1~ V [d‘i YOUR NO.
,. g e
b -
's'éﬂ__{ Examination by:
= ’ Examination requested by: Bureau
o Reference: Evidence hand carriled by SA —on
k. December 18, 1978
Examination requested:
. Firearms
Specimens received: J
i, December 18, 1978
U’«pyr;f“. f‘,_‘ 4 e
Q53
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. FBI :

TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: i

[ Teletype ] Immediate [ TOP SECRET :

[ Facsimile [ Priority [] SECRET .

7 —ALRIEL (] Routine [ CONFIDENTIAL '

[(JUNCLASEFTO !

] UNCLAS d

L bate 3723779 |
B ey’ ettt

\7

DIRECTOR, FBI (89-4286)

ROM: /sae,\sm FRANCISCO (89-250) .{P) .(SR..10).ps.
And InFU-AATUR WY S AL
Xt N LR A 2
SUBJECT :/ QY‘MUR ; HERF Y J mif“as'?ﬂ
\___.—/’ . )j: :'élq\ q_ s a

id

Re San Francisco airtel to Bureau, 2/21/79.(@)

I Enclosed for the Bureau are 2 copies of index
of Guyana evidence received from Guyana at San Francisco on
12/29/78, 2 copies of evidence under sgeparate cover{}ﬁ)

: For information of Bureau, 7 crates received

in initial shipment have been catagorized by San Francisco and
. separated into portfolios. As of this date, under separate
communication, San Francisco has furnished remainder of
evidence not previously furnished through referenced com-

munication.(

A v

Bureau is being furnished 2 complete copies
: at this time, one copy is being furnished for the Bureau to
disseminate to the Department of Justice. For information, .
Bureau evidence is being shipped in 12 separate packages,_one )
complete set is contained in packages marked 1 - 6 and‘ secq
copy is contained in packages marked 7 - 12.(70

4

One complete copy being furnished to Secret
Service locally.fu)

gpcipé Bureau requested to furnish one complete set
ﬁ:ﬂ with index to Department of Justice{?(

"ARMED AND DANGEROUS. SUICIDAL TENDENCIES"Y W) lOl
//“-""’\

o9 -4 2EE ™

- ”———-.-n.a-m-ﬂl

&Ep - Bureau (Encl. ENCLOSTRg |
(12 - packages) - i.‘) . -
2 - San Francisco - * 1A MAR 24 1579

DRH:IMR M e -
as N\ e

S&Mg 3 0 1879 Transmitted .

. - - {Number} {Time}




GUYANA EVIDENCE

(Index)
Portfolio Portfolio Reviewed Disseminateﬂ
Number Topic ‘
A. Financial Records
1 Barclay's .
George{own ALL INFORMATIOH zg:.?lm
2 Barclay's YERL1 CLA57
Georgetown TR F
3 Barclay's ' b?(/
Georgetown )
4 Barclay's
Georgetown
5 Guyana International
Co-op (TA\
6 First Federal
Savings and Loan
7 Banco de
Columbia
8 Grenada Bank _ ’
_ 9 Sec. Pacific LA
4 10 Bank of Guyana
11 Bof A
i Fillmore & Uriah
;2 12 US savings bonds
ol 13 Barclay's
! Georgetown
; 14 Bank of Nova Scotia
15 Mendocine County R
Savings
16 Wells Fargo
_ 17 Greater Miami Fed.
i 18 Bank of Canada
B 19 Financial S & L
ﬂ 20 UCB
5 21 Banco Union Bank, Venz.
R 22 First $ & L Miami ;
2t 23 Misc. Banks
S 24 Receipts & Dispursements
- 25 Receipts & Dispursements
26 Receipts & Dispursements
37-— U2d6 — U 10O
TNNIIT AR



Portfolio Portfolio ' Reviewed Disseminat

Number Topic
27 Receipts & Dispursements
28 Receipts & Dispursements
29 Receipts & Dispursements
30 Financial Reports
31 Corporate Documents
32 Corporate Documents
33 Coroorate Documents
34 Real Estate
35 Taxes
36 Instructions
37 Individuals Bank
Accounts
38 Financial Misc.
39 Financial Misc.
40 Financial Misc.
B. Legal
1 Legal
2 Legal (J4
3 Legal
4 Legal
5 Legal
- C. PT Daily Operations
1 Diary of PT member
2 Diary of PT member
3 Diary of PT member
4 Guyanese Land lease
5 White Might
6 Guest Books
7 Daily Operaions -
8 Admin. Functions
Q FBI & Interpool
10 Correspondence &
Phone Bills
‘ 11 Admin. Functions
12 Admin. Functions
. % D. Guyana Contacts

i

Guyana Contacts
Guyana Contacts
Guyana Contacts

W N



N3 Maare w oo b il

Portfolio Portfolio

Reviewed

Disseminat

Number Topic
E. Radio Communications
1 Radio
Communications
2 Radio
Communications
3 Radio
Communications
4 radio
Communications
5 Radio
Communications
F. Social Securitv and Pensions
1l Social Security
& Pensions
2 Social Security
& Pensions
3 Social Security
& Pensions
G. Communist Contacts
1 USSR
2 Korea/ Cuba
H. Weapons
1 Weapons
I. ™Media and PR Contacts
1l Media & PR Contacts
J. Medical Records
1 Medical Records
2 Madical Records
3 Medical Reccrds
"K. Informant Tapes and Photos
1 Informant Tapes &

Photos

(M




Portfolio Portfolio ' Reviewed Disseminat
Number Topic \

L. Letters to PT

1 Letters to P™

M, Letters from PT

1 Letters from PT

N. ILetters to Jim Jones

L -l
oL o

etters to
im Jones

Qb

0. Letters from Jim Jones

1 Letters from
Jim Jones
P. State Department Contacts ﬂAI
1 State Dept Contacts \\
Q. Paula Adams
1l Paula Adamns '
B R. Terri Buford /
- 1 Terri Buford

Joseph Mazor

g
"
e < st i oL s
4]
L]

1 Joseph Mazor

m., ™ike Prokes

I T

1 Mike Prokes

ard d

. John Vigtor Stoen

1 John Victor Stoen

V. Tim Stoen

1 Tim Stoen




Portfolio Portfolio Reviewed Disseminat:
Number Topic

W. Membership

1l Lists
2 Lists
3 Lists
4 Lists

X. Miscellaneous

Misc.
Misc.
Misc.
Misc.
Misc.
Misc.
Reg. fGuyana
Citizenship

Personnel Fnvelopes (:A/

~SannawN -
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/:Fl’ DIRECTOR FBI {89-428bL}

_440 LEGAL ATTACHE CARACAS ROUTINE |

nhi INF“»«;‘-;"* “‘?1‘-

/é»ems FTO mskiv

RYHUR

BY TELETYPE MARCH 28, 1979. FBI SAN FRANCISCO ADVISED

wd | 2 AUSA+ SAN FRANCISCO. recvesTs [
s o U 7o AFFTAR FEDERAL GRAND JURY. SAN

FRANCISCO. MAY 30, 1979.{l) S
l’ Lecat caracas Is requested To ascerTAIN Frov [ e
. 1 . IR 17 ‘covc DATE IS AGREEABLE AND ADVISE
i SAN FRANCISCO.\U] "
= "ARMED AND DANGEROUS. SUICIDAL TENDENCIES“-((M |
H | 1 i

NEPE Y

/;J'VZ__ _______ | UBLPDH__ _.  3/28/79.._SO027 __ - bl
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CATIAIRICATIONS SToTis
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4-750 {Rev. 9-21-94)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following
statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.

[ Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable materiai
available for release to you,

Section 532 Section 5523

O (b)(1) O XTXA) O (d)(5)
[ (b)2) O (b)X7XB) ’ 0 GX2)
O (bX3) O (bX7XC) 03 k(1)

O (bX7XD) O (kx2)

O (bX7XE) O (k)(3)

O (bX7XF) - O (k)4)
3 (b)4) O (b)8) O xxs)
O (b)(5) 3 (bX9) O (k)x6)
O (b)6) O (kx7)

[J Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to the subject of your
request,

D Information pertained onlv to a third party The sub
e y to a thirad parly. Ine sub

RS R Lo R S e A R H s

title only,

O Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred
to that agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

te Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You wiil be
%p advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation
with the other agency(ies).

Page(s) withheld inasmuch as a final release determination has not been made. You will be
advised as to the disposition at a later date.
Pages were not considered for release as they are duplicative of
[l For your information:
ﬂ The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:
- §6 — J
1. 9.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.5.0.60000 6806604
X DELETED PAGE(S) X
).9.6.9.9.9 4 XNO DUPLICATION FEE X
200000 X FOR THIS PAGE X
5'6.9.9.0.0.4 )9.0.0.0.8.0.86.8.8.0.0.0.0.0.60.040.44

FBI/DOJ



Airtel

3/27/79

Director, FBI &/
: “.INFGQMATIO‘LONTAINED

CTREIN LASSIF]
re saligfiy sy
_ﬁ

Enclosed for 8an Francisco is the original letter
and envelope addressed to the Director from
which is self-explanatory. [‘ul

To: BSAC, San Francisco 1 - Mr

an Francisco 1s requested to promptly interview
for any information she may have relative to

/ﬂmttor.(w
Poaw fha dnframwmatrdan ? Qan " anndann _

Por the informaticn of Sgn Francizeo, Us,

is not the individual referred to in paragraph 2 of the
enclosure whereir the FBI is described as looking into only
one complaint against the People's Tezple before the/Jong\-
town incident.\}\

Advise FBIIQ of the rcsults of your contact wiéﬁ

-~

<

-M NG
DKS/?ag (4)
il W gg-4> % zoa

B MR 28 1979
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Dep. AD Adm, ___

Dap. ADv.

 Asst. Dir:

Adm. Servs. e
Crim. lnv, .
Idont.
Intell.
Laberatery
Legel Coun.
Plas. & lusp.
Rec. Mgnt,
Tuch, Servs,
Training
Public Affs. OH. ___
Telephone Ku.

S8 IPR 5
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March 20, 1979

w bl

cyr s T10N CONTAL .
Mr. William Webster SRDIINRTIPIR €5 ¢ 307
Director, F.B.I. ] EARTRL DA éi
F.B.I. Building R Y. S, |

Pennsylvania Avenue
wWashington, D.C.

AN OPEN LETTER:

I was extremely shocked to read, in the San Francisco Examiner (March &, 1979},
an article by Tom Eastham, concerning your. recent remarks before the

George Washington lLaw Association. Someone -~ either you or Mr. Eastham,

does not have the facts straight.

L ‘l‘gl}l.'l u'

b

I gquote, "The F.B.I. looked into only one complaint against the Peoples
Temple before the Jonestown murder-suicides, director William Webster has
revealed.” My name is mentioned as being the person you "probably meant".
The article goes on to say, "Agents interviewing the woman found she had
no actual evidence -- only ‘very good woman's intuition' -- which was not
enough to open an investigation."

First of all, I would like to clarify the fact that NQ F.B.I. agents
interviewed me when I asked for help. Alsc, your aileged statements appear
to be slapted to make the listener believe that no ope, other than myself,
regis?efed complaints against the Peoples Temple prior to the Jonestown
massacre. The fact is that I perscnally know of at least two other people,
members of the Concerned Relatives, who did complain directly to the
F.B.I., sometime ago. If their pleas were not given any attention -- why?

I have in my possession copies of two sworn affidavits, both from ex-
members of the Peoples Temple, which spell out the abuses at Jonestown,
including the mass suicide threats. Not only was all this information
given wide newspaper coverage, last June, but also these affidavits,
I believe, were sent to the State Department, in Washington D.C. With the
lives of so many Americans threatened, was there no communication between
o the State Department and the F.B.I.? What assistance was offered, by

: any government agency, to Leo Ryan when he courageously attempted to free
& the people at Jonestown?

There are a multitude of unanswered guestions arising from the tragedy of
Jonestown. Those of us who lost our loved ones deserve and demand to Know
the entire truth about all that went before November 19, 1978, The public
at large is alsc entitled to honest answers about the involvement, or lack

of it, of local and federal gavernment agencies and o(ficials.

y; : 704
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Open Letter to Mr, William Webster Page two

A slow-growing cancer like Jonestown does not suddenly erupt, but is
marked with symptoms over a long period of time.

Sincerely,
— L7
L ;
CPB:vC
cc: Tom Eastham, San Francisco Examiner
George R. Berdes, U.S. House of Representatives .
Autumn Mead Ryan { L
~

Joe Nolsinger

L o4y
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Mr. William Webster
pirector, F.B.I.
F.B.I., Building
Pennsylvania Avenue
. washington, D.C.
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Rt 3/27/79

u\\s\a.z,_w bl ©

To: B8SAC, San Francisco

From: Director, FBI 1 - Mr.- J

RYMUR

Enclosed for San Francisco is one copy each of
internal FBILQ memoranda dated 12/21/78 and 3/21/79, along
with enclosures attached thereto. Enclosures pertain to
captioned matter and are self—cxplnnntory.QQ

San Franciaco f{nsure that appropriate investigative
bersonnel at San Francisco familiar with CPUSA matters, are
aware of the contents of enclosures, and anry domestic security
or FCI intere in the People's Temple is coordinated with
FBIHQ. (u,)

Enclosurés 37

SURE

—-—_‘-—-.-,
DES/jap (4)
| Ko
i
pec- Wb yé/ %Qf( -30&3
EX-112
5 MR 291979
R R CONFIDENTIAL MATERIAL
" Dep. AD Aém. ATTACHED borg o
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Assoc. Dir.
! Dep. AD Adm. _____
Dep. AD luv.

" UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Aﬂ'; nk

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION Adu. $
M emora ndum CO%ENTIAL i

Intell.
Leberetory

. . Legel Coun.
‘Mr C/ DATE: 3/21/79 Plon. & lnsp.
b 7 u__;f Rec. Mgnt,
L -‘-’L . Tech. Serva.
/ * . . L Training
Public AHs. OH. __
Telaphone Rn.

Directer’'s Sec'y

3

mox SRR
\&\\‘5@‘

‘.g
Aaegly O ND&

SUBJECT: RYMUR

PURPOSE:

M emwmrars i da TATH = a3
10 proviae INTD observatio

3
=]

1

r ECT 5 +*
5 1wl F 3 | 9
as request
re dated

i

v fu

-
4

e
P

s rega
- in documents discovered at Jonestown, Guyana
£« attached memorandum of J. 0. Ingram to Mr. Moo
December 21, 1978. (U)

SYNOPSIS:

i Documents recovered at Jonestown reflect People's
Temple (PT) was openly pro-Soviet and had connections with
the Communist Party, USA (CPUSA). High-level CPUSA assets
furnished current comments reflecting CPUSA had a fraternal
relationship with PT. This is logical since both are pro-
Soviet. INTD is interested in reviewing any additional infor-
mation regarding the Soviet involvement with PT. (U)

-+

RECOMMENDATION:

. Refer to CID. (U) Sarv nmdouu

‘é [hﬁé s et L Teh SerexC
/ AL Asagc. DiF - et
gt Do, PR =St er N o

S:nmb \ CONTINUED - OVER

3
o 1 -1D 0 ) ‘ .
~ i dewass

Enclosure CONF#NTIAL e . VN
Classified and Extended by#7157 v
Reason for Extension FCIM, II, 1-2.4.2 2 and 3 R

Date of Review for Declassification March 21, 1999

%
@ Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan FB81/ DOy
£noLOSURE
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CONF IKTIAL
from _

Re: RYMUR b7 &

DETAILS:

Attached to-referenced memorandum was a document
discovered at Jonestown apparently written by a member of PT.
It is the judgement of INTD that his document was prepared
for an official of the People's Progressive Party EPPP) of
Guyana, which is aligned with the USSR. PPP leaders are
Cheddi and Janet Jagan. According to the attached document
the PT was openly pro-Soviet and had some connections with

As advised by

the CPUSA. (U)
b7 <
dated 1/18/79, captioned as above, eads to field

offices where our top CPUSA assets were located. The following
was reported. (U)

b

I

CONTINUED - OVER

CON#NTIAL

-2-
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Memorandum to Mr.
from
Re:

INTD notes that there has been numerous news
articles linking the PT with the Soviet Union. INTD is
interested in reviewing any additional information regarding
the Soviet involvement with PT. (U)

CONFIDENTIAL
-3-
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TO

FROM

\\"‘\H\
i

Assec. Dir.

Dep. AD Adm. ___
Dep. AD lav.
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT UNITED STATES DEPARYMENT OF JUSTICE Asst. Div:
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION Adm. Servs.
Memorandum e
S
Leberatery
: Mr. Moore DATE: 12/21/78 :::::;
Rec. Mgnt.
1l - Mr. Moore ;:;9"»
: J. O. Ingram l - Mr, Ingram Public Ath O
1 - Mr. Gow Tolephone o,
1 - Mr. Direcror's Sec’'y
* RYMUF Q37(;.1 - Mr
DIRPOSE: To seek a review by the Intelligence Division of

attached documents found in the Jonestown compound by the
Frl technical team sent to Guyana. To seek observations of
the Intelligence Division as to any FCI interest{lq

$7 ¢

REFCOMMENDATION: That the Intelligence Division review the
contents of attached documents and furnish observations and
recommendations regarding any FCI interest in this matter‘vq

\

AL &

. Toompg T =

b7

DETAILS: Attached are samples of documents from an unknown
———— . . N s

sour¢e within the Jonestown, Guyana, community which were
recovered by the FDI technical team sent to Guyana to assist
local authorities in the investigation of the assassination
of Congressman Leo J. Rvan, California, by members of the

PT led by Jim Jones. A review of these documents indicates

a pro-Soviet philosophy and contacts with the Communist Party,
United States of America. {li) .

Fnclosures (2)

DS/ jap (€)
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X
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Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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are putting 3 things in writing, as e do not know if
Wir apping + bugs are a problem here or not., We feel it is for
your benefit as well as ours--especially with the kind of conditions
we are living under. It is more for you than for us, as we do not
want to cause you any pain, We have to te very careful not to show
our friendship to you or the PPP, We were told by some who said they
were members of your party, to be very careful--extremely careful,
Zven someone in the PNC gave ug a friendly warning and said that there
were some in the government who are suspicious of us because of our
connections with the Soviet Union and their Embassy here in Seorgetown,
Ye would have never Wmm dreamed of coming to your home at night if it
were not for the friendly warnings. Ve did not know what to do.
Right now, we may not even be able to stay in Cuyana for even talking
to you. Ve were told by someone in the U.S., who has since died, and
who helped get us into Zuyana, to be discreet when we contact you, “e

P

admired you very much, There are some of the cabinet members and
reople in the government who speak very well of you. At léést, they
have told us that. 2ut they HYHave also warned us that any contact wi
you would be the end of our relationship with them.

There was immediate resistance to Feoples Temple because we -ad

NTAINLY

been friendly to you. They knew that Jim Jones had gone to Freedom
“ouse énd that he had spoken with your wife on one occasion, e had
a nhell of a time because of this and because we had spoken positivelyﬁ'asx
about you, They knew we also had other contacts. Ve were not nesitant

TION (0

to come to you for advice in the early days, but we have been advised .
to be careful becauge the time has not come for us to be affiliated .
with the PFF. We are friendly with your Party, and to whoever comes
into our project and medical clinic., We do not ask who is friendly to
the PFP or FC, 3ut for your sake as well as ours, it probably would
not be good for us to make our friendship known., ‘e have no ties here.
We are in no position to help you overtly, as we are not Zuyanese
citizensg., e would come out more, but we were told by some Soviet

he FPP, that it would not be

wise
situation of our citizenship has not been settled. Our attempts to be-
come naturalized have not been responded to. When we have discussed
it, we have never gotten any positive feedback. Until the situation

is resolved, we have no real sec’;:%y--unlgss.you might know of some
magic way of getting it done. If;yoﬁfareH% Eitizen, you have bargain-
ing powere Zecause of this, it(ﬁbuld create a problem if we were to

atiract a lot of attention. You can understand why we have to be care-

-
-



*'.I. Ih fact, one per n told us reliably, tha* i. we were to be
caught speaking to y «, we would have to leave .uyana,

Ne were asKed by FIC government officials to come out in
favor of the referendum with the Council of Churches, and we refused,
It was algo brought up locally in the Northwest., Of courge we did
not come out, and they wanted to know why. We took a great risk in
doing this. We do not know what the repercussions of not coming out
in favor of the referendum may be It took a great stand to resist

11 of the pressures we encounter d over the referendum. The PNC

that, If we had done so, you know what we would have voted,

W¥e know that there are people in the FNC who hate us becausge we
are Socialista, We have been told by someone in the cabinet that
there is one cabinet member in particular who hates our guts, and

iust because we are Soci =ﬂ1q+q and becauge we have Soviet

Ju S - - S e ad ¥ M YERLRES Yoo ¥
LY

connections. Je have been openly Pro-Soviet, and have a stroqg-Sov1et
alliance, We never gpeak against you or your Party. We are” pure in
our Socialist commitment. Ve ane larxist-leninists. TASS representa-
tives came to Jonestown and did a remarkabdble story. “when we spoke to
them, we also spoke well of you and we did so at the Russian Embassy
also, We disagree heartily with the Chinese thege days, and we are
disgusted. We have discredited China's doctrine of the Three ‘orlds
in our school,

Cur best friends in the 7.S. are als¢ your best friends--like
Zarlton Zoodlett, Cur people are taught to respect you fully. The
~IIRCR had something to say about Feoples Temple, and our people do
not understand it at all, We haven't even let the people at the pro-
ject see it yet, and they ncormally read the [IIRRCR from cover to
cover, They will not understand why they have been attacked by people
they have praised, We know that you did not give :this to the LIXRCR,
but it would be alienating to our people if they read it. We wanted
to come to you about it, so that it could be remedied., We mentioned
it to our friends at the Soviet Embagsy who said they would speak to
you and your wife about it, and about our concern. Zveryone there
respects you,

He were told by leaders in the C.P.U.S.A., that we were about to
be destroyed in the U.S. Even Carlton Goodlett does not want us to
go back to the US.f# now because he thinks that Jim Jones and others
in our organization will either be framed or assasinated. We rave
sent money (in the form of cash) to several African liberation move-

mentsg., Jim did not want to leave the struggle in the U.S,, and he



-
PRy vk o s

still has a strongpart of his membership in the struggle there. Gsut
he did not know what to do., “ad he remained, he would have been
thrown in the sea. e had to use some sort of discretion--that is the
only reason he did it, “e did not like doing it, so please tell him
if you have any solutions or how we can survive in Guyana and get
along, Particularly now since the referendum, they have all the power.
We are catching so much hell because of our work in liberation
struggles back in the 17.S.. We are doing our part and you can check
with the people at the Soviet Embassey here. They know we are doing
our part--and we cannot do all that we want to do.

If they were to come down on us, we would resist., Je have more
lovalty to you than some of your own Farty members, We have written
letters and made phone calls on your behalf when people werejs;ying
you had illegal guns and were trying to frame you, We werg.trying to
help you at the time, ‘o matter who comes in to Jonestown, and no
natter what they have said, we have always defended you., ‘o matter
what anyone says negatively, Cuyana needs to be unified., If the
struggle comes, we would te one of your strongest assets because we
are all commited Socialists and Fro-Soviet. Come to Jonestown and
see if you aren't kindly and cordially received., (Those who have come
and prefessed to be PPP, have just raved about it). The only thing
ig that your coming might be a problem to both yourself and tc us. It
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vuly 3, 1978

-

TO:

Heads of Security

From: C.A.O
ZF: Front Gate Security

Zffective immediately all Jonestown residents (and this mezns
everybody) must have a travel pass in order to le-ve Jonestown,
This pass must be signed by the Security Duty Officer and ome of

the

three Chief Administration Officers,

Instruct Front Gate Personnel:

1.

2
3.
ba
5'

6.

To take the passes when veople arrive at the front gate.

baxx Look for the proper signatures;

rite dovm on the wvass the time of departute.
"men vpeople return agzin write down the tinme,
“hen there h-ur of duty is complete at the frcntgate they must
turn in all travel passes to the dispatcher ond duty;

Trent gate rersonnel must call into “isvatch before peorle
&=ave out of tre gzte,
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FUYATAL PACUEATTIC SEMT AIT TILL MIMRIT ) 2QyRRimMInT ILL 0F

- —

LAZING 7355146 TF0M SAN FRANCISCC T2 'S YORH . QA
SOMRA, PER OTELEPHONIC ARRANZEZMENTE, WILL RECIIVE
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e 'v..AL BUREAU OF INVEST AuiuN

Washington, D. C. 20537

REPORT

of the

LATENT FINGERPRINT SECTION
IDENTIFICATION DIVISION

) 0 (P EQ. p
§$§I&L§:&lo 3?9:124386( } (8Q. 19) _ March 23, 1979
LATENT CASENO.  Bo68366
TO: BAC, San Francisoo Lt 1“"‘"JRMA‘rrouc

B e g
A ) e

REFERENCE:
EXAMINATION REQUEST
SPECIMENS:

=

"‘““i Fingerprints appearing on a copy of an

o applicant fingerprint card from the Sheriff's Offioce,
! Ukiah, California, their #16613 bearing the name

}ichael Joseph Prokas born 5-31 1'151

appea_ripo an A ﬂnvann- 8. _A__i Parso "y |
fingerprint card bearing the W 6/ &«
were searched through the Identif on Di n

criminal fingerprin r:lles, but no prior

record was loqa\;e,’!f ?q l/D-

S T my

]
T I

REC- 120
Nt ke

é‘” ® located here 979
= e S -
%E.:‘ .D.."..A-P Inv. X N
- (VR 1 - Inspectos uty Assistant Director Banner, Rm 11262
" ::‘r::'.-hv. ‘Jl - SA m sw
1atell. 12
el prPDFM: mlhmn\J MNLED ,_j
e P %o | $/7C
i WAR 23 1q7g
Tech. Servs,
Trammin A
::r.l:l.::;gf o 1}}79'”415 REPORT IIS  rURRISHED FOR|OFFICIAL USE ONLY o \
DiedPRedr it - Al ROOM T3 )u,‘_\ I L2
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
LATENT FINGERPRINT SECTION WORK SHEET

Recorded: 3/13/79, 3:15 p.m. tao Reterence No: 89=250 (E)__LSq 19)
FBIFile No: ~ 89-4286 7 .
Received: 3/15/79 Latent Case No: B-68366 — -

Answer to: SAC, San FranCiSCO

Examination requested by: Addressee

Copy to: XAMS-~DEP. ASST, DR, BAVVER RM, 1120b0o- 57(/
s A U <. soc
RE: RYMUR

deak ENPORMAT |G STREN PN
AN N ) TIECLASS [P
= 43-1-15{@_ £
Date of reference communication:

Specimens: Teletype 3/13/79

Nameg submitte arison purposes of:
pos (R >

DOB 5/31/47x

for

X MICHAEL PROKES

e,
X pos (R
: DOB
: O Same C/ : i
| 2-23 7
I ;m}, Alr
C :
57 Result of examination: Exemination by !).? 7,

Evidence noted by:

{ 3[;% ' ok, Cid.
’ Fopl oppenivry on & tply ?a« opp {jﬁ‘/{[ fwfnso,-ﬂ»ﬁl" [; “’{

Thyr # 16613, W‘MM; e vane W bard L Prokres  doin 53

‘ : ) E A v {
LAY N A ' A, V‘M‘IM 71@sz( éuwj
et LS Gt B e et}

o bt
¥ g 40 vepd ol -t »AME'D -

7 e { )
2 /0 »{?/;w sl e "4.1:'—/ -

- -

47 C-'J"v(‘f

Fogr 2 \f'; -

sec. sce. mmwisen vee saEEED- wo deviom ec o 32005 (.

Q{D . oa
Examination completed {44 _3.20-249 Dictated _9~2-7G Feijfor
Time Date Date \ Q R
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-78)

l
FBI i
TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: e
] Teletype [ Immediate [ TOP SECRET !
[] Facsimile [ Priority (] SECRET :
— — AIRTEL (] Routine [ CONFIDENTIAL ;
{1UNCLASEFTO :
] UNCLAS /
3 !
Dat /23/79 {
: DIRECTOR, FBI (89-4286)
7\ ROM: SAC,—SAN FRANCISCO (89-250) (P) (SQ. 10)
ALL INFORMATION CONTALNED W io4
SUBJECT:

A

AEREIN {8 UNCLASSIPT
MWAT BY

Re San Francisco airtel to Bureau, 2/21/79&3%)

ijf//- Enclosed for Legat at Georgetown, Guyana,

A is index of Xeroxed evidence received from Guyana at San

2 Francisco on 12/29/78. Two packages of Xeroxed evidence sub-
mitted under separate cover. u)

For information of Legat, 7 crates received
San Francisco from Guyana, 12/29/78, separated into portg6iios.
On 2/21/79, Legat was furnished 5 parcels with index, ove,

2 packages represent the remainder of evidence received §n
initial 7 crates received at San Francisco with receipt
above mentioned parcels. With this shipment, Legat will have
received Xerox copy of all evidence received in the initial 7
crates shipment.(zb

San Fralcisco is at this time continuing to

<
B process. second shipment of 15 crates and w111 furnish same on
compLetion (] R 44 ¢ X2
ri Burea ngelng furnis under separa e cover

letter, 2 copies of all evidence and 2 copies of mdexia! i

Xeroxed evidence and index being furnished dlrectly

to U.S. Embassy for immediate dissemination to GOG. /uf M an 24 1978

pom—

"ARMED AND DANGEROUS. SUICIDAL TENDENCIE%rT" i

%
— Bureau \ I
4 - Legat (Encl. 1) (Direct Mail) (U.S. Embassy Georgetown)
(2 - packages) (Direct Mail) (U.S. Embassy Georgetown)
2 - San Francisco

1979
i Transmitted Per

(Number} {Time)
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-

i
FBI |
. TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: E
' T Telstype [ Immediate {1 TOP SECRET !
3 Facsimile [ Priority (3 SECRET :
] —AIRTEL [ Routine [J CONFIDENTIAL :
[CJUNCLASEFTO !
2 ] UNCLAS , \
3 !
T z Date /12/79 !
A A m e —Em—,———— e, ——————— L e e
.5, . TOs DIRECTOR, FBI (89-4286)
= ATTENTION; IDENTIFICATION DIVISION
5 ’ ROM : 7 FRANCISCO (89-250) (P) (sQ. 10)
r UBJECT: (“R AL INFORMATION CONTATNRD
= Y ‘EREIN IS INCLASEP]
E wrELalg oy
; i RE Bureau airtel, dated 12/6/78, enclos
letters written b
- i‘%ﬁ Y U)
ﬁ Referenced letters of
~p requests attempts to locate husban born
' ‘\“/)D #: who allegedly escaped from ama jail
o apparently has extensive arrest record. suggests
a0 husband went to Guyana.W]
. b Identification Division is reguested to \
: search and obtain fingerprints of for comparispn
to unidentified deceased from Guyana.w\
"ARMED AND DANGEROUS. SUICIDAL TENDENCIES". (‘\\\
REC- 120
PI-928 -A0>
r :! | Ex-llz 3 S ey s—
o \ 16 aR B 1979
IS o~ L
- o (2 - Bureau e S— ey
iinsd 2 - San Francisco ‘\
DRH : jmr _ .r\ "\
(4) é_l ﬂ ) o
r 1 _ - = : | \" o
.‘ “‘P. sh‘j ?& .
¥ I ~/ ,' Fd
z, »-1‘ \N’h '
C v
58 APR 5 \
Approvgi: i 1979 Transmitted Per
. (Number) (Time)




1-336 (Rev.-4-28-78) *€. _RAL BUREAU OF INVEST ~A .ON ‘

Washington, D. C. 20537

REPORT

of the

LATENT FINGERPRINT SECTION

IDENTIFICATION DIVISION

YOUR FILE NO. 89-250 (P) (8Q. 10) March 22, 1970
FEI FILE NO. 89-4286
LATENT CASENO. B.§8388

W SAC, San Francisco ' bl INFURMATION CONTALNEL

\ IEREIN 1S AL A Il

b1 &

2/12/79 : ™
F

REFERENCE: Alrtel 3/12 \ \\
EXAMINATION REQUESTED BY: . \
SPECIMENS: 82 rancisco NN

Guyana disaster. t\‘u_ }

B e R 2R Y (-,

AJKH:jaw[)r”/ )
wae— @ | iz 16w # wr

Dep. AD lav.
Asst. Bir: ' ——
e EEIENENE seem,,

Adm. Servs.

=l The figerprints o , borof

Tl @ y ¥BI are not identical w
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UNITED STATES G VERNMENT UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Memorandum

T0 : DIRECTOR, FBI (89-4286) pate:  3/15/79
FROM SAC, MILWAUKEE (89-120) (RUC)
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINET
- HERE $ as 7 C
SUBJE WUTE
! T SAN FRANCISCO \ Y b
Re Milwaukee airtel to San Francisco dated 1/31/79@) \
{ " o~ 37 211 fan . A s __ % 4N =N __ _ . e e _ = -
LIfLLS I
rnished
o photocopies o anuary, 9, issue of

"Ham Radio" magazine, two photocopies of a QSL card confirming
contact between his amateur radio station and the amateur radio
stations associated with the Peoples Temple in Guyana, and a \
60 minute tape cassette comnsisting of approximately 20 minutes '
of recorded broadcast from the Peoples Temple to an amate -
radio station or stations in California during early 197Sj§f) .

" The text of the tape was reviewed by SAW of the
Milwaukee Division who is a licensed adv o amateur
operator and familiar with the vernmacular peculiar to amateur __
radio. The tape itself contained comments regarding the reasons

4 for the Peoples Temple emigrating to Guyana. There is some —
t
r

updn

comment made on the tape that they were being persecuted by
United States. From listening to the tape, the state side
3 listener agparently had difficulty hearing the Guyana amate
1 radio station or was writing everything down. This is based ur
the fact that the radio operator repeated himself numerous times
and would break after short transmissions to await confirmation
from the state side station. This tape is being kept in the
Milwaukee Division and is available for review by San Francisco
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MI 89-120

employed at
telephone number
in ormation:(uu

He was born in Lusignan, Guyana, and moved to the United L
States in 1968, He has not returned to Guyana since that time; |
however, his parents, brothers, and sisters all still reside in
Guyana.(1)

advised that he has no specific information concerning
e ing of Congressman RYAN or the deaths of the members o
the Peoples Temple. He further advised he has no specific
information concerning the acquisition, licensing, or shipment
of weapons by Peoples Temple members nor any knowledge concerni
firearms training received by Peoples Temple members,
“ﬁurther advised that he has no specific information f
concerning identities of any Peoples Temple members nor an pland

of storing weagons for money nor any direct knowledge of threats
‘to harm any public officials or current/former Peoples Temple

members as a result of persons attempting to expose the Peoples
Temple. (

advised that he considered the Guyana Government more
responsible in the deaths of the Peoples Temple members in that
the Guyana Government had invited these various cults to set up
bases in their country and then used these cults as instruments
for maintaining their Govermment power. He claimed that the
Government had carried out fraudulent elections even prior to
1968, He believed there were still several other cults living
in Guyana similar to the Peoples Temple. He did not know the
names of any of these cults and could provide no specific
information indicating that his knowled s based on his former
residence there more than 10 years ago.?a

?advﬁ.sed that he would re-contact the FBI should he
o n more information of a specific nature relating to the FBI's

investigative jurisdiction. ,
) -




The Milwaukee Division is placing this matte

ter
as all logical investigat ion has been conducte
to San Francisco,
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FBI | |
TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICA'1{ON: i
] Teletype ] Immediate (] TOP SECRET i -
1 Facsimile (] Priority (] SECRET :
XX— AIRTEL ] Routine ] CONFIDENTIAL !
[CJUNCLASEFTO '
[ UNCLAS d .
Date _3/15/79 E
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (89-4286)
FROM: AC, SACRAMENTO (89-191) (P}

SUBJE MUR

Re Sacramento teletype to Bureau dated 3/14779(U)

/) ){J/ Enclosed for the Bureau are four copies of an LHM. Q)
)z;‘. Enclosed for San Francisco are two copies of same LHM( )

il
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Post Office Box 13130
In Reply, Plaase
ﬁkﬁf Refer 0 Sacramento, California 95813w,1\
March 15, %79 . _.. / Arlul‘“ '.avaj_,“h,
'] Es
A JF

ASSISSINATION OF CONGRESSMAN b7 C
LEO J. RYAN, NOVEMBER 18, 1979

At approximately 7:20 p.m., the Modesto, California
Police Department officers were dispatched to the Motel §Six,
722 Kansas Avenue, Room 106, Modesto, where People's Temple
memb and survivor of Jonestown, Guyana suicide, Michael
Joseph okes, white male, born May 31, 1947, 5'9" tall, 155
pounds, residence X701 Concord, Modesto, had shot himself in
the head with a .38 caliber 8mith & Wesgon revolver, two inch
barrel, bearing serial number 979561&?'

fa=
S -

Prokes had arranged with various news media on March
12, 1979, a news conference to be held at the above location
at 7:00 p.m., on March 13, 1979. Prokes completed reading a
five page statement of prepared press release when he execused
himself and went into the bathroom, where he had apparently
secreted the above described weapon and placed a suicide note.
P~ 0 The note is attached herewith.\ji)
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Prokes immediately taken to Doctor's Hospital in b7<
Modesto and was later pronounced dead at 10:44 P.md )

RYMUR L

Interview of news media present at Modesto Police
Department substantiated Proke's prior arrangement of press
conference and reading of five page statement. Prokes was
asked by a newsman, Edmond Kent Pierce, employed by KCRA TV,
Channel 3, Stockton, California, "Was Jimmy Jones responsible
for ordering the murders in Guyana?" At that point Prokes
execused himself to go to the bathroom and after about one

or two minute interval, they heard a shot ring out{y)

Prokes' brother, Thomas Prokes, perfectly described
the weapon, stating it had belonged to his brother for several
years and was obtained from unknown persons of the People’s
Temple in San Francisco, California. Prokes' statement to the

press is attached.(u\
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Prokes' Statement to t Press ,

Why did Jonestown cnd the way It di1d? T bellceve at least a good part of that

|

v.
. answer can be found on thc tape recording of the last hour of 11fe in Jonestown.
~{

Unfortunately, the tape has never heen played publicly and is being kept locked up

+by either the Attorncy Conbrn]'s office or the F.B.T. But T don't find that

:surprising in light of what an American Embassy officer told me was on that tape.

L2 P koo e all ol RE o X T I I B [ T e 5 £ e . S Y ¥ . e | = o
ner ag TiIe rattnews R1ape GUCKST HOUsSCe L10cacca apour 9 miles rrom
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Jonestown), a young man attached to the Amerlcan Embassy named Charles English

&

(who 18 27 years old and had spent one year in (orcfgn service) descrlbed parts

of the tape recording to myself, Tim Carter and two reporters whose names 1 can't

recall. Probably the most sIpntffcant thing he sald was that he thought the tape

would never be played publicly because 10 would he an esbarrassment to the Unifted
( O
States. He sald it reveals that the pcople of Joncstown were not coerced into

taking their lives, but rather the deaths resulted baslcally from a collective

decision based upon the perception that the community was doomed and there was no

nuwes b
BST L

o
o
o

to the tape in Georpetown, LS, Anbassador John Burke came inte the room and also

listened to ft. When 1t was finished, Burke told those in the room, in no uncertain

terms, that they had better not breathe a word of what they heard. He then took

the tape into hifs personal costody.

Another official, the man who headed the Cuyancse end of the investigation into

Jonestown, corroborated what English sald was on the tape.  But be went even beyond

what Enplish said., Skip Roberts {Cuyana's Crime Chief) told me in a private

left Guyana, that the tape showed solidarity of the

conversation, the day belore |
eople of Joneastown. Ilo sald he was deeply moved by what he heard. He sald that

-]

1f he were In Jonestown at the time of the deaths, he could sce how he would have

willingly died with the people, Lt he been part of the comminitv. Morcover, he

TR

Ko
told me he believed there was “autslde plim to destroy Jonestown,

This was no crackpor mak Tnp wild statements, bt Coyama's number two Taw

4

.
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enforcement official, trained by academies in the U.S,, who {s highly respected and
has a reputation for being Incorruptible. But 1t's doubtful that he can admit
publicly the things he safd (o me in private. Ile may do it but it's a touchy
political issue. Cuyana feels It can 111 afford to offend or embarrass the U.S.
while It has an outstanding T.M.F. Joan and [s sccking additional atd, (English
of course would be risking h?gsjtlngn admit what he told us about the tape and
Ambassador Burke.)

But 1f there 1x nothing to hide, then whocever has the tape should be willing
to make it public. 1t scems to me that a recording of the last hour of ltfe for
over 900 people is cxtremely relevant and cruclial for the public to hear. I
have no doubt whatsocver that the recording was made I{ntentionally. It was found
on the tape machine in the pavillon, where mvctlngsbgigfnormally recorded and where
it was in full vicew of scores of people. Jones asked that all meetings he i
recorded and 1 have no doubt that the last meeting was any exception because I

believe he wanted to leave semething that would prove why the people died.

An article in Rolling Stone magazine sald 1t concisely: Tt stated, "The mass sulcides

of history, Masada and Salpan, had occurred when a people were under slege and
surrounded by enemices. Jones and the people of Jonestown were no exception: {or
months they had been harassed, persecuted, surrounded and besieped by shadow forces,
When the final attack was fmminent and undeniable, they chose to diec."”

T believe the tape will corroborate this, and T am convinced that [ts contents
have been deliberately misrepresented to the press. Why {s {t being kept locked
up? Because its contents would help to reveal the truth ahout Jonestown, that's
why, The press should demand that the tape be made puble. I'm not talking about
a transcript, either..hccnusc the Embassy officer (Chas. English) said a transcript
would not give an accurate portrvayal of what was poeing on-- therce were tuo'many
overlapping voices. Tn order to be properly cvaluated and understeod, the entire

50 minutes of the oriplnal tape should be plaved to the press, uncdited- and

(ud
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uncensored. {(The Guyanese were provided a copy of the tape by American officials,
but it may not be the same onc Skip Roberts heard.)

It would take a lot of pressure for that tape to be played because I believe,
from the accounts I've been given, 1t would reveal too clearly something that the
government does not want to admit, and cannot ndmlt-; that Jonestown representsa
a symbol of the massive institutional faflure of this country to mect the nceds of

ita own citizens., 1It's no colncldence that most of the members of Peoples Temple

were black, when you consider that most of the inhabitants of the huge slums and
ghettoes in virtually cvery large clity of America are black. They don’t like
living {n misery and if they could pet out they would, but they aren't belng
provided the opportunities thev necd to do so, That's why so many blacks jeined
Peocples Temple~- it provided the opportunity te escape the misery of their lives (L“
in the ghetto. Jim Joncs jumped into the vacuum crecated by the faflure of this
system to meet the necds of its black people. He then met those needs that had
been neplected and pave the credit to socialism. The U.S, Intelligence apparatus
would obviously feel duty-hound to stop him, particularly tn light of their history

and rcputation for poinp aflter propressive polfteal and eivil rights organizations.

Beyond the satisfaction of thele matertal neods, people found dignity aml

v-"r‘u {fn *+h
4 aud & -

n the Temple that racism ha

nple that ad previously denfed them

LALog ) 1Y

P But attempts to deny
Temple members their new found freedom=-and to us Lt was frecdom--still persinted
even after the move was madc to another country. And that's why so many chose to
die in the end, 1t was a moral act of courage amd commitment to thelr bheliefs.
They were saying, "We're not golng to take anymore. We'll die by our own hand
rather than be destroyed or hroken-up by the long arm of the oppressor.”
What I'm saying Is that the reason so many people died and tock their children's
lives 1s becausc they belleved thelr communlty--that they had butlt with their own

handu--was under sfepe by the linfred States povernment, which T apree was the case.

The State Dept, was well aware of the Temple's nepotfations to move to the Soviet

4



Union In order to cscape the threats to its securlty In Guyana. Undoubtedly the
State Dept. and the C1A wanted to prevent a tremendous Soviet propaganda victory
based upon nearly 1000 Americans moving to the Soviet Unlon in quest.of the Human
Rights they had been denied in the U,S. But to whatl]engths was the State Dept.
prepared to go to discredit Jonestown? Would thev sacrifice a congressman?
Evidently. Otherwise, why dld they allow Congressman Ryan to go to Jonestown when
they were told in a lcpal affadavit that there was arms there and thev knew the
visit would be considered an act of provocatlon. Why did they allow it? ‘Because
the State Dept. wanted an incldent. Well, they got {t. I'm not even convinced
that they got more than they barpained for, since the affadavit alse told of
nuicide rehearmals-- and warned the State Dept. thar they should be taken serious-
ly. Moreover, in a letter from Peoples Temple to the State Dept., 1t was stated
that Temple memberiwould rather die than be harassed from continent to continent.
The State Dept. purposcly rnl]@ﬂhv bluff by sending Ryan: it was a deliberate act
of provocation.

T believe in the basic rightness of the 1ife and work that went on {n Jones-
town, and I can't disassociate mysceif from the people who died, nor do I want to.
They were beautiful people who cared about cach other and who identified with all
people who suffer npprosginn and persecution around the world., Jonestown functioned
on a high level of c¢thical behaviour and human devotfon that you had to see and
experience in order to comprehend. The rights of the {ndividunl were respected and
defended; sharing and concern Tor others was o requlrement,  These things were ke
a code of the community. The people weren't bralawashed fanaties or cultiata-- ;he
Temple was not a cult. It was a political orpganizatlon that bullt {ts own socialist
community. It might ﬁu Fakr to say Lhey were lfanatleal in one sense: After moving
6000 miles to get away from raclsm and harassment, they weren't going to he pushed
around anymore. Maybe 1t sounds trite but they were saying hnsfca]]y the some
thing as Patrick lenry, that Is, "let us have our freedom, or we will die."

7




But the State Dept. and C.1.A. couldn't alford to let such a large group of
nocinlists from the Unhted States Moad frecdom In another land,  So they harassed

us by sending thelr lackeys, through Tim Stoen, to Guyana and deliberately played

upon the paranoia that oxistain Jonestown, untli] they finally got what they wanted.
The truth about Jonestown I8 being coverced up because our government agencles

were involved in its destructlon up to thelr necks. I am convinced of this

lbecause, among many other reasons, I was an {nformant when 1 first joined Peoples
Temple., 1 didn't remain one, however, because 1 came to realize that the Temple (; K/k\
was probably the only hope for the many people It was helping off the streets,

off of drugs, out of crime, and out of mental institutions, jails, and priscns,

I learned to identify with thesc people until they hecame my hrothers and sisters
and then T understood what it meant to be black and old and poor in this soclety--
the hell of living cveryday In Tear.

The peaple of .Jonestown dicd--as one sulclde nete sald-- because they weren't
allowed to live in peace. They dicd because they dldn't want to be leftr with no
choice but to come bhack to live In the rat-infested ghettoes of America. They
died for all those who suffer oppression. 1 refluse to let my black brothers and

sisters and others in Jonestown, dic in vain.
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RYMUR

Photostatic copies of additional papers in the
possession of Prokes at the press conference, which were
apparently distributed to the various news media present,

attached. .
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In October aof 1972 1 calted JMm Jones' house at the number listed in Redwood
Valley to try to set up an interviow with him for the news. 1 tolked with a
woman, a senfor named Fster Mueller, who Jones had taken In. 1 told her of my
interest and she suggested I call the S.F. Templce where Jones was at that time.

T called but was told to call back on the weckend., A few days later T received
a call at my office from a man who asked 1f T would mect with him to discuss the
Peoples Temple. 1 found the request very curlous; T safd o.k. and we met the
next day in a Stockton restaurant., The man told me his name was Gary Jackson,

T asked him what he did and he sald that he worked for the government, but T
couldn't pet him to be more speeific, He asked what prompted my interest in
Peoples Temple. I asked him how he knew that 1 was interested Iin the Temple,

He paused for a few moments, then said something to the effect-- "There are ways
1f you think about it."” The answer was obvious-- Jones' phone was tapped. 1
told him that a series of articles in the S.F. Fxaminer prompted my interest.

I said 1 wanted to louk into some of the things the articles sald about Jones and
the Temple, and if )1 found them to e true, 1 was planning te do an expnng for
our TV news program. Jackson (somchow T doubt that was his real name) sald there
was a lot more to the Topplv than what the Examiner wrote. He said 1t was o
revolutionary organization l¢d by a danperous man, hent on destroying our system
of government., He talked to me a while longer, telling me variouas things Jones
had supposedly said and done, then he made a proposal. He sald 1f 1 could be
successful at folning the Temple full time as o staff memher and report regularly
on what was going on inside the organization, he would arrange for me to be paid
$200 a week. ' _ -

In thinking back.upnn ft, T must have heen checked=out and consldered to
be a good prospect since I had been a dedicated Christinn church-goer, attended
college In conscervative Oranpe County, pood student with no Involvement in any

kind of organization or activity that could he consldered "questionabte.” T told
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the man that I found his offer intriguing but that I first wanted to pay a visit

to the Temple. He agreed, saying I wouldn't be able to join on the first visit
anyway. But he said I wouldn't be able to get a good picture of the organization
until I was inside it, because the public meetings were only so much posturing.

I arranged to attend a service at which I heard Jones preach. Later, T got to
talk with him privately. I was surprised to hear him speak so openly against the
system in my presence, particularly so soon after the negative publicity about him,
But I was fascinated by his ministry and I thought it would make great stuff for

a book or screenplay, which I thought I might like to write. I talked with Jones

for at least two hours. I asked him if he needed more staff. He said he could

use as many as were willing to work voluntarily with the Temple providing only

iiving expenses. I told him it was something I wanted to give serious thought [ \J\ !

to, and he sald he would be thrilled to have me. k
Jackson called me a couple of days later and I told him I was going to quit

my job-and accept his offer. I didn't tell him I wanted to write a book about tte

Temple. Arrangements were made for me to be paid (the payments were left for me

at various predesignated locations, always in the form of cash enclosed in plain

white envelopes.) My reports were made verbally (from pay phones at which T was

calied) because it was too risky to write anything, as there was a lot of suspicion in

(as one might imagine) of a reporter who quit his rather prestigious job as a

bureau chief to join an organization that didn't pay any salaries.

As time passed, I gradually began to feel conflict over my role as an infor-

mant, even though I wasn't providing what one might call valuable or sensitive

information. I was starting to identify with the problems and sufferings of the f
warious ones ,
members. As I observed troubles being resolved by the Temple's program, the
t
confiict I was feeiing turmed to guiit. I had been watching Jones for sometime, as
closely as possible without drawing attention to mysel€. His schedule was unbeliev-

able. He was up at all hours calling people on the phone, consulting, reading

A3



reports, and ataying in touch with cvery phase of the organization. It was
obvious he worked harder than anvone-- but | questioned his motives. Personally,
1 didn't like the man after the first few months I was {n the Temple. But I recog-
nized that 1t was for rcasons that were subjective and which I didn't want to
affect my judgment of his character. Ome thing I was noticing was that he was
almost always the first to notice somcone's need and point {t out-- a senior in

a packed auditorium without a chair, for example, or ai%ﬁiﬁii& iﬂ-t someone '8
health who lived alone. He was always dealing with needs and often ones that
weren't that obvious to others. le secemed unusally sensitive.  Everytime T saw
him he was expressing voncern;nr dolng something lor someone or asking that it he
done. But he didn't lecave 1t at that. FHe was keen on following=up on whether
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view of all this, I glﬂﬂlf gpive him the benefit of the doubt, T had to he sure
about him,

dne day 1 had taken some letters to hls apartment in the S.F. Temple just as
he was coming out the door. He was late for an appointment, so he told me to put
the letter on a table inside. He left and then T went out. 1 started back to my
office and then changed my mind and went downstairs to get a drink from the water
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iwwticed Jones had
an elderly woman moved slowly up another stalrcase. Jones didn't see me as he was
facing the other way, and there was no one elsc around. FEven thoupgh he was late

for his appointment, he was golng to take another five minutes to help that woman

up the long flight of satalrs (She could ﬁnt have seen Jones as her back was to him,)
He went up and began assisting hier and theon T intervened and told him to go ahead

to his appointment. %hut act of kindness did it for me. T had become virtually
convinced of Jones' sincerity. T had finally scen him do something in private that
I had suspected he only did {n public or when others were around to see it, 1

became even more convinced of hils basic Inteprity on subsequent occasions in which
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T observed his actions—--for example, toward animals--when he was unaware that 1
(or anyone for that matter) wos around.

But that first occasfon was enough for me. [ could no longer justify inform-
ing on Jones and his organization. During my next contact, I told Jackson what
I thought of Jones and N1 desperately tried to convince me T was wrong. 1 told
him I had to act according to what 1 had acen and experienced, and my conscience
simply wouldn't allow me to continue selling Information that might be used
against an organization 1 believed in. I told him that cven though T didn't
particularly care for Jones and 1 dldn't agree with some ways in which his organ- \J
ization was run, I felt It was making tremendous achlievements in terms of human
rehabilitation and {mprovement in the quallty of peoples lives and character.

314 him 1 wie raine Lo
yld him 1 was polng fo stn y n th m]

£

He asked me what I plummed ¢
and possibly write a book about it, 1le urged me not to tell Jones about him and
I told him I saw no reason why [ should do that unless 1 suspected someone else

was taking my place.
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Jonestown had nothing to hide. Most of its visitors went there unannounced.
The project was talked about far and wide in Cuyana and, thus, anyonce who had
heard about it would incvitably drop 4n 1f they were anywhere in the arca. Often
we had visitors almost cveryday of the week. Some non-hostlle relatives came to

1. e = .5!'
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thi amily, and otliers were scheduled to come, includ-
ing my own mother and brother. But the positive testimonies about Jonestown from
such persons were not cnough to halt the organized cfforts of those determined to
destroy Jonestown. Neither were‘the visits of the President of the National
Newspaper Publishers Association (the "Black Press of America"), Dr. Carlton
Goodlett, or the former Methodist superintendent from the Bay Area, the Rev. Dr.
John Moore, who found "every aspect of the work and life...impressive." DUr.
e Joncstown guesthbook, "I have lived today in the future.'
But, unfortunately, the black press {s not the white press, and we realized some~
thing more had to be done to get the haraascrs of( our back. Thux, a rcquest was
made go the United Natlons to send a team to Jonestown.,  But our communication
reccived a negative reply (see letter).

At that point we were left with 1ittle chofce but to take a chance and let

the same press in which had carried on a relentless attack against the Temple.

number of other journalists and filmmakers, without success.) Finally, an agree-
ment was reached to allow in one of the Tcmple's biggest press enemies-- the S.F,
Examiner. But for some strange reason (which will never be revealed by the paper),
the Examiner decided rﬁ back out of it at the last minute. What had happened?

Were they afraid their man wasn't prejudiced enough against the Temple or that he
might get there and discover that he couldn't do o decent smear job? Tt is just

a bit incredible that after all the clamaring about the goings on in-PonPIUH Temple,
the Examiner declded Tt wonld stick with second=hand reports and tonuendo from

such sources as Tim Stoen's lackeys, The Examiner didn't want to take the chance

o 1s
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that it would not be able to confirm its yellow headlines of the past because it

would hurt its credlbility and, more importantly, it would mean fewer bucks from

the sale of other hcadlines 1In the future,

Afterall, the Examiner created some

of its most sensational banmer headlines using the Temple.

One got the fecling, in Joncstown,

to us declared his sympathy for Mr. Tim

of being backed up agains. the wall-- not

o Mav
e nay

1978 lottrer
T letter

Stocn~-announced his intentions to come,

e ———y

with media, the feeling of being entrapped turned to bellef-- it had to be a set

up. Paranoia? I doubt it, but even if it was, the key question in a1l this is--

who treated 1t? Who tapped the Temple's phones in California? Who was black?ail— ( (,\)
iné Dennia Banks to get at us? Who was putting up all the money for the Stoen- ’
Mazor operations? Does Joseph Mazor now deny rthat when he came to Jopestown last
year he told us that he was hired to come there months earlier with sephisticated

arms and mercenarics on a mission to "get the children out” and that if he had to

f ol
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pe ou s in the

n the process, he was prepared to do that.
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plan was abandoned, hc sald, hecause he saw no cvidence=-such as gun towers, bharhed
wire and armed patrols, which he was told existced--that anyone was heing held

against their will. (A Uklah DBally Journal arttcle or cdltorial once mentioned \

a "concerned relative's" deslre to use mercenatries to get people out of Jonestown.)
Was that venture what turned Mazor against Tim Stoen-- because Stoen had lied to

him about Jonestown? (Both durlng and after Mazor's subscquent visit to Jonestowm,

he said, on at least two occasions, "I hate your politics, but I love what you’re:J‘ 2
arlb
doing here.") If there wasn't a conspiracy to destroy Jonestown, why did Mazor MmwYJonts
8 . g bullet proof vest apd offer to train the community's security personnel

1? Ihi use of weap 3]
1 believe Tim Stoen wns ﬁ?i oporat

lve, 1l not from the beginning, then
certainly long before the end. Where was the money coming {rom to kecp him on
the Temple's case full-time with an office, to hive a private detective (Mazor)

and a prominent S.F. public relatfons flrm (Lowery, Russom, & Leceper) to work

against the Temple. Whete wad the sone combng Trom to send relativer and attor-
N . ]
<40
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neys to Guyana and put them up in the best hotels white they did thelr dirty work?
There was too much moncy belind Tim Stoen. And why did he suddenly decide he
wanted his wife's son back, who he knew was fathered by Jim Jones-- a fact both he

(Stoen) and she acknowledged publicly and privately in the Temple. Moreover, Jones

had no reason for claiming the child from virtually the time of his  birth, if the

child was not in fact Jones'. But suddenly Grace and Tim Stoen were back together

other for years (since 1972, in fact, when I lived with them near Redwood Valley)
and during a period when Crace was living with another man. But Stoen's announced
goal was the destruction of Jim Jones and the Temple. He realized the child was a
poeint of vulnerability becausc he knew Jones wouldn't give him up even if & court
directed him to do so. Stoen kuew he had an advantage, being the husband of the
child's mother, and he also knew it would be virtually fmpossible to prove he was
not the father aince he and dJones had the same biood type.  But when the Guyana
courts failed to make a decision in the case, Stoen appliced more pressurce on
another front. Using the so-called "Concerned Relatives', Stoen kept the pressure
on by hitting again at what he knew to be Jones' most vulnerable area-- his loyalty
to his members. He promilsed never to give up anyone who didn't want to leave,

So all these "concerned rclatives" show up in Guyana HithVCongressman Ryan
(supposedly on separate missions)-- some of whom were so concerned that they hadn't
bothered to even calil or write their Temple rciatives in years. They suddenly show
up and discover that all of their rclatives in Jonestown are happy and don't want
to leave. But unfort:mately, In the process, about 20 persons Gk
) did wvant to lcave, triggering the traglc incidents that Stoen and the forces

backing him were hoplng for. And now Stecn has quletly disappearcd (rom the scene.

17
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For clarificatfon: 1 am convinced beyond all doubt that there was no conspiracy
from within Peoples Temple to kill Con. Leo Ryan. Tim Carter was sent to the States
to deliver some legal documents. While he was there, Terri Buford left the Temple
and said she was going underground to get information about the conspiracy against
the Temple. Jones and others arcund him (i.e., Harriet Tropp, Carolyn Layton, &
Maria Katsaris) doubted that her real intention was to get information for the
Temple. They thought her letter was a smokescreen for getting out altogether.

According to Harriet Tropp, .Jones inatructed her to give a message to S.F. to have
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Buford. That was Carter's mission. It was alreadv known that Ryan was planning
to come to Jonestown. When Carter returned to the project, he told Jones that Stoen &
the "Concerned Relati{ves" were counting on an overrcaction on the part of Jones and the

Temple to Ryan's visit. TFrom that point on, Joncs desperately tried to keep Ryan

from cdming in. Jones fcared that Ryan was coming to deliberately provoke an
incident and that he was bringing the media to record tt. WhenxaiixazznmprxxExtind
x8 One thing Iin particular that added credence to Jones' and others fears was that
Ryan showed up totally unimnounced at the Temple's Georpetnwn headquarters late one
night (just prier to flyiﬁg out to the project). Then the next day at a press
conference, it appearcd evident that he was attempting to set the stage for him the
rxipxxaxdonesgm type of investigation he would seck to make into Jonestown. He
said he was concerned nhout a chureh that had no signs of religion at 1ta headquarters.
He also made deprecating remarks about members of the Georgetown household because
they appeared to be stand-offish. After Ryan's press conference, Jones and his
staff were convinced that the community was in for a rough time with Ryan. Then

Ryan announced that he was coming in, welcome or not, with the media., That was

the worst thing he could have sald. Tt came across as a virtual threat, made by an
arrogant white person representing the American exxahi “establishment" which had failed

the blacks and the poor wha--for that very reason--were attempting to build a new

ﬂ/zlal !af«' vd
life where s an opportunity to do so. Ryan's actions only served to confirm

f— —
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the suspicion that he was coming to discredit Jonestown x by provoking an incident
which, if it didn't serve zp to pre-empt the planned move to the Soviet Union, at
least would lessen or aim eliminate the propaganda value for the Soviets. (The State
Dept. was well aware of the Temple'’s plans to move and that Sharon Amos was meeting
regularly at the Sovict Embassy. The American Embassy called the Temple'’s C/town
headquarters after the first two meetings or so and asked why were we vislting
the Soviet Embassy, Dcborah Blakey who later defected alsc informed the American
Embassy and the State Dept, of the Temple's plons.)

A final effort to prevent Ryan's visit wasxwadkmxfaniiwwing came via instructions

from Jonca to block the runway at Port Kaltuma mo that his plane couldn't land.

The instructions couldn't be carried out, however, hecause members of the Guyana \\/
Defense Force were at the airstrip xapaxim repairing an airplane.zmd It was felt

by Johnny Jones and Jim McElvane that the GDF would have interfered with any attempt
to prevent a Guyana Airways plane from landing. Afxmx So the plane landed, and
after-much discussion, 1t was decided that it would be better to let Ryan come in

than to have him oogif:ut to the cntrance of the project with the media and create

a scene for the benefit of the cameras. SaxRx Thus, ﬁyan and his aide were allowed

in and, later, Jonces succumbed to the pressurce to allow the medin {n also. The

rest 1s history.

1 don't believe the knife attack on Ryan in Jonestown was ordered. Ryan had
announced that he was still going to give & favorable report on the community even
after the 20 or so people chosc to leave. The individual who attacked Ryan was a
machiemo-type ex-Navy man. Some of the young guys he worked with in Ceorgetown
would make fun of him because he was always trylng to outdo the others {n their work,
such as loading the Témple truck and boat. Alsco, this man admitted during a
zahxh catharsis mecting that he fantasized beinpg a hit-man. 1 believe this man,

Don Sly, was acting on his own,
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I don't know how the final attack at the alrport came about. But I do remember
henring Jones aay, following Ryan's departure (rom Jonestown, something to the

effect that the 11d was off or he didn't sce how he could keep the 1i1d on any

ionger. (I took kix this statement to be in refercnce to those who always wanted

to answer the Temple's problems with violence.)

(W
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‘Misc. Reflections A ,7

When speaking during a scrvice in one of the California Temples, Jones would \
usually trace the oppression of blacks and other minoritles to current times. It

was almost like a history lesson., e would glve leng and specific accounts of how

blacks, partfcularly, have heen victimized by racism and capitalist exploitation. \

He would rattle of [ relevant statistics and cxamples In meticulous d
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many blacks who came with no c¢ducation to speak of, often blaming themselves for

conditions they didn't understand, having 1ittle sense of self-worth and actually

feeling inferior because they had heen beat down by white standards and white
institutions for so long-- for them, Jones was a hell of an ecye-opening experience. .
v A
It wasn't brainwashing that Jonces was cngaged in-- 1t was more like deprogramming. l/\)
Jones was eduéating.nnd the effect was theraputic for thousands who heard him
and whose lives werc in a state of confusion from feeling imprisoned In a soclety
they were told was free. e Tiberated many minds out of thelr confuscd states by
demonstrating why there are huge ghettoes in every large city of Americn and why

those ghettoes are popalated mostly by blacks. He laid the blame squarely at the

feet of white racism and a socio-cronomic system that clearly puts profit motives

above human values, vresulting in the lack of opportunity necessary for blacks to
enter the mainstream of Amcerican life. This wias not a demagogic approach Jones
was taking, eirher. He had too much of a grasp of his subject; he was too concerned
about minute detalls-- details that a demapgoguc need not bother with in order to
achieve his objcctives. Not that emotion wasn't fnvolved-- {t was. But 1t was
aroused by the sheer logle of his presentations which were backed up by an
impressive array of lacts, statisties and documentation gathered from a massive
amount of reading.

There was no way unvone could dispute what Jones sald about the soclal 1118
of the society and how blacks were the victims. Others, far less progressive than
he, were maying the same things. 1Tt was Jones' Tueldness that made him effective=-

what he sald made scnse. When hie would spend hours attempting to show how the system
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was to blame for the conditions of blacks in the U.S., he was convincing. He
became even more convincing when the government, inspite of 1itself, gave credibil-
ity to his thesls. For cxamplce, In 1968 the Natlonal Advisory Comm{ssion on

Civil Disorders, a hi-partisan committee formed by the Johnson Administration,
concluded its report with a scering indictment of our system, which declgared,
"This nation is moving toward two soclcties, onc black, one white--separate and
------- 1." It put the basic blame on "white racism™ which it said was created,

maintained, and condoned by white institutions. WHere was a respected commission,

made up of respected public lcaders who were charged by the President with determin-

ing the root causes of civi] disorder, and {t laid the blame right where it belonged.

Not surprisingly, haowever, 1ta recommendations for remedying the situation were
. are,

not carried out and thus :bf:tlll left with conditions akin to urban apartheid

and the danger of blacks taking to the streets apgain, as moderate volces {(such

as Vernon Jordan and Benjamin Hook) warn us. The American system continues to
fall 1its black citizens, and not from any lack of prompting by black leaders.

The significant thing is that It is this faflure that allowed Jim Jones--no matter

what perception one mipht have of him--to do what he did with Peoples Temple,

There 15 no getting around 1t-- .Jones jumped into the vacuum created by this

wel
system's faflure to meet the needs of {ts people. And that m;;Yﬁg the key lesson

to be learned from Jonestown.
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lHealings and Power /3

1t 13 with reluctance that 1 discuss the healing aspect of Jones' ministry
because it will doubtless take away from the eredibility of things T say about
other arcas, at lcast In some people's minds.  First of all, some don't believe
in the paranormal at all and will automatically use this to discredit other items

they choose not to belleve, While there are those who believe In {its possibili-~

ties, they've been so prejudiced by news stories portraying Jones in the worst

possible light that they won't aliow themselves to be open to this aspect. Thus,

I'm left with appealing to perhaps a few persons who can realize that I have nothing
to gain by getting into this arca, 1'm doing so becausc 1 don't want to be \/{
accused of avoiding 1it; moreover, T want to tell what 1 know to be the truth. K\ )
The last impression I would want to give anyonc was that Jones was some superhuman

Tocr b 8 Y 0 o0y
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human. But scomehow he was able to utilize a dimension of the mind that most
people havean't tapped.

fhuro were times when Jones would request that cveryone in the particular
gervice e was conducting, who had some form of crlppling affliction, form a line.
Usually hundreds of people would respond on such occasions, Tt wasn't only
people who were cripplvd}in some wiay who got In 1lne, hewever. People with all

kinds of physical problems and Infirmities--thinking i1t might be thelr only

chance--also got in line.

The healing session was usually the last part of the service, coming after
Jones had spoken anywhere from two to four hours. But when he called for people
to line up for healing, 1t would usually take at least several hours more to get
through the line because he worked with each person individually. After 1t was
over, virtually every persan sald they had recelved some measure of rellef, If not
total healing. Tt was too much to be denled even by the most hardened skeptice.
Some of It was no doubt psychosomat[e (which Jones sald hlmsvlfj—- it not all of

it. Onc could observe actual physical transformattons take place with hands or
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fingers crippled up with .rthritls, for example. FElderly persons who were
familiar to everyone and who for months and sometimes years had moved painfully

slow, suddenly walked at a more hrisk pace after Jones had attended to them.

There can be no questlon that Jones posgsessed a phenomenal ahlility to heal,

Normally, he would cill people out from the pulplt, one-by-onc, for healing.

But on those infrequent occaslons that he allowed peeple to gét in line, the

visible results would convince the most eynical ohserver. Also, Tim Carter and

Laurie Efrein were among those who handled hundreds of letters a month contaln-

ing expressions of gratitude and testimony from persons who sald they were healed

through Jones. K\\\J/\j

The significance of all this to me, however, is not that Jones could heal,
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worshippers and ralsing the maximum amount of money, he knew that all he had to

do was Jimit his ministry to heallng. Thisu?EYeﬁ%E:- those who have accused Jones
of bcing power-hungry are mispulded,  He could have had hondreds of thousands of
followers and ralscd many more ml11fons of dollars than he did, because the vast
majority came to Jones' scrvices to pet healed, not to hear Wis social-polltical
message.  If bhe had Just. stuck to heallng alone, bhe could have had tens of
thousands cof people in idolatrous worship of him, and he knew it. But his main
thrust wasApolitics and the strugple for civil rights and soclal justice, and when
he got into it, most of the heallng crowd was turned off. His message was what
kept people from returning, but he kept on with it knowing full well the effect it

was having., He would often say, "I T would just keep myv mouth shut and stick to

healing, I could pack aut the largest auditoriums."
People didn't want to hear Jones' messape because it required somcthing of them.
It made them feel responatble to do something shenpxshuxahingrxthnyxunzn to help

improve or correct the comdbtfona they were heaving about.  They dida't wiant to hear

Y

Ws message because it upset thefr lives by pricking their conscicences, particularly
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those who were living rather well off and were looking for ways to feel good about

themselves. Put they came to the wrong place to feel pood because Jones always
MMWM*/

spoke about¥Inequities and the myriad injustices that created them. He spoke in a

manner that compelled pcople to face themselves in terms of viewing their lives

in relation to such a world (populated by "have" and "have-not" nations and peoples).

That's no doubt why few people of means (or those who aspired to it) stayed with \/1}

the Temple. The only thing they understood about cqualfty was that it meant v

P

sacrifice-- something they were not prepared to do,
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Misc. Reflections

If you can belleve anything anyone says ahout Jonestown, you can belleve
this: For an integrated community, populated by a virtual cross-section of the
human race, it was the most racially harmonious 1've ever seen or heard about.
It's value system was different. It was based on a code of consideration,
respect and concern for people, and the progress being made along these lines was
remarkable considering the number of so-called misfits and outcasts that were there.

share and to be concerned as much about the

The children were learning how to

welfare of others as they woere about their own welfare, Vs

The vast majority of the pcople {(well over 907 I would estimate) loved Jones kﬂk?
town, and there was a tremendous will for it to succeed, against all the odds.

And £t was succeeding. It was an incredibly productive and creative community
tﬁat was viewed as a co-operative model by virtually everyone who visited, Not
that 1t was without faults; however, its bad polnts were nothing compared to the
way it was portrayed by those who left the Temple-- {ndividuals who simply did

not like living in the junple under an extremely structurcd program, most of which
was essential in deallog with the various types of people there.

It is important to realize that Jonestown had ex-cons, former drug nddlcts,
individuals who were classificd as soctal deviants, youth who came or were brought
to the Temple as emotionally disturbed, maladjusted, and hyper-active, (not to
mention those who were physically handicapped and mentally retarded)-- you name it

*m

and they were there. Wwhy did they end up in

™

Peoples

U.S. soclety and its institutlons had failed them. With these types of persons

there had to be a tight structure. Sure there were some excesses, but nothing like
the fabrications and cxaggeratlions made up by those who decided to leave because
they considered it too much of a sacrifice to make. (The vast majority of them
were selfish whites.) They had to justify to themselves why they were leaving,

in order to be ahle toa live with their consclences. That's why they made Jonestown

out to he something It was nat. Well, it may not have been paradlse to them, but
1t was paradise to those who suffered the day=to=day strupple of 110¢ fn Amertca’s slums,

-
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Misc. reflections

All kinds of people came to Peoples Temple and with every kind of problem.
For many 1t was thelr last resort.  Seeing thelr problems made my worst oncs scem
petty. T became consclince-stricken amd, reallalng there was nothing more worth-

while that I could do with mv 1ife, T dectded to stay on Indelinltely.  Somchow,

as difficult as 1t may be to belleve, T don't reprot that deefsfon.  The experlence

made me a realist about life and about people. It gave me as much insight into

myself as T had the courapge to face. (1 know the same 1s true of others, as T

have heard different ones make similar statements). Beyond that, 1t gave me ahout\ LJA\
Vas accurate a picture as a white person can hope to get of what it means to be \\ |
black in America. .It also pave me a unique perspective and insight into the nature
of the American system, and how that system functions.

Except for the first foew months In the Temple, T never rcally liked Jim Jones.

I guess it was his authority that bothered me, although T often saw the necessity
for it. 7T recognize that my disllke far him stems from feelings that are purely
subjeetive and which 1 don’t want to color myv portrayal of him, Once thing about
the man that T had to respeet was that he did practice what he preached. Despite
how some have portraycd him, he really didn't live above the people. (Maybe he

did in minor ways but he always had a very modest lifestyle, even in the U.8.)

In Jonestown, he spent most of his time in his quarters which consisted of one,
approximatelﬁ 12' x 18’ room, Basically the same thing was true of him in San
Francisco where he Iived in a small apartment inside the Temple. And, in fairness, /
1 know that the vast majoritv of Temple members did not feel the dislike for Jones i

that 1 felt. ‘
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Misc, Notes

==e
L e e e o e
Why was the movéf%ndc? Perhaps the answer s best stated by former Methodist
District Superintendent, Dr. John Moore, who now pastors his own church-- First
Methodist of Reno, Nevada. Rev. Moore had two daughters in the Temple, and he
and his wife, Barbara, visited them in Guyana. He was familiar with shex¥ampiny

" Jim Jones, the Temple, its programs, and a number of {ts membera. 1In a statement

to the HOuse Committee on International Affairs, Rev. Moore wrote--

"The people went to Jonestown with hope, hope which grew out
of a loss of hope in the U.S, There can be no understanding of
movements such as Peoples Temple and Jonestown apart from this
loss of hope. They migrated, because they had lost hope in any
commitment of the Amcrican people or the Congress to end
racial discriminntion and injustice. They had lost hope in the
people and the legistatures to deal justly and humanely with the
poor. ...Clder people went to Jonestown hoping to become free
of purse snatchings, muggings, and the harshness of the urban
scene. Some young people hoped to learn new skills, or to become
free from prcssufes of pcers in the crime and drug scencs.
People went to Jonestown to find freedom from the indignity our
soclety heaps upon the poor. They went with hope for a simple,
quiet life. ...They saw themselves leaving a materialistic society
where things are valued more than‘people. Many went as pioneers
to create a new commonity in the junplic. St!ill others saw in
Jonestown a vislon of n new soclety, n wave of the future.” |
It's interesting that Rev., Moore says the people went to Jonestown to escape
indignity. The President of the Southern Christian Leadership haxxamgxmnxxRax
Conference, Rev, Joseph Lowery, has never met Rev. Moore, but came up with the

same assessment after doing his own investigation. Rev. Lowery went to Guyana in
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the aftermath of the tragedy out of concern that Jonestown represented a failure

of American churches to meet Lhe necds of the "hopeless." After visiting the
project and interviewing a number of survivors, he concluded that it was “dignity-
creating programs” that drew the people to Cuyana, and he expressed surprise at the

"{ncredible progress” Temple members had made In developing the project.
It Is true, the Temple had tost all hope and falth In America.  Jones saw

no hope for changing the bhasic profit-greed system. Capftalism was too entrenched,

there was no strong socialist movement, and the working-class consciousness was
misdirected. Additionally, In lipht of what was happening te other progressive ‘\ A)
groups and organizations, Jones knew that Peoples Temple would come under increas- (\"X
ing scrutiny and harassment, particularly in view of the way the Temple was
operated, Its activism brought too much notoriety. And already the Temple had
suffered damaging publicity; alrcady the phones had been tapped; already the San
Francisco headquarters had heen destroyed by arson; and already a number of persons
had left who had shown themselves to be active enemies. It was obvious to Jones
that his organization would not be allowed to survive in the U.S. as a socifalist
entity. He saw no choice but te bhulild an alternative community in another country.
Jones didn't think it would he possible to move everyone en masse to the
Soviet. Union, which he would have preferred doing particularly for reasons of
collective security and protection from U.S.-based cenemies. The infTormation that
he wna glven from persons aopponedly knowledpeable about Soviet affafrs was that
the Soviets would not take in such o Tarpe proup directiy from the U.8, Thus,
Jones concluded that he would have to establish In some other country first, and

Guyana was 1it.
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Finances, Communal Li- & Lifestyle ' . ' 10

In 1975, a push toward communal  living began in San Fronclsco und Los Angeles.
The Redwood Valley Temple alrcady had most of the members In that area of the state
living communally, as it was the original headquarters of Peoples Temple in
California. After §$.F. hecame the headquarters, approximately 70 communal residen-
ces werce organizcd_in that clty alone. Virtually everyone who lived communally

planned on moving to Guvana. Actually, communal living was an understood require-

assets, including homes and property. The Temple, in turn, woul? then provide for ]
the person's housing, food, medical-dental and cducational needs, and living \j\/
‘expenses, such as transportation, clothes, tolletries, etc.

It was through the communal process that the Tem

1o andad un wuitrh muere
it L] LLLLLLLTES BY ] H L= . a® < A

ended up h so much
property. It wasn't a matter of coercing people into giving {t, as has been
charged. It was something the members knew was a requirement if they expected to

stay in the Temple and go to Cuyana. Many people stayed in the Temple, right to

the end, who never titled, much less went comnunal. And most people who did go

communal had no property or saviogs to give. The ones who did turn over asscts

were given no special privileges. Once commmal, everyone lived on the same basic

' s oing fapl in Nectrwa in preganaZn, P
v 3 awCa f 9 ] o
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In Jonestown, the vast majorlty of thé people loved their new life. They

=X

were bullding their own community, thef{r own tuture and their children's, with
their own hands. They:took preat pride in the fact that the Guyana government

confidered 1t a model co-operative project in 1ine with the country's own goals.

Although 1living conditions were crowded, tiie people were reasqnably comforta-
ble, particularly whoh you consider that this was truly a ploneering effort.
A snwmill had been bullt for lumber production, and mome 70,000 board mensurement
of lumber was on 1ts way from Cecorpetown for use {n the construction of aver 100

new houses,
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Although the food was limited in variety and consisted mainly of vegetables,
cassava (the main crop), and rice mixed with pork, chlcken or fish, it was adequate
in mecting the nutritional nccds of the community. Anyone having a specisl dietary
need (e.g., protein deficiency, diabetes, pregnant mothers etec.), was put on an
appropriate diet. l; personally, was ordering 1000 chickens every three weeks,

a process that was to continue until there was cnough production for everyone to
be served egéfthr breakfast. In addition, the diet was supplemented regularly
with pork from the plggery and fish which was brought in every two or three weeks
on the Temple's boat. Temple agriculturalists said that we would have been self-
sufficient in food production within a year to a year and a hall {rom last October.K\
Thus, despite what some press reports have stated, the land was productive--~ it just
took some trial and error to learn how to farm In a tropical climate. Guyanese
agriculturalists who were famlltar with the arca, I[ncluding vis{toras from the
government Ministry of Agriculture, were surprilsed to see the farming achlevement
in Jonestown. Information and techniques were exchanged regularly. Visitors were
particularly amazed at the amount ﬁf land that had been cleared and efther developed
with facilities or put into agricultural-livestock production, in light of the fact
that the project was unglruly covercd by dense jungle growth when it was begun.
More than one visitor referred to the project as a "labor of love", which is perhaps
the most apt description given to 1it.

Wowbsames On only onc day of the totnl time period I was in Guyana (which was
a year and three months), did o fight break out in the community, which 1 find
remarkable considering the mumbeyr of members who had been violence prone. (Ironi-
cally, it was twglfinhts that broke ont in that same day-- one af them was between
two young men who were friends, and the other was hetween two girls over some petty
difference. The participants, incidentally, were all of the same race.) During
the last five months of Jonestown's cxistence, violence was totally banned from

the meetings, where it had been used on occasion and in extreme cases, as a last

Mdcf'f- },l.w,,,,.v,.l , ma¥ f1ce p’fd J wvf‘va. 04\7 lw-fa/ué" nron did S
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It 13 sadness beyond tears to think of my brothers and sisters from Jonestown, }
hundreds of them, not only unldentificd, but sti!l unhuried. It is significant
and tragically symbolic that they have laid for so long, in coffins piled-up like
‘so many matchboxes, waiting for a final resting place. They are back in their
homeland, but they have no home. Pecoples Temple was their only home, their only
family, their only life. They arc nameless and alone-- forgotten by America. { \jmﬂ
They died courageously--as one of thelr sisters wrote--because outside forces
wouldn't lect them live In peace.  Is 1t any wonder that of ficials didn’t want
them all buried together, fearing their place of Interment would become a shrine--

and an all too painful reminder of a tragie American fatlure. Though I'm white,

when T die, T belong with them, for thely strupple was mine alse,
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Mark Lanc on KGO AM Pragoam Wed., Jan. s,

"Therce 18 a contInulny opevation by American Intelllgence to focus atientlon
away from what really happencd in Jonestown, away from their rele in the murders
of aver 900 Amer{cans In Jopestown, onto perlpheral guestions.  And they are using
thelr friends, what they refer to in the C.I.A. documents as our assets at CBS,
our assets at the C.I.A., our asscts at the New York Times, to prevent the facts
from heing known."

"1 begged Congressman Ryan not to go; T called his office in San Mateo and
asked him not to go: T wrote a letter to him telling him that Jim Jones would see
his visit as a provocation; 1 called Jim Scholar of the House Internatifonal
Relations Committee and said that if Ryan went down there Jones would see it as a
great provocation-~could they at least put 1f off for several weeks. I told them
that Jim Jones was very 111 and under the circumstances he would sec it as a
provocation. Why did they go? 1In the face of those warnings, in the face of the L)Lj

fact that Debbie Blakey, a hiph-ranking official who defected from Peoples Temple

in May of last year, went to Richard MeCoy, then of the American Embassy, previou

1y with Alr Force intellfpence for six years in the Office of Special Investigatiohs
of the U.S. Afir Force, she went to him and sald there are two or three hundred
seml=-nutomatic weapons In there, 25 piatoals, a homemade bazookn, the lives of the
people are in danger--they practice suiclde. Now she told that to the State Dept.”

"Why did he go? Becaunse he went to the State Dept. and Mr., McCoy of Alr
Force Intelligence, of the American Embasgsy, and then of the Guyana Desk in the
State Dept., saild it's perfectiv safe down there. He knew when he sent Ryan in
there, lic knew that Ryan mipht be killed. He knew of the mass suicide driil--
that was discussed on radio broadcasts from Jonestown and the FCC during that
entire year of 1977-78, those two yecars, had monitored the broadcasts from their
Douglas Arizona Proviny Station, about this there is no question, the FCC admits
that. McCoy knew that they had practiced mass sulcide, Debhic Rlakey told him
that, many peoplc had told him that. What did he tell Congressman Ryan who raised
the question. After all, T had begged him not to po. 1 sald that {t would be
seen as a provecatlion. What did McCoy say to Lim? McCoy sald, "Congressman Ryan,
the only problems you may have down there, you will find the food and housing
accomodations may not be up to your standards., Why did the State Dept. send Mr.

B 3 .. aloo__ _Fae . Y Eo___._ 1 bt . s %M
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It will be a long time before the truth about the Feoples Temple mass

suicides and surders &s fully kuown.

That is certain ot this time, at leart according to the Ad investigators, 4w
that at least 775 mn, wonen and children periched in a ninsle nipght of horror_

42 their remote Jungle commune »

:ho'tbnplo and itn membern wers wrarped in a virtunl blnnket of necrecy, and

/

the diotant location of thrir arri-ulturel arttlement, Jon atown, strengthrened \J\
their priwacy. (

But this aecrecy has follew d them imte denth and is providing fcrtile
ground for apeculation a~ to whnat led to the virtual lieuidution of the sgt

orggnisnt;on in the most final way.

"The gris adjectives that followed Jinm Jonecn nnd his peopleg in 1ife follew
thes into death alap, and entublishyent churches nnd political ‘rganisationa

conpete to denounce then, .
Often overlooked &n the upaculntion &s the history pf persecution against T

'Efch the orgnni’ntion protented for many ye-rs.

The situaties had renched the tage over the past year or so where virtually

- ' .
all thq’[cnplo; ppare time, and even some that oould mot be apnroa’hnd to be

dodicntod’ Lo eo?ntcring allepntions fros many directions.

The ellegations, which the Jeriple saw a: high.presrure harransnent, persisted
oven after they were, from to tine, rejected not only ty the organisntion but
aleo by outridor* invitel to noc for themselven ,

Peoplos Jernple wan, indded, u cormunity of human bein; s virtuslly under

[ 4

aeige for many long montha.
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.Those who met aome of the nenior mexbers, including the londor;
Jis Jones, ¢ould not h°1P feeling that they cxinted with a seife mentally \

and ihat they could not go on in that way forever.

Iavestigatera are beginning to apree that the Jonestown deaths took
place because the criticnl poinﬂpad boen reached with the visit by cone
greasnan Les Ryan and the American prenz, an' it was triggered by an attempt to

stad Mr Ryan in the sottlement,

7the organisntion apparently lt that there was no uze going
\

on, and a death plan was put inte eporatiom. .

™~

It appears thét many of them killed themselves ih}lo othars were forced
te do se. The plan ct: rted with the babies and younp children who were (T &/L)

firat killed, the investipatora delieve, .

that gauses thesorld to recoil is this bisarre act of deflance which

the Teaple atagod an the final solution to ito problem.

A3

The Tenple must have beoen living for osome time with the knn-icdno that

one day, the death plan wruld have had to be put #anto oper .tion

They would have known that_even s they lived, loved, reared ehilvren,

b
and farmed on the congune, ;\

That {e a rather uni:ue sort of theology. Most religions preach fﬁo
' |
celedration of life nnd the nmangtity of 1ife. :

Pecples Temple apparently respectcd 1ife but wro prepared to ond it
all 41f necessary, v ita last aft of defianco gaingt the perasuction 'hich it
\
c@ffered as & noneconfornint religious organisation with a leftwing pol;tionl

1deology.

It would

o &
”

4
™he conmalonce of the rorld refuned to atir when

he Temple cried 6ul
M
aguiant persecution. a5 -
Iov. i{nstead of menrching 1tnolt. the world {8 permccuting the Tenple
~ , -
even in death, usmlcame havtl homim Loert T e—rm s Nt -wfrrthan ' ¢ .ot
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W and nome huve begun fresh harranapent of other groupn which

do not counfaorm,

The world is still u vary long -ay from the tolerances and understanding

which even the eatadlicligent religions preach.

'ho sel? destruction of the Peoplea Teople is hardly likely to change

!

(WY

that.

But ot will certainly ntand an nn eternal monument to 4t, and of man's

inhusanity to san,

The violence which the Pcoploa Teample did to itoelf ahould serve to remind '
the world t at there are cowo people always villing te d1+‘or what they believe

is.

y

36



Peoples tem 2
P.0, Box 1% .J
San Franci. o, CA 94115

Qpru 18, 1978 ) \

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

The following is a transcript of thc message read to members of
the press by Harriet Tropp, member of Peoples Temple Agricultural

Project at Jonestown, Guyana, South America., She read the statement

via amateur radio phone patch at Charles Garry's office: }
"I am speaking on bchalf of Peoples Temple in response to the

grossly false and malicious statements that continue to be made about

e Ay § -
[ 53

-~ -~ - v haw, nebktd aduwntbrdmne 4 0 oA [ i
WL b WAL A ] L GILLL\-LPGLLIIE All O O LA™

.-l

styled group of "Concerned Relatives" have now threatened publicly (\L“([
to hire mercenaries to illepally enter Guyana and usc whatever means
necessary, including armed attack and kidnap, to capture relatives in

the Peoples Temple community. These threats were made public in a
California newspaper. Pcoples Temple has already alerted the President,
the U,S, State Department, and appropriate government officlals ia

Guyana. This group of 'Concerned Relatives is a cruel hoax. 1If they

have to send mercenaries -- hired guns who will violate laws and resort

to killing and mavhem ég fulfill their contract -- then they reveal

the rcal nature of their efforts,

'"We demand to know where the money is coming from to allow them to
hire killers, We also demand that-the mcdia, which has shown such cager-
ness to attack our organization, show cqual vchemence in condemning this
criminal effort and its perpctrators. Actually, this is not a new tactic
in the move against the Cuyana conmunity; armed agents have already been
sent in illegally and have tried to assassinate Rev. Jim Jones and
others, as well as kidnap pcople. Those attempts have been sucessfully

thwarted. We hope that the public will sce the cruelty and evil
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behind the base, nasty motives of these public liars, The people
involved have been brought together and have been given assurances
that they would be backed up in whatever they were trying to do
against Pcoples Temple. Their number 1s very small compared to the
many relatives and parents who are coming here to visit,thé project.

"Our community is a dramatic expression of our decep desire to

o

uild a meaningful futurc for mankind through cooperation and sharing

and eradication of class division. Our contribution has been recog- /
nized by many, many pcople who have come to visit this democratic
_cooperative. Teachers, workers, government officials -+ people from

all walks of life in Guyana, as well as representatives from nations (VLI
the world over have come aud congratulated us for what i:. being

accomplished. They have praised us for the cxample of cooperative

"The chairman of the Guyancse Livestock Corporation, a man who is
a member of one of the most important business families in Guyana,
called this project the purcst cgalitarian society he had ever scen,
a community without elitism. Just this weeck 35 educators from an
attending school district, together with a delegation of the most out-

standing students in the entire nation, visited us unannounced and

We are making tons of friends here., We arec building good will, Providing
a constructive presence, we can onlf enhance cooperation and counteract
the negative stercotype of North American people,

"Our medical dcpartment is known far and wide for its excellent
services, and many lives have been saved, We have programs in agri-
culture, livestock development, a complete school system and a host
f oW days apo, representotives from onc

of community projecis. .Just a



[ TASS) -
of the largest news a cics in the world spent s :ral days with us,

Representatives from other news agencies have been to the profect as
well, and have pronounced it a remarkable, impressive achievement.
Within three to four wecks, sc¢vcral relatives and parents who are not
members will be visiting here. They are coming even with a degree of
cynicism because they have been approached by this committee. We do
not ask that people who come agree with us; however, these relatives
are not coming with an intention to harass, and so they are very wel-

come. One is the leader of another church denomination.We object to

this small committec of''concerned relatives" because we have firm proof
up have talked about kidna
mercenaries. That type of clement is not welcome by ourselves nor by the (\A!
pcople of Guyana,

"Young people here arce [inding productive, new lives, frec from the
pitfalls of inner city ecnviromment that would have caused a large per-
centage of them to become involved in one form of anti-social behavior

or another -- behavior which would have cost the U,S, taxpayers hundreds

of thousands of dollars. We ave tired of seeing pcople and organizations

that are trying to dLVOlOp constructive alternatives, to build cooperative
vd

1 >y
lifes J S,

of crimes, and, in many cases, brought down. In recent months alone,

there have been sevcral examples of this in the Bay Area.

"Here in Guyana, we have come to build a community .or a significant
number of people, well over a thousand, who have been hurt, angered,
alienated and victimized by advcerge conditions that prevaillin the
declining inner citices of advanced western sociecty., Many who were not in
such desperate circumstances have also come to join us and build because

of the peaceful, natural cnvironment, idecal weather, and the chance to
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serve. The vast majority of our members remain in the U.S, \
"Finally, we would likc to address ourselves to a point that

has been raised, it scems, about some statement supposedly issued

officially by Peoples Temple whose contents we here are unaware of,

It is supposed to have been to the effcct that we prefer to resist

this harassment and persccution even if it means death, Those who
are lying and slandering our work here, it appears, are trying to use
this statement against us. Wc are not surprised., However, it seems
that any person with any integrity or courage would have no trouble
understanding such a position. Since it is clear that the persons \1]
who arce plotting so actively to destroy our organization have neither (
integrity or courage, we arc not at all surprised that they would find
it offensive., Dr. Martin Luthcr King rcaffirmed the validity of
ultimatc commitment when he told his Freedom Riders: '"We must develop
the courage of dying for a cause.”" He later said that he hoped no one

had to die as a result of the struggle, but, "If anyone has to , let

1t be me." And we, likewisc, affirm that before we will submit huietly

to the interminable plotting and persecution of this politically

mnt{uvat ~ enirarvy wa will raciar artivaly Ay 1{vaa An
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the line, if it comes to that. This has been the unanimous vote of

the collective community here in Guyana. We choose as our motto:

not like those who marched submissively into gas oveus, Put like the
valiant heroes who resisted in the Warsaw ghettos, Patrick Henry
captured it when he said, simply: "Give me liberty, or give me death."
"I1f people cannot'apprcciate that willingness to die, 1f necessary,
rather than to compromise the right to exist free from harassment and

the kind of indignities that wc have been subjected to, then they can

never understand the integrity, honesty, and bravery of Peoples Temple
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strugglcd.for all his 1life,.

"It is not our purposc to die; we belicve deeply in the celebration
of 1life. 1It is the intention of Jim Jones,and always has been, to light
candles rather than curse the darkness, to find and implement constructive
solutions rather than mercly complain about problems, But under these
outragcous attacks, we have decided to defend the integrity of our

community and our pledge to do this, We are confident that people of

conscience and principle understand our position. We make no apologies

for 1t.

(W
%k QUOTES * Xk

Charles Garry, Attorney: "I have been to Paradise. 1It's there for
anybody to scec....l saw a conmunity where there is no such thing as
racism,,..There is no such thing as age-ism....1 have never scen So
many happy faces in my life as I did in Jonestown the three days I

was there....Why are those pcople so happy? They are learning a new
social order, They are learning an answer to a better life. When I
returncd to the States, I told my partners in the office that I had
scen paradise, From what 1 saw there, I would say that the society

that 1s being built in Joncstown is a credit to humanity.”

* % K

Dr. Peter Fernandes, Chairman of the Guyana Livestock Corporation
and world traveler: "Jonestown is the purest egalitarian society I
have ever seen." :

* % %

Dr. Ng-a-Fook, Guyanese Dental Surgeon: "The Peoples Temple Agricultural
and Mcdical Mission is. a first-class example of community life. I have
never before seen so many people of varying races working happily side-
by-side....! could not hclp but be impressed."” ‘

I
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PEOPLES TEMPLE

The same pattern of smear attacks against Jim Jones and the
Peoples Temple continues. The unsubstantiated charges, exaggera-

rochan
o

srepresentations, half-truths and outright lies have project

i~y (%553

a portrayal of the church that bears no resemblance to reality.

We know that behind the specific charges that have been made
there is a WELL-COORDINATED CONSPIRACY, SEVERAL YEARS
IN THE MAKING, to destroy an organization that is developing
alternatives to massive institutional failure. We are not alone, by
e have seen over the years
how the media can be used to silence the proponents of serious
social change, and can work to create a climate of public opinion
that will pressure governmental agencies to carry out persecution in
the form of investigations, indictments, etc., against individuals and
organizations portrayed as a ‘“‘menace’’ to society. We have even
heard one reporter involved in the campaign against us brag that he
and his colleagues had the power to ‘‘make monsters” out of indi-

viduals and groups, if they wished.

Much has been written of late about our Guyana project. Now
a bustling, co-operative community of several hundred, the project has
developed recreational, educational, medical and other community
facilities. We have a plant nursery, and are engaged in a host of agri-
cultural, livestock, and small-scale technology projects. ‘We are work-
ing in full co-operation with the Guyanese government to develop and
bring vital services and health care to the interior of the newly-devel-’
oping nation. Characterizations of the community in the press as some
sort of ‘‘slave colony'' are abominable, outrageous lies. Residents
enjoy excellent health, an abundance and wide variety of wholesome,
natural foods, and professional medical care. There is absolutely no
sruth to stories of “hard I~ear” o deprivation. Guyanese officials
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and agricoltural experts are constant visitors, and the project has been acclaimed by
the government as a maodel co-tperative, the most successful of its kind in the nation.
Finally, the Temple is not moving its “homce bus"” away from San Francizec, and we
are determined to maintain a strong ministry here in (:i5 Qitv,

Cther repurts have attempted 10 show that Peoples Temple ha heen made
“wealthy” by individuals who have freely decided to give over houses _uc Jands o
our church. Thcose who give to the church have done so in actordance with our
religious belief in a community where members hold all things common, (Acty 2:44-46).
The offerings raccived into the church are wvinl fur the beuefit of the total member- L{ /
ship, the “household of the faith”. This is not an unusual arrangement within some &
churches. All members of the Peoples Temple “household™ strive to live according to "
the same standards. fl

The disciples of Christ set an ex.mple for 4 higher form of social organization by !
living communally, ard sharing all of their worldly possessisni. The church is the !
center of our Lives, a veminuiity of love and sharing that not only sustains and nour- ‘
ishes its members, but reaches out in support of good work being done in a variety

of areas. By giving to and participating in the church-community, we are witnessing to
this very basic idea, set forth by Jesus to His disciples. Like any family (and our
church is a large, “‘extended family™), we have tried to husband our resources, and
have kept funds aside in order to build and develop our work, to provide a decent
future for children who have very little to look forward to in the urban ghettos of
America. Our work has heen directed towards building an equalitarian community
without class or racial distinctions and discrimination, as Jesus taught ail people should
live. Our labor to build God's kingdom ON EARTH requires wise stewardship.

In a world where we sce greed and materialism driving the human race toward

| self-annihilation, we have decided to witness for the truth of Jesus Christ's mission on
earth by aspiring to live according to His teachings of total equality, sharing, compas-
gon, and love for one another.

We see this as a solution to the criser created by a social order predicated upon
selfishness. Such a social order fosiers inequalily, poverty, and war, and is therefore
neither capable nor serious about correcting such conditwns.

So we are not surprised by the attacks upon cor church. Christ taught a revo-
lutionary faith, and those who live their lives according to His enlighiened social teach-
ings, as we are tcld in Scripture and as we kmew froin lono experience, sutfer necse-
cution.

We hove that our friends in the movement for thoroughgoing justice, for a com.
passionate, caring society, for a decent life guaranteed for everyone, for an end to
racism, will not be swayea by the viciousness of the reartinnary atlacks on us and
others engaged in this struggle. Ve are another in a growing number of “test cases”
for neo-McCarthyite forces in America. If such forces can discredit Jim Jones, and
decirmate Peoples Temple, they will be emboldened to come after others and will
gain confidence that they can intimidate, buy off, or ntherwise dissuade those work-
ing for serious social change and economic, racial and social equality.

We have been exiremely gratified by the many, many people who have been
supportive. We shall continue to resist these attacks, and stand in solidarity with
many others who are undergoing similar experiences. WE SHALL NOT BE MOVED.

é#3
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Notes and reflections on our trip to Guyana, particuiarly our three
days at the Peeples' Temple Cooperdtive Agricultural Project.

"Impreasive' wis the {irgt word to come to mind when 1 was asked
what I thought of the project., The clearing of more than eight hundred
acres from the midst of the |ungle, and the planting of crops is impreasive,
To imagine more than a (housand Americans migrating to Guyana and
working in the project is imprecssive. Every aspect of the work and life
there I found imprersive. W'[M‘t}

As we vode into the aren of the buildings we saw Annie and Kimo. wwis Kev P24

olyn was quickly there. They took us for a walk of the arca, Senlor ,.,Jum?!!_‘iu-,!
c

Carnl

Citizens were engaped in calesthenics under the direction of a young
womzn. We walked to thie nursery where infants and toddlers were being
cared for. '

Later in the day, prohably early in the evening, we visited the
clinic and talked with larry (M.D.) who is obviously exceptional’y
bright. He showed stidvs and pictures of some of their work. lle has
ecquipment for cellular studies, tests, and a new portable x-ray.

Two X-ray technicians are there, Two or threc nurse practitioners,
with varying specialties, and five or six R.N's (or more) round out
the medical staff{, Aonie, in addition to nursing, is in charge of ’
medical supplies. Thev provide family planning for members of their _
ovn community. Cllinke hours en Sumdays for realdents of the reglon Ll./
were posted at Lthe entrance Lo the Preject, however, they treat

p("ﬁpié whenever ih(‘y come,

They are in Instant commuication witly a4 network ol physicians
through amatcur raddlo operators, Larry has consulted with speclalista
a number of times, lucluding his delivery of twins by cacsarcan sectien,
They have been visited by the president of a medical association which
‘provides consulatative scrvices by radio, and have his full support.

Two Guyancse dentists have held clinics at the Project. Upon
une occasion the dentist found only two cavities among the children,
This is probably attvibutable to diet. § think that there are more than
forty pre-schoolers Jiving there, in addition to other children of all
4LCB.

The educational program is accredited by the government deparment
of education. I think that they have had,this yecar,classes through
ijr. high, with high school work being offered in the fall, The
teachers are cunthusiastic, for they are abie co do some of the things
they've always wanted to do in teaching, but have never becn free to do.
They make their own educational tools, as well as a variety of play
toys. Classcs are offered for people of all ages including reading and
writing, as well as current cvents. ‘The p.i. system keeps the people
abreast daily of cvents throughoul the world, Both dramatic and
cducattonal flims are shown every evening, "There Beart Ts A Lonely
Hunter," and a {ilm on the status of women In theSoviet Union were
shown one night we were there,

Out fivsl evenlng at the project, a Frldoay, peaple gathered
to listen to the bhoand and enjoy the entertainment, The band has
performed in Ceorgetown amd s received good press coverage. They
play jazz, sunl, rock, cte A seventy-flve year old woman did her
"Momg Mabley" routine, and o preacher the same aje sang and danced.

A twelve year old boy sang o selo, A Guyanan from that region brought
hiis flute, played and soang, 1t was good entercainment,

;A
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Single people live in dormitories while families live in houses. One
older woman wanted her own house, so they constructed a tiny house for
her. The elderly live closc in where tMey were checked with daily to
ascertain the status of their health, The huildings are simple, with

wood siding and she.t-mctal roofs. Throughout Trinidad and Guyana the

voofs were nf shret-metal. There was running water in the guest house,
and I presume in the dorms and houses. Siowers and toilet facilities
are In separate buildings.

All of the cooking Is done in a central kitchen on wood stoves,
Imagine serving three meals a day to wmore than a thousand people;
People are free to cat in o small dianing area or take their food

whercver they clivcae. At of the buildings, except where people sleep,
have open sides. S.me of the meeting arcas arc covercd with heavy
tenting, still open sided, What 18 needed is protection frem sun
and rain with structure for circulation of afr to keep conl, Thete

Is not need for fucl for heat, We ate well, Host of the food has been

grown or produced on the land there, They are not producing, enough
rice or potatocs for thelr uue, Casava is o tuber which {s used for
flower for bread, and 1 .napect hot-cakes, as well as for feed for
the animals.

They prow casava ( 1od use hoth leaves and tubers) custard
apple, citrus, pineapple, cocoanut, bananas, | think pineapple,
edocs, cutlass bean and corn,  They are still working on dry farming
of rice, (Guyan: ls a rice exporting naticn.) Starting with 12 seed:
of the winged bean, which is 38% protein, thev hope to plent eight

or ten acres this fall, ‘They produce theiv on egps ond frying aed ’l
stewing chickens, as well as pork. T™hey have some «ows, and soon (\ b' ]

will have madern dairy equipment,

Their first prim‘ily is to become sclf-sufficient, 1 think that
their maJor cash mludy is for animal feed, fertilizer, and p(.t‘r'ﬁa.cum
for generating clectricity, Of course thev must pay cash for medical
equipment and supplies. They have a 60 foot rrawler which they use

to haul in supplics and cquipment Lo Port Kaituma, and they sometimes

take pay loads, as they do with a truck fn Ceorgetown. One of thelr
mcembers travels up and down the river enpaping in barter.,
They have & nntritionist who {8 enpaped in continning research.

They have found some ways te use plants that he been considered un-
edible, The Amerindians share their wisdom with the people about

foo.! and medicinal hoerhe, "l"hn}: have thetr own herb onrdnn ag well
as a amoxe housc. They are ecucatating for undorground cold cool
storage.

They have a machine shop with a tool and die maker teaching
younger people to do the work of machinists, They have a mill
where they can cut material and erect o house in a day. They
arc making furniture and toys. They, of course, maintain all of
their equipment. They arc constructing a windmill which they hope
may help with somec generating power,
We heard after we veturned that the President and Prime Minister
of Guyana, and the Primec Minister of Surinam visited the ‘project \
unanounced, Officlals of the U.S5, cmhassy have visited, as well
ag officials {n the departments of health, educatfon and agrtculture.(cuyanese)
The Guynnese have a vital interest in dovclnping the intericr of the
Luunt.ry. The p(‘upu Jive von ihe coastal ot ains, 11 the uﬁ]‘l'u‘ﬁ
Temple Agrfcultural Profect can become scelf-sulflelent, it has
significant {mplicatlons for the nation a< well as similar countries,
1 hive never been anypliace where [ saw the older people so much '
a part of the commmity, We bave vigited M7, 's Yowen for tie elderly,

\
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infirm, and reta- in the U.8. Those homes wer perfor, In

Jonestown the elo..ly receive superior health care. 1hey work and
contribute to the community life as they arc able. On woman was

out hoeing her own little garden, Others hud picket fences around
their houses. 1 know of no rcetirement home which provides better [\
food and health care ond a more wholesome cnvironment, They are
part of & comunicy with babtes and children as well as of young

people and adults, This fact is a two way strect, benefiting the

young a&s well as the old. When | saw the woman hoeing, I thought
of Micah's words "...they shall sit every one under his vine and under
his fig tree, and nonc shall make them afraid:...." The fears that are a
part of city life are gone, ‘
The Project has expertise and inexperience, They are proceeding
by trial and error. They have had serious accidents, but no fatalities,
(Jim Jones' mother died and is buried therc.) An agronomist, with &
B.S., supervises their farming. They turn to the best advice they
can find in Guyana and outsidc for assistance, A man from a&n urban
area is in charge of the piggery. Another man with no experience
is in charge o{ the chickery, In both instances they have been
successful and are learning. Young people who have never had opportunities
to learn trades or skills are hging given these oppertunities now.
The morale 1s Lilgh, There is no i‘u‘vSElhlE way for thls Project
to succeed apart from high morale, No onc is paid anything. Everyone
eats the samc food and sleeps in comparable quarters. Everyone 1is
expected to work, Workers were in the ficlds ecarly in the morning.
They do a lot of work with mwnual labor, even while they arce bringing '
in some labor saving devices. There is no way they could have done what they
have done apart {rom hard work on the part of many men and women., L/{ }
1 was asked by a rcporter if 1 had asked pcople if they were happy.
AS 1 thought about that question later, it scemed like asking pcople
gg]_ebrggi;\_c at a party if Hn"v wore hgppyi or coming down out of the
stands and asking nunmgrq af tho team who were moving the ball toward
a touchdown {f Lhey were happy,
Some parents have charged P,T, with brainwashing their children,
(who are in their twentles and older.)and holding them against their will,
We saw nothing to suggest any truth in this. Furthermorc, I am much more
ready to believe that P.T. would expend encrgy to facilitate unhappy
pcople leaving the Project rather than expending cnerpy to restrain
people., In my judgmeént, they simply do not have the luxury of using
any energy to restrain and coerce people. They need all of the encrgy
they can muster devoted to their common tazk of developing that land
and becoming self-sufficient.
The project is entitled "Peoples' Temple Cooperative Agricultural
Project. The pcople working in specifiec arcas mect repularly, somctimes
daily, to discuss their work. Sugpestions and criticisms are encouraged.,

Thc Project provides an opportunity for some te use educatieon and \
skills, and for others the opportunity to try new things. The man
in charge of the pippery is from Chicago, An attorney is developing \

the winged bean and citrus crops, Young people for whom doors in the
clty were clored are learning mechanienl and apricelitural skills,

1 would add to the paragraph on the cooperatfve the following.
There {s a scnre of ownership which is not present under private
owncership. I suspect that this same sensce of ownership is often
absent cven where the legal ownership is corperate, including the
workers. The people pive themselves in hard work, in part because
it is their project. All sharc the samc food and housing. 1 think
that all spend some time in manual labor.



1 had a fce! that everybody was somebody. ¥ .ought of Israel's
understanding of rself, and later the church's s+ /-understanding:
"We who were nohody are now God's peopie." Being somebody is more than
corporate identity. People in the Project give the feeling that they
are somebody, not simply because they identify with the Pr: ject, but in
their own right, One woman hag the housc “of her dreams. Other older
people tend their own gardens, sing and entertain, While we were in
Georgetown, a&n older woman with a speech impediment, perhaps from a
stroke, was waiting eagerly to go to Jonestown, She flew in with us.
Thact night during the entertainment she was keeping time to the music
with her cane and swaying. A boy of nine or ten flew i{n with us. He
had been in Georgetuwn whilc his artificial leg was lengthened. We
mct his brother in Jonestown, He {s bent with a disfigured spine. In
the states he knew the ridicule of playmates. Here's there's a different
sensitivity. An accountant is using his experience in the business
affairs of the church, A lawyer is teaching. Young adults who've come

throught the drug scenc arc engaged in signflcant work, I think that

it wag Dostievsky who sald that & soclety could be mcasured by the

way it treats pcople in prison, Surely the humaness of any community

is to be seen in part by-its inclusion of the children and the elderly,
the infirm and thosc of limited abilicics.

The project provides of maximization of deep relationships between
people of varying ages, men and women, and of different races,
cultural and class backgrounds. The contribution of the nuclesr family
is strengthencd within this kind of a community.

The community has dealt with drug use through negotiation. The
young agreed to abstain from the use of drugs while the adultsg agreed
to abltlin from the use of tobacco and liquor. These drugs are not
a part of the life of the community.
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RYMUR

The attached articles appeared in the "Modesto Bee",
Modesto, California newspaper on March 14, 1979.
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' EDITOR'S NOTE—The foliowing is ;
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- did Jonestown end the ¥
did? I believe at least a good nyg
that answer can be found‘ on L;n

, ~Fecording of the last hour of life

- Jonestown. Unfortunately, the ta
Bas never been played puglicl .:pi: '
being kept locked up by ei the
attorney general's office or the FBL

. . - . o T e

"But I don't find that surprising in
E}u of what an American:pEmbu;y
.o cerwldmewuonﬂm.:.pg_

LY

-

by o

'Last December at the Matthews
Rx.ci.'ge 'Gues§ House (located about 40
miles Irom Jonestown), a young man
attached to the American EmLssy
named Charles English (who is 37
mn:soldandhadspentoneymln

ign service) described parts of
the tape recording to myself, Tim
Carter and two reporters whose

=)

Probably thé most Significant thing
he said was that he thg:lght the tape
would never be played publicly be- |-
cause it would be an embarrassment
to the United States. He said itreveals
that the people of Jonestown were aot
coerced into taking their lives, but
rather the deaths resulted basically
from a collective decision based upon |
the perception that the community .
was doomed and there was 0o use to

. i - - .
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English said that while be and 2
pumber of others were listening to the

in Georgetown, U.S. Ambassa-

I
[ -

finished, Burke told those in the

in no uncertain terms, that they
better not breathe a word of what
heard. He then tock the tape into his
" Another official, the man who head-

ed the Guyanese end of the investigs-
tion into Jonestown, corroborated

Emd also listened to it. When it w

[

» ” -
(Indicate e, name of
:f John Burke came into the roomrg “".p P:de poor )

'
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' ___JMONESTO BEE

" what English said was on the tape. .

But he went even beyond what
glish said. Skip Roberts (Guyana’s

Guyana, that the tape showed solidar-
ity of the pecple of Jonestown. He
he was deeply moved by what
heard. He said that if he were in J
pestown at the time of the deaths,
could see how he would have willingt
died with the people, had he been part
ofthe community. -

. Moreoverlle told me he believed

...,g'ng

* there was some outside plan to de-

stroy Jonestown.
. . —
* This was no crackpot making wild

" statements, but Guyana's No, 2 law

enforcement official, trained by acad-
* ‘emies in the U.S., who is highly re-
spected and has a reputation for being
ipcorruptible, But it's doubtful that he
- tan admit publicly the things he said
to me inprivate. He may doit butit is

# can ill-afford to offend or embar-
rass the U.S. while it has an outstand-

‘ a touchy political issue. Guyana feels

¢

ing LM.F. Joan and Is seeking addi-
tional aid. (English, of course, would
be risking his position to admit what
[ #

. -
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crime chief) told me in a private !
 -eonversation, the day before I left
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*he told us about the tapé'and Ambas-
! sador Burke) =
< But if there Is nothing to hide then *
- whoever has the tape d be will-
"ing to make it public. It seems to me
' that a recording of tha last hour of life
tfor over 500 people is extremely rele-
tvant and crucial for the public to hear.
" I have no doubt whatsoever that the
recording was made intentionally. It
‘was found on the tape machine in the
pavilion, where meetings were nor- . .
mally recorded, and where t wasin ¢

!ﬂ” viaw af ssarse af nannls JIonas

- ————

I e —

avee &

il v .
asked that all meetings be recorded |
and ] have no doubt that the last meet-
ing was any exception because I be-
lieve he wanted to leave som
that would prove why the people di
An article in Raolling Stone magazine
_said it concisely: It stated, “‘The mass
suicides of history, Masada and Sai-
pan, had occurred when & people were
under siege and surrounded by ene-
mies, Jones and the people of Jones- |
town were no exception: for months

ey had been harassed, persecuted,

urrounded and besieged by shadow?

orces. When the final attack was

mdr::inent and undeniable, they chose
‘todie,”"-

I believe the tape will corroborate
this, and | am convinced that its con-
tents have not been deliberately mis-
represented to the press. Why ks it
being kept locked up? Because its :
contents would help to reveal the
truth about Jonestown, that's why.
The press should demand that the
tape be made public. I'm not talking
about a transeript, either, because the
embassy officer (Chas. English) said
a transcript would not give an accu-’
rate portrayal of what was going on —
there were tooc many overlapping
forces. In order to be properly evalu-
ated and understood, the entire 50
minutes of the original tape should be
played to the press, unedited, and
uncensored. ¢ Guyanese wers
provided a copy of the tape by Ameri-

gm officials, it may not be the
ssame one Skip Roberts heardsy——=

PpeRa
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&It would take a ot of pressure for
that tape io be played because I be-
{lieve, from the accounts I've
given, it would reveal too clearl)r
mething that the government dos)
not want toJ admit, and cannot
mit—that Jonestown represents a
symbol of the massive institutional
failure of this country to meet the
peeds of its own citizens, It's no coin-
cidence that most of the members of
Peoples Temple were black, when you
! consider that most of the inhabitants

| of the huge slums and ghettos in virty-

ally every large city of American are
black, They don't like livin'gein m
and if they could get out they
but they aren't b:ey.:g provided "the
-opmrtunities they to do so.
- That’s why so many blacks joined
Peoples Temple — it provided t?‘ \
portunity to esca misery
ol.l?eir dives in the ghetto. Jim Jones
jumped into the vacuum created by ‘
the failure of this system to meet the ,
le. Hetheo mat

needs of its black peop
l those needs that had been neglected

and gave the credit to Socialism. The
! U.S. Intelligence’ spparatus would
¢ obviously feel duty-bound to stop him,

particularly in the light of their histo- .
¥ ry and reputation Jor going aiier pro-
;gressive political and civil rights |
. rg:niuticm. o .
: yond the satisfaction of their '
Hnaterial needs, people found dignity
tind pride in the Temple that racism

et ket -

r A o L L vOYTET ISR RSST WIS v otm v g
'. ,h‘d mvmw denied them. But at- be destroved ar hrokan un hy tha L

tempts to deny Temple members . arm ofthe pre;-s;‘:r-'”““
c their newfound freedom — andtousit ~ What I'm saying is that the
- was freedom — still persisted even [g many people died and took the

;

* after the move was made to another children’s lives is because they

.. L

] country. And that's why 80 many lijeved their community — that l:
s chose o die in the end. It was 8 moral fhad built with their smn hands

YwWhn NEANUS— Wi

vact of courage and commitment o ‘under siege by the United States o

{their beliefs. They were saying, ernment, whi i
P"We re not going to take any more. - v Chnelpmv:reﬁl:wg

{We'l] die bz our own hand nf.her than of the Temple's negotiations to

k..

oy
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- to the Soviet Union in order to escape 1

the threats to its security in Guyana.
Undoubtedly, the State Dept. and the
CIA wanted to prevent a tremendous
Soviet propaganda victory based on

nearly 1,000 Americans movmﬁ to the-

Soviet Union in quest of the

, Rights they had heen denied in the
U.5. But to what lengths was the Stata

. Dept. prepared 10 go to discredit Jo-
" nestown? Would they sacrifice a con-

;why did they allow
l]Ryan to
i

f

to Jonestown when
were told in a legal affidavit
(there was arms there and they

sman? E

"ithemityonldbeconsideredanm

. ina letter from Peoples

. State Dept., it was stated that Temple

" members would rather die than be

" harassed from continent to continent.

The State Dept. ly called the
bluffbyundmgg ; it was a delib-

I believe in the basic rlnhtnen nl

- erate act of provocation.
' the life and work that went on in Jo-

nestown, and | can't disassociste
yself from the le who died, nor
qdo I want 10, They were beal
people who cared about each
and who identified with all people whalj
suffer oppression and perucumoq,
around world. Jonestown func-
tioned on a high level of ethical behav-
jor and human devotion that you had
to see and experience in order W
comprehend. The rights of the indi-
vidual were respected and defended:
sharing and concern for others was a
a

: :eogmremen: These things were like

e of the community. The people

* weren't brainwashed fanatics or cult-

ists — the Tempie was pot a cult. It

. Was a political organization that I:uﬂt

its own socialist community, It

,befnirtouyt.heymfmh in
' one sense: after
' get away from racism and harass-
_ ment, they weren't going to be pushed -
'. around any more. Maybe it sounds -

6,000 miles to

trite, but were sa

buically
the same thing as Patrick . that

is, "utushveom-h'ndom.eru"‘

will die.” -
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But the State

couldn't afford to let such a large

of socialists from the United

tates find freedom in amt.her land.

So they harassed us h

lackeys, through Tim toen loG

,m and deliberately played upon the *

: paranoia that existed in Jonestown, °

gul they finally got what they want- {

‘ The truth about Jonestown is being’
covered up because our government:
agencies were involved in its destruc-*
tion up 1o their necks. I am convinced

ot this because, armong many other |
'reasons, I was an informant when I
first jomed Peoples Temple. I didn't

remain one, however, because I came

lto realize that the Temple was proba-

bly the only hope for the many people
it was helping off the streets, off of *

, out of crime, and out of mentai

learned to identily with these people
until they became my brothers and
sisters and then [ understood what it
\ meant to be black and old and poor in
" this society—the hell of lmng every-
‘dayin fear.

e people of Jonestown died—as .

ﬂtone suicide not< said—bécause they
weren't allowed tolive in peace.
| died because they didn't want to be

live in the rat-infested

black brothers and sisters and others
| in Jonestown die in vain,

insutuuom jails, and prisons. I -

left with no choice but to come back to
ettoes of -
_Amancn They died for all thoss wha

 suffer oppressm. T refuse to bet my

ent and CIA

A
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Il under habs; ;r}c's.l ;1 -Go;mnhwu, Goym;a, ‘Prokes was @ll ‘
lease from joil detention and stopped fo fatk with a young bey. -3 -
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Py ok es was I op student,|
W newsman k -@f@re Jones{

P bl € AL L Ll T aeldR ERr

, ) (PSS TR o AT

N , {Indicate puo;t.wn::; of
N ' newspaper, ci state.)
: Many Modestans knew Mike Prokes from the d:ya he
ew up and went to school in Modesto.
And many other people in the Stanislaus area came to !

i now him as a television newsman who worked as the | ——PAGE A-

= { f'mcklonbureauchleﬁorl{xw Channel 10, intheurly‘ 16

3_ .

T 1! Late last year, hebecameknowntonnfmiihomgdeuﬁ»

S| Joves stior e Joneston bcodhath n he ....;...5';._.... ——MODESTO EEE
- © which left Jones, more than 00 of his followers, Rep. (
& Ryan, and three newsmen dead in November. DESTO [CA.

Now Prokes, who followed Jones in lile. !lu chosen m&
- "oﬂow him in death,
> Prokes was born in Modesto in 1947, He was & 1965 gnd-
- l}ue of Davis High, where he was a four-year bonor stu- —

U nt and member of the football team. He attended Modes-

& -5 to Junior Coliege then earneda hachelorol science degree
it R b N L ALK Wew. e,

in communications from Cahforma Sute Unlvernty Ful—
erton in 1969. S
=% | Hebe anmhngfuminl!‘m.mdlenhm
Jhortl aILer doing an interview of Jim Jones.
- His lormer colleagues at the television station described
him as quiet, stable and sensible. His friends in high school -

< . ; | hadtalkedolhis good nature and sense of humor. Date:  4,14/79
R “Jf anything he was quiet and very conservative,” sald Edition:
SE Dale Muratore, a close friend who was one of the few fo
- keep in contact with Prokes after high scheol.
o Family members described him as deeply religious. He
) initiaily was a devout member of the Christian Science j| Title:
faith and had been elected reader for the Second Church of *
Christ, Scientist in Modesto, the top post in a local church.
Late in 1972, after a news interview story, he perlomllﬁ
turned to Jones and the Peoples Temple, apparently fee! Character:
. ing Jones and his social beliefs offered a nmser mmue or
S tothose in need ol help. - Classification:
L _ — _ ) sification:
oy : : e Bubmitting Office:
%! -.‘
-
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. enough followers 1o force social justice in

&

[ .-.u.-vq e,

Semng the Peoples 'I'emple he turned his communica-

tions abilities to public relations, handling corrupondence
and media contacts for the temple.

One of his friends in Modesto said Prokes fell under the
spell of Jones, even though Prokes knew Jones was not
really that religious. Jones was using religion to get
is society,
Prokes had explained in one of several letters to his fri

The friend described a meeting with Prokes in 1976, say- !
ing Prokes was “frightened — everyone involved with the’
Peoples Temple was frightened.”

But Prokes remained loyal to Jones. When he was ar-
Jrested by Guyanese authorities following the killings and
suicides, Prokes and two other temple members were
armed with pistols and were carrying $600,000. They said
they were told to deliver the money to the Russmn em-
bassy in Georgetown. Guym.

L ACEG A 2 S de ,/.L...u.... .

T vl -

f i e Yl S —— ——— . pg ey | ag-— oo~

et MY pr

Prokes bad ndopted a young black boy as his son lnd

married a temple follower to give her chlld. not his, a
name. They all died in Jonestown.

- After being jailed for four days, Proku was releued but
told not to leave town. Instead, he escaped Guyana dur-
ing December, without official perraission, to fulfill &
promlsetohns family tocome home for Christmas.” - ~-

In January he was called to appear before & foderal .
gnnd jury in San Francisco which is mvesnﬁaun g wheth-
er a conspiracy hatched in the United States
murder. For the most part, he took the 5th Amendment,
answering only questions as to his name, age and address -
as well questions about his attorney, he said.

Prokes was the son of Mary Prokes of Modesto, Other
survivors include two brothers, Tom Prokes of Modesto
and Jim Prokes of Sacramento; and two sisters, Mary
hB';:,t‘!‘tel:.t;-smussen of t.he Fresno area and Vickie Prokes of

L]
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i 4 retuse 1o let my black brothers ond sisters ond others in Jones

conference Ing:ul_lod Tuesday
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] Fnend shoclfed I

on leammg of
ProLe_s swcnde

To. . ByThorneGray K
ST CLLn
L N w

- ‘l' . -
Ncndlﬂchad?mkel suicide
came as & shock to Michael Carter,
who with Prokes and Carter's brother
Tim left Jonestown carryin more
than $500,000 in U.S. money a
bﬂleGRunun Embusy In Georgo-
u
“I'm tnnhock.'l‘hhhthewnt!‘n
felt,” said the the younger Carter
brother, pow 21, from the a ent
in Boise, Idaho, where be lives with

Tim.

“Wemkiendl Mi.k exphlned.
*1didn't think be would do this.”
He explained he had been

with Prokes about writing *‘some
of a book™ about Jonestown and Guya-
na. The project bever got off the

But the last time Tlm talked to

Prokes was onlm weeks ago. Mike
planned to call
aldays, but “didn’t get a chance.”
- The Carters and Prokes were ar-
rested by Guyanese authorities sever-
al days atter Rep. Leo J. Ryan was
killed with three newsmen and a Jo-
pestown defector on the small pirstrip
nearthe Jonestown pettlement.

The Ryan murder triggered the
mass suicides inwhschlnolthelev
Jim Jones® followers died.

esthepuuevc- '

l-uuﬂm

Hl.ms
from Paul B Rogers ol ﬂu'm
Statesman from

hehterﬁewodthewmu

childhood. Tim had beea a
radioman In Vietmam, .
bome in 1967. The Vietnnm“d' :

changed hit life, Tim claimed,
& time he was lost, a wanderer, uﬂf
he heard about Jim Jones and the

Peoples Temple from s black womaa

hemetin_s Nev,

He chimedbewentbue ¥ anyons
g:au;: to assassinate Jones, and

uld beenpruenthrh;lln

© previousattempts on Jooes' lifs.

'l‘:mrotumedtoloumnﬁni

"days before Ryan arrived blﬁ

e e i

.Among them were Tim Carter's mmhmmm
wife, Gloria, and son, Malcolm, 15 Rogers.
months; Mike Carter’s wife, a black,  But ﬂ:elmvlﬂtwlnﬂ-
and a daughter, lndtheu-m.'lm town, it was Tim who Jumped forward
deCarurM. . to pull a knifer attacker way from
brothers spoke of a mm Ryan.nviuuummhﬁl
m. dww m. N \.’_--‘ SR
J-.—-'-.—-l--..-l“‘ e i S e ST . . i dllee el gl

Cem
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 he and his brother ,

under federa! restrictions
yan's murder. )
M.L. Carter ol G

Their father,
daho,
fly before &

tionof R

888

-

dto

Y g e

then were ta

sqitc'ueot

e

watched as thelr wives and

N e W et - e -
died
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Paramedics move their petient 1o the ambulenss. . .
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_ & pre T $he adjoinir [ faiaal sty oot VoS Bl ganiniasioill
- " Tt was the first death of a Peoples | the work of his former leader Jim
Temple member since $13 persons

;
8
%Ea
b

- Kantes Rvenoe ictel where be isolat, | Dma:  3/14/79
In Edition:
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behind two microphones and two tape
TeCOraers on a smaiil lADie. -

He read from a ge package of
statements with Inflections in his

and no more than 15 séconds later the

eight newspersons in the room heard

b T L M TN A P U L. A 1 3 - .

He planned the conference on dhnhnuuzinghewuﬂd“drwa
Monday after & visit 1o The Bee. He bombshell” at the news conference,
bad asked to bold the press confer- . During the weeks after the Jones-
ence in the office of the newspaper, 'town massacre, while Prokes and
but was told that would not be appro- some 30 other survivors were de-

te if other news ia wereto be tained in Georgetown by the

vited - . - J.euv trist Dr.

Even alter repeated pleas, Prokeg Hardal AS. Suk visited enll
ufusedhdlsmltheumd'hi {alked with the survivors. -
bewonﬂd:fatheprmennfer Sukhdeo is a native of Guysna
ence. His only statement was, “You wrem.gnl:rch:el of psychiatry
willbave a headling.”. ... .. . man of st the
oA b pade e Srngements New ety Mol " pevhi

telephoned the three television trist had told The Bee was despondent
stations. Rich Ibarra, a reporter for - and could be a candidate for suicide
KOVR of Stockton-Sacramento, said Sukhdeo and this reporter talked
the person who took Prokes’ call quot- . Prokes about his mental state and
TP QYIS S P R REE R Dol
said he was fine and would
head together.” )
When told Prokes had shot
night, Sukhdeo said, “It’
ing to make predictions and it's*
i another to see them come true.™
Heexpmndm:ttht?mkudid
¢ not contact him ing to the
. United States and that his to
¢ reach Prokes had been unsuccessful.
; ». When contacted two weeks ago by The
! ;- Bee, after & visit to California, Suk-
: ; hdeo asked that Prokes call him.
}‘.mProkel' mmothu was advised uum
es. The message wasrepea
§ Monduy when Prokss said he planned
aphr:seon!m S .
it was pot just Prokes who Suk

i
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{Mevnt Clipping la Spece Below)

'

Prokes had
no chance
for survival

Blm:fd“lm 1:.; i breathing on hi:heu:n In the
1 BeckyMcCre | after
B w0 ERMESRRER L
Tﬁ dea:ll at 10:35 p‘:. m “‘:d“gm:“ dw:d . his Editicn:
vl tors’ Hospital, the victim of & self-in- onst oS dhtionc il sulide
« | | ficted gunshot wound through the left_ # Prokes was transferred from the
o] mple. - ved. fusi than _emergency room 1o & private room at Title:
1 Iguring a press conference st a i of
Mo@mmd.‘mon&plﬂdh. tremely S e Lt Character:
m‘g‘“mm“d‘;&'“mmm; RN The transfer to the room was wnder-" -
; m-n“ oata m- ;;.ukea quickly W and Classification:
‘mdenommuqmﬂmmlﬂt [/ beieting, el 0 8 peess Submitting Office:
systems - 3~ it m . C
support - ~ Eight memaq rootn personnsl
¢ gurrounded - gurney on which
. EWA white bandages. ¥- .- -
* - Prokes' older brother, Tom, who !
i~ Hives in Modesto, was at the hospital. ‘
. He spent much of his time trying %o
* contact other family members who -
wereoutoftown, = o= | .
dim Prokes, Michael's younger
W. lrrinds:t the w
{ :10 p.m. from Sacramento. ’
B3 mother had been with Jim thnbas
o - Fpnd AN 1%
- - iy —t ok, =y r g AP ittt —r iy e 7 ,W

""Ambulance ' paramedics
elivered Prokesto the hospital emer-
ency room at 7:43 p.m_, only minutes
after be shot hi in a mota! room

throom. - _:.: R ©
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but did not go to the hospital.
“Thers will be o statement until
the family has worked through its
. grieving period for 8 beloved member .
;dwlamily.‘!emamche-hn_
. ‘ through a

, . Jim Prokes
fs

. brother's bedside when he was pro-
' tioning in Yosemite National Park
. and could not be immediately contact-
- od. She talled the hospital about 10:30

;g.;:.u she bad bel.rdnhout

64!

: heard
Prokes’ sister, Victorla, was vaca- | about what happened. Carter would

coived & call from Tim Carter in Ida. (\/q

Tom Prokes, Carter told

ha had {ust sctten home a

anw A s ——

not answer questions, saying he ;
have to with his attorney befors
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%
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$25.19 EXPENDED LOCALLY FOR PURCHASE OF CARDBOARD
20XES FOR RYNUR EVIDENCAM]
$235,55 TO LINEAR FOR THE PURCHASE OF TICHNICAL
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; ADIC, New York (89-495) March 12, 1979
' (Attention: SAC, Brooklyn-Queens) f

Director, PRI (20-5)

RYM .
*61lygraph Natters

r | ' <
T ReNYairtel, February 18, 1979.{u, Y
f"i The Laboratory has received polygraph charts -
& encloged with reairtel. [W\ i
i?v AN - - \
~- 1 ¢ \/ A techanical review of the polygraph examianation \

~ l ' charts and related documents pertsaining to the examination \

j of on February 12, 1979, has been completed. \f)
§3 This review disclosed that the respoases are inconclusive \
: D in all sspects. [Lq b’) > \
- .
& i All charts are being returmed herewith for ‘\3%
£ appropriate filiag. [M)

- Enclosures (5)

1l —- San Francisco (8
[1 )-. 'Rnf{1n fRQ_ADQCEN
u TRLINIRS )

L2y

9-250)

DKM/ kmn*

. (6) | W,‘ Y256 -

ORICINAT, FILED TN
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F[36 (Rev, 7-27-76)

|
FBI '
TRANSMIT VIA: ' " PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: 5
] Teletype (] Immediate ] TOP SECRET :
{] Facsimile [ Priority (] SECRET :
(Y] Airtel [ Routine [T CONFIDENTIAL !
(JEFTO !
] CLEAR i
Date 2/16/79 :
[ Tmo: ‘DIRECTOR, FBI (89-4286) ]
(ATTN: FBI LAB RATORY, POLYGRAPH SUB-DESK)
FROM: ADIC, NEW YORK (BQ 89-495) %
/@ 902230146
Alu. :NFORMATION CONTAL
SUBJECT{ ég k ‘:i ﬂmccrrrwm
N LA é[lkﬁ b7 <
il v
v V Enclosed for the ureau 18 an envelope containing '
'E polygraph charts and forms
/
. On 2/12/79, — appeared at the NYO
< ' in order to be given a polygraph examinastion. He stated
that he was deceptive when glven the origlnal polygraph
by the FBI since he led the FBI to belleve that the

DI information he was supplying was first-hand informatlo
He has now stated that most of the informatlon ,he has

‘provided was obtained by him from other people .\u.)

‘)

1‘\(\«\ ./ g? Ul/?é l"')Aja'\

B Examination conducted on 2/12/79 bty SA
q does not indicate deceptlion concerning re even
guestions asked. (a’u}
o 0
>

vl
i, q"hﬂlg.%\ \
_ F @-Bureau (Enc1g€ 5) 7 ’Fh
L 0‘5 41 -New York
‘ p 'WEK : km
1Y (8)
nNee

T

e Transmitted = : Per



4-750 (Rev. 9-21-94)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following
statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.

[0 Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material
available for release to you.

Saction 552 Caction §52a

0 (b)) [ (bX7)A) O3 (axs)
0O (bX2) O (b)X7)B) a (x2)
[ (b)%3) 0O ®X7XC) 03 (kx1)

O (bX7XD) O (k)2)

O] (b)7XE) O (x)3)

O (b)7)F) - O xx4)
B (b)4) O (v)%8) O x)(5)
O3 (bX5) DO (b9 B3 (x)6)
B (b)6) O (xx7)
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Re San Francisco airtel to the Bureau, 2/6/79(7;9

Enclosed for San Francisco under separate coverr_
is one Sony Model 110 cassette tape recorder, Serial No. A

26737, U.S. Government Serial No. 106235 L{/

This cassette recorder being furnished San Francisco

for its use in captioned matter for approximately one to two
-weeks..l.i
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